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VIETNAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY - ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS CORPORATION

PETROVIETNAM Tel: (84-28) 3781 6777 — Fax: (84-28) 3781 5666 — 3781 5777

PV GAS

PERIODIC INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

To: 2036/KVN-TC 30/10/2025

— The State Securities Commission;
— Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange.

PETROVIETNAM GAS JOINT STOCK CORPORATION (PV GAS)

Security symbol: GAS

Address: PV GAS TOWER, no. 673 Nguyen Huu Tho, Phuoc Kien Commune, Nha
Be District, Ho Chi Minh City.

Telephone: (028) 37816777.  Fax: (028) 37815666 — 37815777.

Content of information disclosure: Consolidated financial statements for the 3™
Quarter of 2025 of Petrovietnam Gas Corporation.

This information was published on PV GAS website on 30 October, 2025 at this link
http://www.pvgas.com.vn.

We hereby certify that the information provided is true and correct and we bear the

full responsibility to the law.

Attention: Organization representative

— As above;

— SSC (The securities public Offering
Management Department);

— BOD (to report);

—  President&CEO (to report);

—  Vice President N.C.Luan (to report);

— Division: TC, KSNB, KT;

— PV GAS: VT, TC.TDNC.
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TAP DOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUONG QUOC GIA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHi VIET NAM - CTCP

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN HOP NHAT
Tai ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

TAI SAN Mash | T 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
TAI SAN NGAN HAN - =
A 00-110+120+130+140+150) 100 70.160.798.119.085 5?!.19_1].4.1?15.4.3 E]..D.Iﬂu
1. Tién 1mo| 3 11.641.062.000.554 5.567.983.431.468
| Tjén 11 1] 2.261.359.268.251 1.248.083.431.468
2. Céic khoén tuong duong tién 112 9.379.702.732.303 4.319.900.000.000
Bﬁu fur tii Cililﬁi I:g‘h han 120 4 32.506.102.707, f-_l_]_4 _ 27.494,031.282.702
| l Dau fur nam il dén |1g,a}r déo han 123 | 32.506.102.707.604 27. 494 031. 252 ?L'I-Z
11 Cic khoan phii thu ngin han 130 22.912.149.381.591 19.098.417.078.475
I. Phai thu ngén han ciia khdch hang 131 5 18.488.423.501.373 16.744.655.874.477
2 Tratruée cho ngm’:l bén ngén han B2y 204.420.000.807 375.639.323.197
3. Phai thu ngan han khéc 136 | 6 5.369.189.880.012 |  4.746.916.152.558
4. I phﬁug phéi thu ngﬁn han khd dﬁ: 137 | |{I M‘JI 334 000.601) (2 768.794.271 ?5?]
1V, Hang thn kho 140 | 8 2.382.547.626.057 |  4.598.950.949.593
L. Hang tén kho 141 2.514.731.760.135 4.732.006.717.115
2. Dy phong gidm gié hang 16n kho 149 (132.184.134.078) (133.055.767.522)
V. Tiisin ngan han khic 150 718.936.403.279 531.112.687.800
1. Chl phl trd trm’.‘u. ngﬁn hdl‘l 151 9 _ 51 106.540.826 46.023.323.039
2. Thué GTGT duge khéu trir 152 639.885.310.465 447.768.536.836
3, Ciic khodn phai thu Nhi mrée 153 | 10 27.944.551.988 37.320.827.925
TAI SAN DAI HAN
B (200=210+220+240+250+260+269) 200 23.703.815.230.578 24.564.385.978.120
L Cic khodn phéi thu dai han 210 '}{iﬂ- l}ﬁ4 049,968 531.249.275.544
1. Tra trude cho ngudi bén dai han 212 72.834.266.025 70.495.232.935
Z Phéu lhu dﬂt han khﬁ:. 216 895.229.783.943 460,754.042.609
IL Tiisin cd dinh 220 16.435.189.483.908 18.221.636.601.588
1. Tai sén cb dinh hitu hinh 221 I 16,081, I‘.-'S ‘%0‘:’! 196 17.852. 624. 248 6?5
- Nguyén gid . 22 63.150.495.245.568 | 64.803,330.016.602
- Gid r{ hao mon u ké 223 (49.069.316.936.372)|  (46.950.705.767.927)
2. Téi san cb dinh vé hinh 27| 12 354.011.174.712 369.012.352.913
- Newyén gia 228 54,824, ?53'5 1’3.7"' {iﬁ 5?2 155"3 EM?
- Gid tri hao mon lup ké 229 | (300.813.621 425)|  (286.560.340.134)
11 Bét djng san dhu tw 230 29.353,302.101 30.370.446.725
- Nguyén gid 231 38.867.115.741 . 38.867.115.741
- Gid trj hao mon fuy ke 232 2 51.: 313 A40)] _ I[H 496 669 Dlﬁ]
IV. Tiisén dé dang dai han 240 | ~ 2.362.142.309.680 1.717.948.385.041
L. Chi phi xfy dung co ban dé daug 242 | 13 2.362.142.309.680 1.717.948.385.041
V. Diu tw tai chinh dai han 250 | 14 386.993.819.454 399.715.358.524
. Ddu tur viio cong ty lién két, lign doanh 2352 376.993.819.454 389.715.358.524
E?ei_u gop vfm vilo don vi kh:ic ' B 253 ;5 EIEID unn 000 35.000.000.000
_3 DLr phﬂmg dau tur- Eﬁl chin]t dai han 254 (25.000.000. 000 {Z_E__UU_ETJWD_}
Y1 Tai san dai |i{lll Khie 260 3.522.072.265.467 3.663.465.910.698
L. Chi phi tra truréc dai han 21| 15 3.484.063.721.797 3.630.161.349.445
2. Tai san thué thu nhip hodn lai 262 38.008.543.670 33.304.561.253
TONG TAI SAN (270=100-+200) 270 93.864.613.349.663 81.854.881.408.158
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NGUON VON

Thuowét

o, g S

mas | 30/09/2025 01/01/2025

A. NO PHAI TRA (300=310+330) 300 27.487.308.376.982 |  20.283.886.142.528
. Ng ngin han 310 22.059.820.732.152 14.575.489.059.608
. Phai trd nguéri ban nginhan 31| 16 10.383.020.206.680 6.037.010.202.174

i Nguf}fl mua tré tién trude ngdn han 312 251.629.462.413 270.548.145.713
3. Thué va cac khoan phai nop Nha nude 313 | 17 1.168.256.341.276 682.837.407.395

4, Phai tré ngudi lao dn_?_u_m_g 34 597.818.700.034 41}9 699 768.279

3. Chi ph[ phai trd ngﬁn han 315 18 3.260.272.658.575 2,995 123 654976

6. Doanh thu chura thye hign ngin han 318 1.577.265.274 2.241.036.607.643

7. Phai tra ngin In;m khic i 319 19 4.263 442 825 615 373,838,581 ?5"'

8. Vay vii ny ngin han 320 | 20 1.397.490.684.727 933.829.846.483

9. Dy phéng phm tré ngﬁn han 321 - o :

}ﬂ Qu khen ’_rh!._ré_rn_g phiic [u;n N 322 T36.312.587.558 631.564.845.191

1. Ng dii han 330 5.427.487.644.830 5.708.397.082.920
1. Doanh thu chira thre hién dai han 336 17.446.337.139 18.094.359.687

2. Phai tra dai han khic 337 | 21 124.741.048.182 129.700.198 659

3 ‘-.-’a} v ngr thué tal ch{nh da: han 33| 22 1.911.338.737. ﬁ?? 2.290.752.009.267

4. Thué thu nhﬁp hoin lai phm tra 341 ~ 293.7R0.671. 709 | 293.780.671.709

5. Dy phéng phai tré dai han 342 3.047.617.257.362 | 2.940.586.829.099

6, Quy phat tr |én Khoa hge cﬁng nghé M3 | ~ 32.563.593. 359 35 483 !}M 499

B. NGUON VON (400=410+430) 400 66.377.304.972.681 | 61.570.995.265.630
L Vin chi sd hiu 410 | 23 66.377.304.972.681 61.570.995.265.630
1. Vén diu tu cia chi s hitu 411 24.129.497.560. l]{IE]' 2 _426_:?2? 190,000

- €6 phiéu phé théng cd quyén bicu quyét | 41la 24.129.497.560.000 23.426.729.190.000
-5 .phnzu teur it AL 1k - i

2. 'I."h’ing du von e phin 412  246.727.266 246.727 266

3 Vﬁn khac ciia chu S0 huu ; 414 300.272.460.670 300.272.460.670

4, C6 phiéu quy 415 | B -

| 5. Chénh léch ty gid hoi doai 417 _ 172977851 -
6.Quy diu tu phat trién 418 29.380.604.391.166 26.967.513.791.091

'? Dy kha-:'._thum: von chu sér hitu 420 . =

8. Lgi nhuin sau thué chua phin phéi 421 | 11.154.43 E.:HHEE 9.353.019.715422

- s

o OTeR PR pho tiy ke dn cudt 1y #21a 1.248.069.586.021 (647.086.478.241)

- LNST chira phén phéi ki nay 421h 9.906.361.817.717 10.200.106.193.663

9. Loi ich ciia co déng khong kigm sodt 429 1.412.079.451.990 | 1.323.213.381.181
TONG NGUON VON (440=300+400+439) 440 93.864.613.349.663 81.854.881.408.158

TP HCM, ngdy 22 thang 10 nam 2023
KT. TONG GIAM DOC
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BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT DONG KINH DOANH HQP NHAT
QUY [T NAM 2025

it — 1:,.*5 Quy 111 Lty K tir din niim dén eudi qui nay
Mitmn nay MNim trude MNim nay NAm frwdc

. h
"“::1":: the bin hing vh cung edp 01 25 ISTILOA3233.606)  25.256.616220.052]  01.490.444.192.466|  78.642.768.517.158
2. Cac khogn giam trir doan thu 0 | 2 20.908.333 380 4.608.203 581 44.459.473.072 21759290 635
3. Doanh thu thufin bin bing vi cung 10 3569034900226 2552008025471 ILAISINATION|  TR619.009.226.523
ciip dich v (10=01-02) 43
A G il Tz By 1 27 3SBI501013302f  21.068589.647508  TB300.1S7.595308) 6508810910736
i‘i:?iiizl:l:i" g0p bn hang vé cung b1 4.102.333.886.924 4183.418377563]  13.0145.797024.086]  13.610.198.315.787
6. Doanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh 21 28 396.554.976.675 409.126391431|  1.155276472.179 1.316.859.309.753
7. Chi phi i chinh o 2 | 29| sssasogis| 108817637538 303904363484 519098428111
Bnugmr chipl'n Fﬂnu}r 231 _ F3I30.826.850 &R 851 336,867 Tl @636 187 il 36626134
B. Philn I3 hofe |5 trong edng ty lién 24 12.051 982,364 11.897.062.771 22 540,768 383 35 182,786,288
doanh, lign ket - i
9. Chi phi bdn hdng 25 10 690,136.384.446] 616316725264 | $59.296.916.823 1.746.455.313.137
10. Chi phi quin 1§ doanh nghip 26 1 525.973471.554 700,814 399,681 (438.981.250.140)  2.099.340.360.730
11. Loi nhudn tir hogt dgng kinh doanh o 3 1 y T B
ﬁﬂ*!ﬂ+_[21-211—;:14+15+16'ﬂ 30 200 052,703,186 3178493069262 12.590.394. 1414581 1587 346,309,850
12. Thu nhip khic 3 33 19,605 286043 26484354483 49012497688 ©  39.894.093 162
13 Chi phi khic 32 [ 34| 22683701.006]  10I6836444| 31944344423 13420926724

J. Lui nhudin khis Eﬂ-:ﬂ-az) T (3.078.415.063) 25467518045  17.068.153.265]  26.464.166.438
:5511:3 n“fq:}';' nhuin k¢ todn trede tué | o 3.205.974.288.123 3203960.587.307]  12.616.462.294.746]  10.613.810.476.28%
16, Chiphithus TNDN hignhanh | 51 | 35 | 595495689.973|  627511.129497|  24355R4.667498]  2063.671.189.267
17. Chi phi thu thu nbip hodn Lai 52 (2.341.127.402) (1659.528.278)| (3.323.623.279)] 12.357.700 952
18, j.lﬁ I:I.hul}l'l. SAL I1Il.ll' {Eﬂ=5ﬂ-5]-51] ol 2.612.819,725.552 ZATR.INE.9RG6.088 I 184200250527 8537, 781,586,069
Trong dd: B |

- 2 = x -
19, Lyt nbulfo s fauk.clia i Gng s 61 2549.110923.504) 2521794493538  10.053.255.012.201 8.354.267.611.670
Cong Ly Me S - — - = = B ik 1 o
20, L nhugn sau thué ¢ ciia o dﬂng - -
H‘.Il:mg le,m e 62 63700, 792 048 56,314,492 550 130946238 326 I183.513.974.399
21. L4i cor bin trén b phidu L i RELT . o Losy 4 350
22, Lai suy gidm trién cb phife 71 1.067 LU53 4,229
LAP BIEU KE TOAN TRUONG
Bing Thi Hing Yin MNguyen Anh Tain
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BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE HOP NHAT
Cho k¥ hogt déng tir ngdy 01 théng 01 dén ngay 30 thing 09 nim 2025

Tir 01/01/2025 dién

CHI TIEU M3 sé Tiv 01/01/2024 dén
0092025 J09/2024

1. LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT PONG KINH DOANH
1. Lyi nhufin trude thué 01 12.616.462.294.746 10.613.810.476.288
2. Piéu chinh cho cie khoan i o
Khiu hao ti san co dinh B 02 2.194.350.203 890 2.132.405.550.037
Cac khoan dy phong 03 (1.512.280. 724.748) 1.420.003.743.578
Lii, 16 chénh léch 1y gid héi dodi do ddnh gid lai cc khoan myc 04 (33.745.430.715) 30.823 691 652
tién 1€ 6 gdc ngoai té
Lii, 16 tir hoat dong déu tu 05 (975.061.161.941) (1.157.265.375.034)
Chi phi l&i vay ) 06 161.810.362. 187 261.376. 626 134
Céc khoan diéu chinh khic 07 =
3;:;: nhudn tir hoat djng kinh doanh trwde lhay doi vén lwu 08 [2.451.835.543.419 13.301.154.712.655
{(Tang)/Gidm céc khodn phai thu 09 (3.058.060.608.092) (4 079.427.529.1 I3} _
(Ting)/Gidm hing tén kho , 10 | 2217.592. iﬁﬁ 293 1. 586. 573 008.571
Tang/{Gigm) cac khodn phai rd .. & 604.096.761.070 {(661.928.451.483)
(Tang)/Giam chi phi trd trudc B2 148.373.864.291 (150.679.205. '?94}
Tang/(Giam) chimg khoan kinh doanh 13 - -
Tién lai vay da tra 14 (119.573.054.022) (224. 2 12. 475 ??6]
Thué thu uhﬂp doanh nghiép da nép 15 (2.336.180.536.422) (1.998.111.345.308)
Tién thu khde tix hogt ding kinh doanh 16 (8. 868 742, 763)
Tién chi khac cho hoat dfmg kmh doanh 17 | (349. 743 981.100) {41 2.4_8{1.?36.513
Luru chuyén tién thufin tir hoat ddng kinh doanh 20 12.549.166.835.674 7.360.887.927.236
L LUT CHUYEN TIFN TU HOAT BQNG DAUTU N i .
:{h;}::én chi dé mua sim, xdy dung TSCP vi cic tai san dai han 21 (1.510.525.930.169) (1.253.429.807.210)
2. Tién thu tir thanh Iy, nhm;tnu ban TSCD Vil céc léu sén dai han 23 5.480 _
3T ién chi cho vay, mua cic cing cy ng cia don vi khae i 23 (34.897.447.858.253)  (39.131.231.148.484)]
4, Tién thu hdi cho vay, bin lai cic cong cu ne ciia don vi khic 24 29.902.776.433.351 41.417.954.706.510
5. Tién chi diu tw gép vén vio dom vij khic 25 | (30.167. TS'S T61)
6. Tién thu hdi diu tu 20p vbn vio don vi khic 26 16.000.000.000 (3. 334_3_3_3_1
7. Tién thu |4 cho vay, ¢d tire vi loi nhudin duge chia 27 _946 508.189.983 1.424, 997.831.852
Luew cluyén tién thudin tic hogt dpng din tie 30 (5.572.856.958.36%) 2.458,288.497.780
1L LUU CHUYEN Tu‘-:N TU HOAT B()NG TAL CHINH T R
. Tién thu tir phat hanh cé ]JhIELI nhiin viin gip cia chi sé hitu 31 10.167.798.761 -
2. Tién chi tra von ﬂifrp cho céc chi s hitu, mua lai c6 phiéu cia 12 -
doanh nghigp da phat hanh = i
3. Tién thu tir di vay 33 874.973.761.983 A 763, 46{! 383. 466
4. Tién trd ng ghec vay 34 (790.726.195. 92’?} (4.172.505.857.187)
5 Tjén trd ng gbeo thué tai chinh 35 - e
6. Cd tirc, !c;rj nhufm dﬁ trd cho chu s& hitn _ 36 (999.214.059, 609} (1.000.000.000.000)
L dm_}wr_nfn thudin fi frogf dfng il chinh 40 (204.798.734.792) (3.407.045.471.721)
Laru chuyen tién thudin trong nfim 50 6.071.511.142.513 6.412.130.953.295
Tién ton déu nam 60 5.567.983.431.468 5.668.895.214.949
Anh huémg ctia thay ddi ty gid quy d8i ngoai té 61  1.567.426.573 1.533.955.372
Tién tin cudi nim 70 11.641.062.000.554 12.082.560.123.616

LAP BIEU KE TOAN TRUONG
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TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUGNG OUOE GIA VIET NAM

TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Toa nha PYGas, 673 Neuyén Hine Thig, x4 Phande Kifn, huyin 8ha Be, Bao cdo thi chinh Hyp nhit

Tp. Hé Chi Minh, Viét Nam ey 110 ndim 2023
o i TMAU S0 B 09-DN

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
QUY Il NAM 2025

1. THONG TIN TONG QUAT

Téng Céng ty Khi Viét Nam — Céng ty C & phén, tién thin 1a Téng Cong ty Khi Viét Nam — Céng
ty TNHH M¢t thanh vién, la edng ty con ctia Tap doan Dau khi Viét Nam, duoc thanh 1dp theo
Quyét dinh sb 2232/QD-DKVN ngay 18 thing 7 nam 2007 cua Téng Cong ty Diu khi Viét Nam vil
theo Gidy chimg nhén dang ky doanh nghiép s 3500102710 do S& Ké hoach va Péu tur thanh phé
Hé Chi Minh cap lan dau ngay 13 thang 12 nam 2007,

Tong Cong ty Khi Viét Nam — Cong ty TNHH M6t thanh vién chinh thitc chuyén sang md hinh
hoat déng duéi hinh thire cong ty co phén vii tén goi la Tnng Cong ty Khi Viét Nam — Cong Ly CH
phin theo Gidy chimg nhin dang ky doanh nghiép do S¢& Ké hoach va Péu tur thanh pho Hc- Chi
Minh ::ap ngay 16 thang 5 nam 2011. Vao ngay 12 thang 12 ndm 2023, S& K& hoach va Piu tur
thanh phé Ho Chi Minh -::ap Gidy chimg nhén ding ky doanh nginep thay déi lin thir 21 sb
3500102710 dé tang von dmu 1& ciia Téng Cong ty tir 22.967,4 t¥ dung lén thanh 23.426,7 tj-,-' Péng,
Trong thing 9 nam 2025 Tdng céng ty di hoan thanh viéc ting von diéu 18 tir 23.426,7 ty dong lén
24.129,5 ty ddng.

C6 phiéu cia Tong Cong ty Khi Viét Nam — Cong ty Co phan duoc niém yét tai S& Giao dich
Chitng khoan Thanh phé H6 Chi Minh véi ma giao dich b phiéu la “GAS” tir ngdy 21 thang 5 nam
2012,

Ngéanh nghé ding ky kinh doanh chinh cta Téng Cong ty Khi Vi¢t Nam — Cong ty Cé ph?m v céc
cnng ty con (“Tong Cong ty”) bao gbm: Thu gom, vin chuyé én, tang trit khi va san pham khi; San
xuét khi dbt, phén phoi nhién li¢u khi duémg dng, chi tiét: Ché bién khi va sin phﬁm khi; Ban buén
nhién liéu rin, léng, khi vi c4c san pham lién quan, chi tiét: T chirc phan phdi va kinh doanh cac
san phém khi kho, khi LNG, CNG, LPG, Condensate; Xuét nhap khiu céc san phim khi khé, LNG,

LPG, Condensate; Dau tu xdy dung, quan 1y van hanh, bao dutng, sita chira cac cong trinh khi, dur
an khi va lién quan dén khi; Kinh doanh bit déng san; Diu tir co s¢ ha tﬁng hé théng phéan phdi san
phim khi khé, khi long tir khiu nguén tir cung cip dt:n khau phén phm ban budén, ban l&; Dich vu
vin tai va cac phuong tién c6 sir dung nhién liéu khi, vin chuyén san phém khi (kinh doanh dich vy
vin chuyén cdc san pham khi).

Hoat dong chinh cua Tong Céng ty bao. gdm thu gom, nhép khéu, vin chuyén, tang trit, ché bién,
phén phéi, kinh doanh khi va cdc san pham khi.

Chu ky hoat déng kinh doanh théng thudmg ctia Téng Cong ty 14 12 thang.

Vén ban nay duoc xac t
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TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP — MANG LUTING QU GTA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHE VIET NAM - CTCP
Tod nhi I'¥Gas, 673 Naguyén Hire Tho, s Phude Kidn, huyén Nhia Be, Bfo cin tii chink Hop nhit

Tp. b v Chi Minh, Vigt Mam Quiy 11 nhm 2023

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

MAL 50 B09-DN

Tai ngay 30 thang 09 niam 2025, Téng Céng ty c6 Tru s& chinh tai Thanh phé Ho Chi Minh va 9
chi nhanh hach toan phu thudc nhur sau:

Tén chi nhianh Dia diém hoat déng
Cong ty Vén chuyén Khi Déng Nam B Thanh phd Ho Chi Minh
Céng ty Ché bién Khi Viing Tau Thanh phd H6 Chi Minh
Cong ty Kinh doanh San pham Khi Thanh phd Hé Chi Minh
Cong ty Dich vu Khi Thanh phd Hé Chi Minh
Cong ty Quan 1y Dy 4n Khi Thanh phd 6 Chi Minh
Cong ty Khi Ca Mau Tinh Ca Mau

Céong ty Pudmg Ong Khi Nam Cén Son Thénh phé H6 Chi Minh
Chi nhanh Khi Hai phong Thanh phd Hai Phong
Chi nhénh Kinh doanh LNG Thanh phé Hoé Chi Minh
Chi nhanh Logistics (*) Thanh phd H6 Chi Minh

(*) Ngay 14/4/2025, Tong cong ty Khi Viét Nam cé Quyét dinh s6 430/QD-KVN vé viéc thanh 1ip
chi nhénh Logistics. Van phong dat tai 673 Nguyén Hitu Tho, X Nha Bé, TP.HCM. Hi¢n nay chi

nhanh Logistics dang trong qué trinh hoan tit cdc thit tuc dé di vao hoat déng.

Tai ngay 30 thang 09 nim 2025, Tdong Céng ty ¢d 2.916 nhan vién (tai ngay 31 thang 12 nim
2024: 2,934 nhan vién).

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU

Co sé ciia viée ip bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhét

Béo céo tai chinh hop nhét da dwoe 1ap theo cic Chudn myuc K& toan Viét Nam, Ché dé Ké toan
Doanh nghiép Viét Nam va cc quy dinh phap 1y c6 lién quan dén viée lap va tunh bay bdo cao
tai chinh hop nhdt. Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhat dugc lip theo nguyén tic gia goc, ngogi trir cde
kho#n déu tir vao céng ty lién két va hop nhit kinh doanh nhur dwoc trinh bay tai T huyét minh 2.5,

Béo céo tai chinh hop nhét kém theo khong nhiim muc dich trinh bay tinh hinh tai chinh hop | nhat,
két qua kinh doanh hop nhét va tinh hinh lwu chuyén tién té hﬂ‘p nhét theo cdc nguyén tic va
théng 18 ké toan thuong duge chip nhén & cdc nude va chc thé ché khac ngoai nuge Vigt Nam.

Céc nguyén téc va thong 18 ké todn sir (dung tai nuée Viét Nam co thé khdc véi cac nguyén tic va
thong 16 ké todn tai cac nude va cdc thé ché khic.

Niim tai chinh

Nam tai chinh ciia Tong Cong ty bit diu tir ngay 1 thang 1 dén ngay 31 thang 12.

Pon vi tién té siv dung trong ké todn

Tong Cong ty Khi Viét Nam — Céng ty Cd phan, céc cong ty con va cic c::nng ty lién két sir dung
don vi tién 1€ trong ké todn vA trinh bay trén béo cdo tai chinh hop nhét 14 Péng Viét Nam
(“VND" hodc “Déng”).

Cic logi ty gid hoi dodi 4p dyng trong ké toAn

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP DOAN CONG NGHIEP — NANG LUCNG QUOC GLA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nlid PYGas, 673 Nguyén Him The, 2 Pharde Kidn, huyén Nhi Be, Biin o tai chinh Hop nhit
Tp. Hb Chi Minh, Vigt Mam Curd 11 néim 2025
THUYET MINH BADQ CAO TAI CHINH (Tiép thea) MALU SO B 09-DN

Ceie ey e niy 7 gt b placin o thenh v edn dhage doe ding thei v bio edo il il kéan thea

Céc nghiép vu phat sinh bing ngoai t& duge quy déi theo ty gid giao dich thie té ap dung tai ngdy
phat sinh nghiép vu. Chénh léch ty gid phét sinh tir cdc nghiép vu nay duge ghi nhén 1a thu nhap
hoiic chi phi trong bio cdo két qua hoat déng kinh doanh hop nhat.

Theo hwéng dén tai Cong vin s6 4360/DKVN-TCKT ngay 31 théng 12 ném 2015 va Cong vin s0
3124/DKVN-TCKT ngay 13 thing 5 nam 2015 cua Tap doan Déu khi Viét Nam, Tong Cong ty
ap dung ty gid mua vao do Ngén hang TMCP Ngoai thuong Viét Nam cong b dé chuyen doi céc
khoan muc tién té goc ngoai té tai ngay Luﬁl nam. Theo do, tai san va ng phai tra bing tién t& co
ghe ngoai 18 tai ngdy cia bdo cdo cén dbi ké toan hop nhit duge quy doéi theo ty gid nay. Chénh
léch ty gid phat sinh tir viéc quy dbi nay duoc ghi nhén 13 thu nhép hodc chi phi trong béo cio két
quéd hoat déng kinh doanh hop nhit. Ty gia Tong Cong ty sit dung cd sur khac biét so véi ty gid
quy dinh tai l"hl:mg tur w 200/2014/TT-BTC ban hanh ngay 22 thing 12 nam 2014 cua B T i
chinh vé huéng din ché @ ké todn doanh nghiép. Theo danh gia cta Ban Téng Giam dbc, su
khéc biét ndy khong anh hwong trong yéu dén bao cdo tai chinh hop.

2.5  Co s hop nhéit bio cdo tii chinh
Cing ty con

Céng ty con 12 nhimg doanh nghiép ma Téng Cong ty ¢6 quyén chi phdi cde chinh sich tai chinh
va hoat déng ctia doanh nghiép nham thu duge loi ich kinh & tir cac hoat doéng cua doanh nghiép
d6, thudng di kﬂm la viée ndm gilr hon mét nira quyén biéu qu}ret Sy t6n tai va tinh hiru hiéu cia
quyén biéu quyét tiém tang dang dugc thue thi hodc duge chuyén déi s& duge xem xét khi danh
gia ligu Tfing Cong ty co quyén kiém soat doanh nghiép hay khéng. Cong ty con due hop nhat
toan b ke tir ngdy quyén kiém soat da chuyén giao cho Téng Cong ty. Viéc hop nhit chim dt ké
tir lic quyén kiém sodt khong con.

Phuong phap ké todn mua duge Tong Cong ty sir dung dé hach toan viéc mua cong ty con. Chi
phi mua duge ghi nhin theo gia tri hgp ly cla cic tai san dem trao dbi, _cOng cu von duge phat
hanh va cdc khoan ng phai tra da phat sinh hodc di thira nhén tai ngay dién ra viée trao déi, cong
véi céc chi phi lién quan truc ticp dén viéc mua. Céc tai san xéc dinh duge, ng phan tra va nhiing
khoan no tiém tang da duge thira nhan khi hop nhat kinh doanh duoc xac dinh trude hét theo gid
tri hop 1y tai ngdy mua khong ké dén loi ich cta c6 dong khong kiém sodt. Khoan vuot tri gilta
chi phi mua so véi phan sé hiru ctia bén mua trong gid tri tai san thudn duge xem la loi thé thuong
mai. Néu phén s hitu bén mua trong gid tri hop 1y tai san thuan 1én hon chi phi mua,  phin chénh
léch duge ghi nhin ngay vao bao cdo két qua hoat déng kinh doanh hop nhét.

Giao dich, cong ng va cic khodn 13, cdc khoan 18 chuwa thue hién phét sinh gifra cdc cong ty trong
cling Tong Cong ty duge loai trir khi hop nhét.

Trong giao dich hop nhét kinh doanh qua nhiéu giai doan, khi xéc dinh loi ihé thuong mai hodc
1di tir giao dich mua gid ré, gia phl khoan diu tir vao cong ty con duge tinh 1a tong ciia gid phi tai
ngay dat duoc quyén kiém so4t cong ty con céng vai gid phi ctia nhitng lan trao déi trude da duge
danh gi4 lai theo gia tri hop 1y tai ngay cong ty me klﬂl‘ﬂ suat cong ty con.

Chinh séch ké todn ctia cong ty con ciing thay ddi néu cén thiét dé dam bao s nhit quin véi
chinh séch ké toan dang dwoc Tong Céng ty dp dung.

Béo cdo tai chinh cua cac cong ty trong Tﬁng Céng ty sir dung dé hop nhét phai duge 1ap cho
cliing mdt ky ké todn. Néu ngay két thic ky ké todn khéc nhau, thoi gian chénh léch khong vurgt
qua 3 thang. Bdo cdo ti chinh sir dung d& hop nhit phai dwoc diéu chinh cho anh huéng cua
nhitng giao dich va sy kién quan trong xay ra giita ngay két thiic ky ké toan ctia céc chng ty va
ngay két thiic ky ké toan clia Tong Céng ty. Do dai ctia ky bao cdo va su khic nhau vé tho diém
1ap béo céo tai chinh phi duge thong nhét qua cic nam.

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUONG QUOC GIA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nha PYGas, 673 Nauyén Hir The, €2 Phude Kidn, huyén Nha Be, Biio edo 1 chinh Hop nhit
T, Hé Chi Minh, Vigt Mam Quy T niim 2025
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAL CITINH (Tidp theo) MAL SO B 09-DN

Cite: thigyét minky néy fa mgr ba phen hap thank v cdn dige doe dedng thei wii hdo cdo wi clink kéwm theo
Nghiép vu va lgi ich ena ¢t dong khing kiém sodt

Téng Céng ty 4p dung chinh séch cho céc nghiép vu dbi véi cd déng khéng kiém sodt gidng nhu
nghiép vu voi cac bén khong thude Tong Cong ty.

Loi ich ¢b dong khong kiém soat duge xéc dinh theo ty 18 phiin s¢ hitu cia b dong khong kiém
sodt trong tai san thuan ctia don vi b mua lai tai ngdy mua.

Viéc thodi vin cta nhimg giao dich lam thay clm ty 1& s&v hitu cia Téng Cong ty trong cdng ty con
ma khong din dén mét quyén kiém soat duoc ké todn tuong tu nhu céc giao dich vén chii sé hiru,
Chénh léch gifra gid tr thay doi phan s& hitu ciia Téng Céng ty trong tai san thudn clia céng ty

con v sb chi hodc thu tir viée thodi von tai céng ty con duge ghi nhén vao LNST chwa phin phéi
thude vén chii s¢r hiru.

Nhimng giao dich lam thay d6i ty 18 s¢ hitu ctia Tong Cong ty trong cdng ty con dén dén viéc mat
quyén kiém soat dbi voi cong ty con, thi chénh léch gitia gia tr] thay doi phan s¢r hitu cha Téng
Cong ty trong tai san thudn ctia cong ty con va s0 chi hodc thu tir viée thoai von tai cong ty con
dugce ghi nhin vao bdo cao két qua hoat dong kinh doanh hop nhét. Phin s& hitu con lai trong
cong ty nay s& duge hach todn nhur mdt khoan diu tu tai chinh thong thuong hodc ké toan theo
phuong phap von chil s hitu ké tir khi cong ty me khéng con nim quyén kiém sodt cong ty con.

Céng ty lién két

Cong ty lién két 12 tht ca cac cnng ty trong dé Tong Céng ty c6 anh hudng dang ké nhung khong
phai kiém sodt, thudmg dugc thé hién thnng qua vige 11am gifr tir 20% dén 50% quyén biéu quyét
& cong ty dé. Cac khoan diu tu vio cée cong ty lién két duge hach t-::an theo phwong phap von
chti s¢ hitu va duge ghi nhén ban déu theo gid goe. Khoan diu tu ciia Tong Cong ty vio cong ty

lién két bao gdm loi thé thuomg mai phét sinh khi déu tw, trir di nhitng khoan giam gia tai san liy
ké.

Loi nhuin ciia Téng Cong ty duge chia sau khi dau tu vio céc c¢ong ty lién két s& duoc ghi nhin
vio béo cdo két qua hoat dnng kinh doanh hgp nhat. Cac khoan thay déi lity ké sau khi ddu tu vao
cde cong ty lién két dwoc diéu chinh vao gia tri ghi s6 clia khoan du tu. Khi phén 16 trong céc
cong ty lién két bang hofic vuot qua lgyi ich cia Tﬁng Céng ty trong cac cong ty lién két, Téng

Céng ty s€& khong ghi nhan khoan 16 vurot do trir khi da phét sinh nghfa vu hodc da thanh toan hd
cho céc cong ty lién két.

Céc chinh sach ké toan ciia céc bén lién két dugc thay ddi khi cin thiét dé dam bao sy nhét quan
vii chinh sdch ké todn ma Tong Cong ty dp dung.

Céc khoan 1di hay 16 chua thyc hién tr cdc giao dich ndi bo giira Téng Cong ty voi cac bén lién

két s& duoc loai trir téi mirc tuong tng voi phén lgi ich clia Téng Céng ty trong céc bén lién két
theo quy dinh ké toan hién hanh.

2.6  Tién va cic khoan twong dwong tién

Ti mn va céc khoan twong dwong tién bao gmn tién mit tai quy, tién gii ngin hang khong ky han,

tién dang chuyén vé cic khoan diu tu ngan han khéc ¢6 thdi han ddo han ban dau khong qué ba
thang.

2.7 Cac khodn phai thu

Céac khodn phai thu duoe thé hién gid tri ghi s cua cée khoan phai thu khach hang gom cdc khoan
phéi thu mang tinh chét thuong mai phét sinh tir giao dich ban hang héa, cung cdp dich vu; va cac
khoan phai thu khde khéng 6 tinh thwong mai, khong lién quan dén giao dich ban hang héa va
cung cap dich vu. Du phong cac khoan phai thu khé doi duoc Idp cho timg khodn phai thu cén et

Vén ban nay duoc xac t
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TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nhi PVGas, 673 Meuvén Hiu Tho, x8 Plurde Kién, huyén Mha Be, Béio edo ti chinh Hop nhdt
Tp. Hé Chi Minh, Vi# Nam Oy 11 ndim 2025
THUYET MINH BAO CAQ TAI CHINH (Tiép theo) MAU SO B 09-DN

i Hllf_j'i&!:.f sl pecy o it B pleier fop thendy w i diegre dpe :‘Frfu;'g i vird bt cdo fai chinh ként theo

2.8

2.9
()

)

(c)

vio thol gian qua han tra ng guc theo cam két ng ban diu (khong tinh dén viée gia han ng gifta
cdc bén), hode cin cir vao muc tén thét du kién co thé xay ra. Cac khoan phai thu dugce xac dinh
14 khong thé thu hbi s& duge x6a sb.

Cac khoan no phai thu duge phén loai ngfn han va dai han trén bang cin dbi ké toan hop nhit can

cir theo ky han con lai clia cde khoan phai thu tai ngay cia bang cén déi ké toan hop nhat téi ngay
dén han thanh toan.

Hang tin kho

Hang tén kho duge thé hién theo gid thiap hon giiia gia gbc va gid tri thudn co thé thye
hién duge. Gia goc dugce xdc dinh trén co so nhép trude Xuat trude dm vol LPG mua ngoai va cor
s¢ binh quén gia quyén d6i voi edc loai hang ton kho khae, bao gdm tét ca cdc chi phi mua va cac
chi phi khéc dé co dugc héng thn khn & dia diém va trang théi hién tai. Trong trutmg hop cic san
phiim duge san xuét, gid goe bao ghm tat ca cac chi phi tryc tiép va chi phi san xuat chung dua
trén mirc d¢ hoat ddng binh thwimg. Gia tri thuin cé thé thue hién duge la gia ban udce tinh cia
hang ton kho trong nim kinh doanh binh thudmg trir chi phi wée tinh cén thiét cho viéc tiéu thu.

Téng Céng ty ap dung phwong phap ké khai thudmg xuyén dé hach toan hing ton kho.

Du phong duge lip cho hang tbn kho bj 161 théd, chim luu chuyén va bi hong. Chénh léch gifta
khoan du phong phai l4p & cudi nam tai chinh nay va khoan dw phong da 1ap ¢ cudi nim tai chinh
trwde duge ghi nhan ting hodie giam gia von hang ban trong nam.

Piiu tw tai chinh
Piiu tw niim giit dén ngay ddo han

Cac khoan diu tir ndm giit d&én ngdy déo han 14 céc khoan déu tu ma Téng Céng ty ¢6 ¥ dinh va
c6 kha niing gitr dén ngay dao han.

Céc khoan dau tr nim giir dén ngay ddo han bao gbm céc khoan fién giri ngén hﬂng c6 ky han
nfim gifr dén ngiy ddo han khac. Cac khoan dAu tu nay ban dau duge ghi nhin theo gia goc. Sau
do, Ban Tﬂng Giam dée thue hién viée ra soat dbi véi tét ca cac khoan dau tu dé ghi nhin du
phong vao cudi nidm tai chinh.

Du phong giam gia dédu tu ndm gitt dén npay ddo han dugc 1dp trén co sO co bang chimg chic
chén cho thiy mét phin hodic toan b§ khoan dAu tu co thé khong thu hdi duge. Chénh l1&ch gitra
khoan dur phong 14p & cudi nim tai chinh va khoan dy phong da lap & cubi nim tai chinh trude
dugce ghi nhéan ting hodc giam chl phi tii chinh trong nam tai chinh. Khoan du phong duogc hoian
nhép khong vuot qud gid tri ghi s0 ban dau.

Céc khoan déu tw ndm giir dén ngay dao han duge phén loai ngﬁn han va dai han trén bang cin
dbi ké toan hop nhiét ciin cir theo k¥ han con lai cia cac khoan déu tw ndm gitr dén ngdy ddo han
tai ngdy cta bang cin d6i ke toan hop nhét dén ngay dao han.

Pilu tw vio cong ty lién két

Piiu tr vao cong ty lién két duoc trinh bay theo phuong phap von chil s& hitu trong béo cdo tai
chinh hgp nhét (Thuyét minh 2.5).
Péu tw gép von vao don vi khice
Déu tu gop v-:)n vio don vi khac 14 cdc khoan diu t vao céng cy vin cia don vi khic nhung
khong co quyén lem sodt hodic dong kiém sodt, khing 6 anh huong dang ké dbi vai bén dugce

diu . Cac khodn dau tu néy duge ghi nhan ban dfiu theo gia gdc. Ban Tcmg Gidm doc thuc hién
viée ra soat ddi voi tit ca cde khoan déu tu d€ ghi nhin du phong vio cudi nédm tai chinh.

Du phong giam gia dau tu gop vin vao don vi khac duge 1ip vao cum niam tai chinh khi ¢é su
gidm gi4 tri cha cdc khoan dau tw. Dy phong giam gia ddu tu gdp von vao don vi khéc duge tinh

(L4]
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Caie et meind ndy B gt b phidnt hop thémh va edn dioe doe dang thii vai bdeo edo i chinh kém thea

2.10

(b)

2.11

dura trén gid tri thi trudng néu gid i thi trudmg duge xéc dinh mét céch tin cdy. Néu gid tri thi
truomg khong thé duoc xdc dinh mgt cach tin cdy, du phong giam gia dfu tu gop von vao don vi
khic duge tinh duwa trén khoan 15 cia bén duge déu tu.

Chénh léch giita khoan du phong 1ap & cudi nim tai chinh ndy va khoan dy phong da lap & cudi
nim tai chinh trude duge ghi nhén ting hodc giam chi phi tai chinh trong nam. Khodn du phong
dugce hoan nhip khong vugt qua gid tri ghi s6 ban diu,

Hop dong hop tic kinh doanh (“BCC™)

BCC la thoa thuan gilia Téng Cong ty va cac dbi tic bang hop dong dé cung thue hién hoat dong
kinh té nhung khong hinh thanh phap nhin dée ldp. Hoat déng nay duge kiém soat boi mét trong
st cde bén. BCC ¢6 thé dwoc thue hién dudi hinh thirc hoat dong kinh doanh dong kiém sodl hodc
chia INST. Céc bén tham gia trong BCC théa thuéin chia doanh thu, chia sin pham hodc chia
LNST.

Péi véi BCC theo hinh thite tai sin dong kiém soat

Tai san déng kiém sodt bdi cdc bén tham gia BCC 1a tai san duge cic bén mua, xdy dung, duge
str dung cho mye dich ctia BCC va mang lai loi ich cho cac bén tham gia BCC theo quy dinh cta
BCC. Téng Céng ty ghi nhin phan gid tri 13i san dong kiém soat duge hudmg 14 tai san trén béo
céo tai chinh hop nhit tai ngay két thic nim tai chinh, dong thai ghi nhdn san phém hoic doanh
thu tir viée sir dung va khai thac tai san ddng kiém soat va chiu mét phén chi phi phét sinh theo
théa thudn trong hop dﬁng

Péi viéi BCC chia LNST

BCC chia LNST la BCC dusi hinh thiic hoat dong ddng kiém soat. BCC quy dinh céc bén tham
gia BCC dugc phin chia lgi nhudn néu két qua hoat dong ciia BCC co lai, va phai ginh chiu 16,
thi ban chit cia BCC la chia doanh thu, Chl phi, céc bén phai co quyén, didu kién, kha ning dé
dong kiém soat hoat dong cting nhu dong tién ctia BCC. Tong Céng ty s& ghi nhan toan b doanh
thu va chi phi lién quan dén BCC, sau dé phén b6 ty 1€ doanh thu v chi phi cho céc bén tham gia
BCC trong ném.

Tai san ¢6 dinh (“TSCH”)
TSCP hitu hinh vi TSCD vé hinh

TSCD dugce phan énh theo nguyén gia trir khéu hao Lty ké. Neuyén gia bao gdm céc chi phi lién
quan truc tiép :ién vige ¢6 duge TSCD o trang thai san sang sir dung. Céc chi phi phat sinh sau
ghi nhin ban déu chi duge ghi ting nguyén gia TSCD néu céc chi phi nay chiic chiin lam tang loi
ich kinh t& trong tuomg lai do sit dung tai san d6. Cac chi phi phat sinh khong thoa mén diéu kién
trén duge ghi nhén la chi phi san xudt kinh doanh trong nim tai chinh.

Khdéu hao

TSCP duge khiu hao theo phuong phép duémg thing dé giam din gid tri phai khiu hao trong
subt thoi gian hitu dung wée tinh. Gié tri phai khéu hao 1a nguyén gi4 ciia TSCD ghi trén bdo cdo
tai chinh hop nhét trir di (-) gia tri thanh 1y wée tinh cia tai san d6. Thoi gian hitu dung wéc tinh
clia cac loai tai san nhur sau:

Nha cira, vit kié}’a triic 3 - 50 nim
May moc va thiét bi 2 - 20 ndm
Phuong tién vén tai 3-25ndm

2 68

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP DOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUONG QUOC GIA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod rhd PV Gas, 673 Wauydn Hing The, €8 Phude Kién, huyén Nhi Bé, Biio edo ti chinh Hop nhit
Tp. HE Chi Minh, Vigt Nam Quy 111 nam 2005
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAT CHINH (Tiép theo) MAU SO B 09-DN
Ceic thuyet minds miey 16 s b gl o i v cdn dge doc ding thal vil béo odo 140 chinh kém theo

LT . 5 ¥ o

[hict bi quan ly 2-12 ndm

Cong trinh lchi va cac thiét by khae 2 - 20 ndim

Phian mém may tinh 3 - 8 ndm

TSCB v hinh khac 3-5nam

Quycn sir dung dét bao gdbm quyén sir dung dat do Nha nude giao c6 thu tién sir dung dét.

Quyén sir dung déit ¢6 thoi han duge phan dnh theo nguyén gia trir klmu hao Iy ké. Nguyén gﬁi
cla quyén sir dung dt bao gnm gia mua va ede chi phi lién quan tryc tiép dén viée c6 duge quyén
sir dung dét. Quyén sit dung, dat duge khiu hao theo phuong phap duémg thing trong subt thoi
han ctia quyén sir dung dét.

Quyén sir dung dat khéng cé thai han duge ghi nhin theo nguyén gid va khéng khau hao.
Thanh Iy

L{Tii hoac lfﬁxphét sinh do thanh Iy, nhugng ban TSCD duge xdc dinh bing sb chénh léch giita 50
tién thu thudn do thanh 1y véi gid tri con lai ctia TSCD va duge ghi nhéin 1a thu nhip hodc chi phi
trong béo cdo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh hgp nhét.

Chi phi xdy dyng co ban dé dang

Chi phi xdy dung co ban dé dang thé hién gia tri cia cdc tai san trong qua trinh xdy dung phuc vu i
muc dich san xuit, cho thué hoic quén tri, hodc cho bét ki muc dich nio khac, duge ghi nhén theo
gid gde, bao gbm toan bd chi phi cin thiét dé xay dung moi hodc sira chita, cdi tao, mé réng hay i
trang bj lai k§ thuft cong trinh nhu chi phi xdy dung; chi phi thiét bi; chi phi quén 1y dy an; chi
phi tw van dau tu xdy dyng; va chi phi vay dugc von hoa doi voi tai san du diéu kién phit hop voi
chinh séch ké toan. Khiu hao clia nhing tai san nay, cting giéng nhr cic loai TSCD khic, s& bit
dAu duge trich khi tai san dd sin sang cho muc dich sir dung,

2.12  Bit dong san diu tu

Nguyén gi ctia bt déng san ddu tu 12 todn bo cac chi phi ma Tung Céng ty bo ra hogc gia tr] hop
Iy clia cde khoan khac dua ra trao déi dé co duoce bat dong san diu tu tinh dén thoi diém mua hodc
xdy dung hoan thanh bat dong san dau tu d6. Céc chi phi phat sinh sau ghi nhin ban déu chi duge
ghi ting nguyén gia bt dong san dau tu néu cdc chi phi niy chéc chin lam tang loi ich kinh té
trong twong lai do st dung i san dé. Cac chi phi phat sinh khong thoa mén diéu kién trén duge
ghi nhdn 14 chi phi san xuat kinh doanh trong nam tai chinh.

Khéu hao

Bét dong san dau tw ndm giir dé cho thué duge khéu hao theo phuong phip dutng thang dé giam
déin gié trj phai khéu hao trong théri gian sit dung ude tinh. Gia tri phai khéu hao 1 nguyén gia ciia
tai san ghi trén béo cdo tai chinh trir di (-) gid tri thanh 1y wée tinh cta tai san d6. Thoi gian hitu
dung wdc tinh cia loai tai san nhr sau:

Nha ctra, vat kién tric 25 nam
Thanh ly

Li hodc 16 do thanh 1y bt dong san dédu tu duge xdc dinh bang s6 chénh léch giia tién thu thudn
do thanh 1y véi gid tri con lai cia bit dong san ddu tur va duge ghi nhan la thu nhap hofic chi phi
trong béo cdo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh hop nht.
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213 Thué hoat dong

Thué hoat déng 12 loai hinh thué TSCD ma phan 1én i ro va loi ich gin lién véi quyén s& hitu
cla tai san thude vé bén cho thué. Khoan thanh todn dudi hinh thic thué hoat dong duge hach

todn vao bao cdo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh hep nhét theo phwong phap duong thing dua trén
thiri han thué hoat déng.
2.14  Chi phi tra truwde

Chi phi tra trude bao gbm céc chi phi trd trudie ngin han va Chi pln tra trude dai han trén bang can
déi ké toan hop nhét. Chi phi tra trrde ngén han phén dnh 36 tién tra trude @& duge cung cap dich
vuy; hodic cac eong cy, dung cu khong théa mén didu kién ghi nhin TSCD trong khoang théi gian
khong qua 12 thang hodic mot chu ky san Xut Lmh doanh ké tir ngay tra trude. Chi phi trd trwde
dai han phan danh so tién tra trude dé duoc cung cdp dich vy; hodc céc cdng cu, dung cu khong
thda mén diéu kién ghi nhin TSCP ¢6 thoi han trén 12 thang hoiic hon mét chu ky san xudt kinh
doanh ké tir ngdy tra trude. Cac khoan chi phi tra truée nay duge ghi nhén theo gia goc va duge
phén b6 theo phirong phéap duéng thing dya trén thoi gian hiru dung ude tinh.

Tién thué dit tra trur:ﬂ: cho céc hop ddng thué dét khéng dwge ghi nhén vao tai san v6 hinh theo
chinh sdch ké toan sb 2.11 thi ghi nhan vio chi phi tra trwéce va duge phén bd theo phuong phap
dudng thing theo thii han thug tra trudc,

Ngodi ra, chi phi tra trudc bao gbm chi phi mua khi theo hep dong bao 'ti-t‘.'l.I duge tinh dya vao
phﬁn chénh léch giira chi phi mua khi theo bao tiéu va chi phi mua khi thue té dudi mire bao tiéu.

2.15 No phai tra
Cic khoan no phai tra duoc phén loai dya vio tinh chét bao gbm:

 Phai trd nguoi bin gbm céc khoan phai tra phat sinh tir giao dich mua hang hoa va dich vu; va
o Phai trd khdc gém cdc khoan phai tra khéng cé tinh chét thuong mai, khong lién quan dén
giao dich mua hang héa va dich vy,

Céc khoan ne phai tra duge phan loai ngin han hodic dai han trén bang cin dbi ké toan hop nhét
cin et theo ki han con lai ctia cdc khoan phai tra tai ngdy cha bang cén d6i ké toan hop nhat téi
ngay dén han thanh toan,

216 Vay
Vay bao gdm céc khoan tién vay tir ngéin hang.

Cée khoén vay duge phin loai ngfin han va dai han trén bang cin dbi ke toan hop nhét ciin et theo
k¥ han con lai ctia cdc khodn vay tai ngay cia bang cin d6i ké toan hop nhét téi ngay dén han
thanh todn.

Chi phi di vay lién quan truc tiép dbi vai hoat dong xdy dung hofic san xuit bit ky tai san du tiéu
chudn s& duoe vin hoa trong thai gian ma cc tai san ndy duge hoén thanh va chuén bi dira vao sir
dung. D6i véi céc khoan vay chung trong dé c6 st dyng von cho muc dich déu tw x'&}f dung hodc
sén xuﬁt bit ky tai san di tiéu chuén thi Tong Céng ty xdc dinh chi phi di vay duge von hoa theo
ty 1& vén hoa dél véi chi phi liy ké binh quin gia quycn phat sinh cho viée diu tu :{ay dung co
ban hode sin xudt tai san di tiéu chudn d6. Ty 1é vén hoa dugc tinh theo ty 1¢ 15i sudt binh quén
gia quyén ctia céc khoan vay chua trd trong nam tai chinh, trir cac khoan vay riéng biét |:-huc v
cho mue dich hinh thanh mét tai san ey thé. Chi phi di vay khac dwge ghi nhin trong bio cio két
qua hoat dong kinh doanh hop nhét khi phat sinh.
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2.17  Chi phi phai tra

Chi phi phai tra bao gbm céc khoan phai tra cho hing héa va dich vu dé nhan dugc tir ngudi ban
trong nim tai chinh nhumg thye té chua chi tra do chua c6 hoa don hodic chwa du hé so, tai ligu ké
ton, duge ghi nhin vio chi phi san xudt kinh doanh hgp nhét ctia nim tai chinh.

2.18 Cac khoan du phong

Céc khoan du phong duoc ghi nhin khi Téng Cong ty c6 nghia vu ng hién tai, phéap 1y hodc lién
déi, phit sinh tir cae sy klcn da xay ra; viéc thanh todn nghia vu ng co thé s& dan dén sur giam sut
vé nhitng lgi ich kinh 1é va gid tri cla nghm vu no d6 duoe ude tinh mot cach dang tin cdy. Du
phong khéng duge ghi nhin cho cac khoan 16 hoat ddng trong twong lai.

Du phéng dugce tinh trén co s& céac khoan chi phi dy tinh phat thanh toan nghfa vu no. Néu anh
hudng vé gid trj thoi gian coa tién 12 irong yéu thi du phong dugce tinh trén co s& g;a tri hién tai
v ty 1é chn:‘r khiu trude thué va phan 4nh nhimg dénh gia trén thi trudng hién tai vé gia tri tho
gian cla tién va rii ro cy thé ciia khoan ne d6. Gia tri tang 1én do anh hudng cia },féu t0 thoi glan
duoe ghi nhén la chi phi tai chinh. Chénh léch gifta khoan du phong phai tra phai lip & cudi nim
tai chinh nay va khoan du phong phai tra da lap chua sir dung & cudi nam tai chinh trude duge ghi
nhén ting hodic giam chi phi san xuét kinh doanh trong nam tai chinh.

2.19 Dy phong cho cic khosn chi phi khéi phue v hoan tri mit bing

Tﬁng Cong ty lap du phong cho cdc khodn chi phi khéi phuc phat sinh khi hoan tra mat bang vé
dat thué theo Quyét dinh s6 49/2017/QP-TTg cia Thi tudng Chinh phua vé vige thu don céc cong
trinh, thiét bi va phwong tién phuc vu hoat déng diu khi. Theo d6, cach xéac dinh sé du cia khoan
dir phong 12 du todn da duge B Cong thuong phé duyét.

2.20 Doanh thu chwa thye hién

Doanh thu chua thye hién chu j,féu lién quan dén hop dbng ban khi bao tiéu cho khach hang dugc
tinh dya vao phin chénh léch giita doanh thu bao tiéu va doanh thu da thyc hién dudi mirc bao
tiéu. Téng Cong ty ghi nhén cdc khoan doanh thu chua thyue hién tuong img voi phén nghia vu ma
Téng Cong ty s€ phai thyuc hién trong tuong lai. Khi cdc didu kién ghi nhdn doanh thu dugc thoa
mén, doanh thu chua thue hién s& duge ghi nhin vio bao cdo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh hop
nhét trong niim tai chinh twong (mg véi phén théa mén diéu kién ghi nhén doanh thu d6.

2.21  Quy phit trién khoa hoc va cong nghé

Quy phat trién khoa ho{: va cong nghé dugce trich ldp dé tao ngum‘t dau tu cho hoat ddng khoa hoc
va cOng nghé cia Téng Céng ty. Quy duoe hinh thanh trén nhu cau phét trién va dbi mai cong
nghé cua Tong Cong ty va duge ghi nhan vao két qua hoat dong kinh doanh trong nam theo quy
dinh tai Théng tu lién tich s6 12/2016/TTLT- BKHCN BTC ciia B) Tai chinh ngay 28 théng 6
nam 2016. Theo dé, Téng C:}ng ty ciin ¢t vio nhu ciu sir dung ngudn von cho hoat déng khoa
hoc va cdng nghé trich I4p t6i da 10% thu nhap tinh thué TNDN trong nam dé hinh thanh quy.

222 Vin chii 56 hiru
Vén gop chu s& hiru duge ghi nhén theo 56 thue t& gop clia cde ch déng va duoe phan anh theo
ménh gia cua co phicu.

Thing du von cd phan 14 khoan chénh léch gita von gop theo ménh gi4 cd phiéu vai gia thye té
phat hanh c6 phiéu; va chénh 1éch gifta gid mua lai cd phiéu quy va gia tai phat hanh cé phiéu
quy.
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Von khéc cia chil s¢r hitu va Quy khae thuge vén chit s& hitu phan dnh gid trj cdc khoan von khéc
nim gitt boi chin sé hitu tai thei diém béo cdo.

LNST chua phan phéi phan 4nh két qua hoat dong kinh doanh sau thué TNDN ctia Tong Céng ty
tai thivi diém bdo cao.

2.23  Phén chia lyi nhuiin

Theo Biéu 18 cia Téng Céng ty Khi Viét Nam — Cong ty C6 phén, cd tirc duge ghi nhén la mdt
khoan phai tra trong bdo céo tai chinh hop nhét clia nam tai chinh dya vao ngay chét danh sach c6

dong theo Nghi quyét ciia Hoi dong Quan trj sau khi phuong an chi tra b tire duge théng qua tai
Pai héi dﬁng Cd dong.

LNST TNDN c6 thé duge chia cho céc c6 déng sau khi dd trich 1ap cac quy dy phong theo diéu l&
chia Téng Cong ty Khi Viét Nam — Céng ty C6 phan vé cac quy dinh cta phap ludt Viét Nam.

Téng Céng ty trich 1ap cdc quy sau:
(a) Quy diu tw phat trien

Quy déu tu phat trién duoc trich 1dp tir LNST cia Tong Céng ty vi dwoc cac c¢h dong phé duyét
tai Dai hoi dung C6 déng. Qui duge sir dung dé phuc vu viéc mé rong hoat dong hodc déu tur
chiéu séu ciia Tong Céng ty.

(b)  Qu¥ khen thwong, phiic loi

Qu¥ khen thudmg, phie lgi va quff khae duge trich 1ap tr LNST cua Téng Cong ty va duge céc cd
dong pheé duyét tai Dai hdi dong Co dong. Qu¥ duge trinh bay la m@t khoan pha1 tra trén bang cén
dbi ké toan hop nhat. Quy duge sir dung dé khen thuéng, khuyén khich vt chét, dem lai loi ich
chung va ning cao phuc lgi cho cong nhén vién.

2.24  Ghi nhiin doanh thu
(@)  Doanh thu bin hing

Doanh thu ban hang duge ghi nhén trong bao céo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh hop nhét khi
ddng thoi thdoa mén tat ca niam (5) dicu kién sau:

e Téng Cong ty di chuyén giao phin lén rii ro va lgi ich gin lién véi quyén s& hitu san phém
hodc hang héa cho ngudi mua;

« Téng Cong ty khong con nam gitt quyf:u quén ly san pham hodic hang hoa nhu ngudi sé hitu
san phém hodc hang hoa hofic quyén kiém s0dl san phém hodc hang hoa;

o Doanh thu dugc xac dinh twong déi chic chan;

» Tbong Cong ty s& thu duoc lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich ban hang; va

« Xic dinh duge chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban hang.

Doanh thu khéng duge ghi nhin khi ¢o yéu 10 khong chiic chiin mang tinh trong véu vé kha niang
thu duoe tién ban hang hodc kha ning hang ban bi tra lai.

Doanh thu duge ghi nhin phi hgp voi ban chat hon hinh thitc va duge phin bd theo nghia vu
cung (mg san phim hodc hang héa.

(b) Doanh thu cung cﬁp dich vu
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Doanh thu cung cép dich vu duoe ghi nhin trong bao cédo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh khi dich
vu di duoe cung cap, bang céch tinh mirc d§ hoan thanh cia ting giao dlch dua trén co s& ddnh
gid ty 1& dich vu dé cung cap so voi tong khoi luong dich vu phéi cung cip. Doanh thu cung cép
dich vy chi durge ghi nhén khi déng thoi thoa man bon (4) dicu kién sau:

« Doanh thu dwoc xéc dinh tuong dbi Fhé'm chiin;
« (6 kha néng thu dugc loi ich kinh té tir giao dich cung cap dich vu dé;

s  Xéc dinh duoc phin cong viée di hoan thanh tai ngay cia bang cén dbi ké toan hop nhét; va

« Xac dinh duge chi phi phat sinh cho giao dich va chi phi @& hoan thanh giao dich cung cip
dich vu dé.

(¢)  Thunhap lai

Tién Iai duoc ghi nhan trén co sé thoi gian va 15 suft the té timg ky khi thoa mén dong thoi hai
diéu kién:
s €06 kha nang thu duge loi ich kinh té tir giao dich do: va
o Doanh thu duge xéc dinh trong d6i chic chin.
(d)  Thu nhép tir ¢b tire, lgi nhudn duge chia

Thu nhép tir cb tire, 1gi nhudn duge chia duge ghi nhin khi Téng Céng ty duoe xbe l4p quyén
nhén ¢b tire, loi nhuin duoe chia tir cée don vi dau tu.

2,25 Céc khoan giam trir doanh thu

Céc khoan giam trir doanh thu bao gom thét khéu throng mai. Cac khoan gidm trir doanh thu :
phét sinh ctiing ndm tai chinh tiéu thu san phim duge ghi nhin diéu chinh gidm doanh thu ndm tai '
chinh phat sinh.

Céc khoan giam trir doanh thu dbi voi san phdm tiéu thu trong nim tai chinh, phét sinh sau n"a:,r
ciia bang can d6i ké toan hop nhit nhung trude thai diém phat hanh béo céo tai chinh hop nhét
duge ghi nhén diéu chinh gidm doanh thu ciia ndm téi chinh ldp béo cdo.

2.26  Gi4 vén hang bin va dich vu cung cip

Gia vén hang bén va dich vu cung céip 1a tdng chi phi phat sinh ctia thanh phém, hing hoa va dich

VL cung cap cho khéch hang trong nim, duge ghi nhén theo nguyén tic phit hop véi doanh thu va
nguyén tic thin trong.

2.27  Chi phi tai chinh

Chi phi tai chinh phan 4nh nhiing khoan chi phi hoat déng tai chinh phét sinh trong ndm chu véu
bao gdm chi phi 1ai vay va 15 ty gid hi doai.

2.28 Chi phi bin hang

Chi phi bén hang phan anh cac chi phi thue té phat sinh trong qua trinh béan san phém, hang hoa
va cung cap dich vu.

2.29  Chi phi quén Iy doanh nghiép

Chi phi quan ly doanh nghiép phan anh cac chi phi thye té phét sinh trong qué trinh quédn 1§ chung
cua Tong Cong ty.

2.30  Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hanh va thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hodn lai

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP DOAN CONG NGHIER - NANG LUCGNG QUOGC GIA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Toa nha PYGas, 673 Nguyén Hiu Tho, xa Pluedc Kidn, huyén MNha Be, Do edo thi chinh Hep nhit
Tp. HE Chi Minh, Viét Nam ey 11 nim 2025
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAL CHINH {Tidp thee) MAU S0 1B 09-DN

Ceic theed mibeh iy I i b phdn hup thénly v it dhegre dpe dng thai vor bao cde K chinh kém thea

2.30

2.31

2.32

2.33

Thué TNDN bao pbm toan b so thué TNDN tinh trén thu nhip chiu thué TNDN. Chi phi thué
TNDN bao gdm chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh va chi phi thué TNDN hon lai.

Thué TNDN hién hanh 1a 56 thué TNDN phai nép hodc thu hdi duge tinh trén thu nhap chiu thué
theo thué suét thué TNDN ciia nam hién hanh. Thué TNDN hién hanh va thué TNDN hodn lai
duge ghi nhén 14 thu nhip hay chi phi khi xac dinh lgi nhuén hodc 16 ciia nam phét sinh, ngoai trir
trudmg hop thué TNDN phat sinh tir mét giao dich hodic su kién duwoc ghi nhén truc tiép vio von
chii s& hitu trong cling nim hay mdt nam khdc.

Thué TNDN hofn lai, st dung phucrng phap cong ng, duge tinh ddy dii dya trén cdc khoan chénh
Igch tam thoi giita gia tr] ghi s cia cac lchoan muc tai sin va ng phai trd trén bdo cdo tai chinh
hop nhét v co sér tinh thué TNDN cla cée khoan muc nay. Thué TNDN hodn lai khéng duge ghi
nhén khi ng thué TNDN hoiin lai phai tré phat sinh tir ghi nhan ban dau clia mot tai san hay ng
phai trd cia mdt giao dich ma giao dich nay khong phai la giao dich sap nhdp doanh nghlep,
khﬂng cd anh huomg dén loi nhuan ké todn hoic loi nhuanflﬂ tinh thué TNDN tai thoi diém phét
sinh giao dich. Thue¢ TNDN hodin lai duge tinh theo thué sudt dur tinh duoc ap dung trong nién do
mé tai san duoce thu hdi hofic khoan ng phai tra duge thanh toan dua trén thué suit di ban hanh
hodic xem nhu ¢ hiéu lyc tai ngay ciia bang can dbi krs: toan hop nhét.

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hanh va thué lhu nhdp doanh nghiép hoan lai (tiép theo)

Tai san thué TNDN ho#in lai duge ghi nhin khi c6 khé nang s& co lgri nhudin tinh thué trong tuong
lai dé sir dung nhitng chénh léch tam thoi duge khéu trir.

Lii trén cb phiéu

LEI.I co ban trén cb phidu duge tinh béng hiéu Lua sé loi nhudn thuén phin b6 cho cic b déng va
s6 trich quy khen thudmg, phic loi chia cho su lugmg binh quan gia quyén ctia 56 ¢ phiéu phd
thong dang luu hanh trong | nim, khong bao gbm cac Cﬂ phiéu phd théng duge Tong Cong ty Khi
Viét Nam — Céng ty Co phan mua lai va giit lam cd phiéu qu¥.

Lii suy giam trén ¢b phiéu duge tinh bang hiéu cla 50 loi nhugn hoae 16 phén bd cho cac {:ﬁ dong
vit 80 trich qu khen thuémg, phiic loi chia cho tung clia 5O binh quén gla quyén co phiéu phé

théng dang luu hanh trong ndm va so lugng cd phidu phé théng du kién duge phét hanh thém
trong nam.

C#c bén lién quan

Céc doanh nghiép, cdc ca nhén, truc tiép hay gidn tiép qua mot hofic nhidu trung gian, co quyén
kiem soat Tdp doan hodc chiu sy kiém soat ciia Tong Cong ty, hodc cling chung sy kiém soét voi
Téng Céng ty, bao gom ca cong ty me, cong ty con, cong ty hen két va c&ng ty trong cting tap
do4n 13 céc bén lién quan. Céc bén lién két, cac cd nhin trie tiep hodic gién tiép nim quyén bién
quyét cta T6 ng Cong ty ma co anh hwong dang ké dbi v Thng Céng ty, nhing ca nhin quan ly
chi LhDT. bao gom Hai dong Quan trj va Ban Tong Giam dbc ciia Téng Cong ty, nhitng thénh vién
mat thiét trong gia dinh clia céc ¢4 nhan nay hodc cac bén lién két nay hofic nhimg cong ty lién két
v&i cde ¢d nhin nay ciing duge coi 1a bén lién quan.

Trong viéc xem xét timg mbi quan hé clia cdc bén lién quan, Tdng Cong ty cin cit vao ban chiit
clia mdi quan hé chir khéng chi hinh thirc phap Iy ctia edc quan hé do.

Bio ciao bj phin

Mot bg phdn 1a mdt hop phén ¢6 thé xac dinh riéng biét cua Téng Cong ty tham gia vao viéc cung
ﬂap cic san pham hoidc dich vu lién quan (bé phdn chia theo hoat dong kinh doanh), hodc cung

Vén ban nay duoc xac t
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TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUUNG QUAC GLA VIET NAM

TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Toi nhi PV Gas, 573 Meovin Hiro Thy, %3 Phide Kién, huyén N Be, o Ao thi chinh Hip nhit
Tp. Ha Chi Minh, Viégt Nam Chuy 11 nam 2025
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (Tiép thea) MAU SO B 09-DN

e r}u.-yé'r sy wnceyr o it B v B tacinle vee ciin dige dac ding fhet v b cdo tai chink ke thea

cép sén phim hodc dich vu trong mét mdi trudng kinh t& cu thé (bd phén chia theo khu vue dia
19). Méi bd phan nay chiu i ro va thu duoe loi ich khac biét vii cac b phén khac. Miu bio cdo
bd phén co ban cua Tﬁng Céng ty 1a dua theo bd phin chia theo hoat dong kinh doanh hodc theo
khu e dia ly.

234 Udc tinh ké todn trong yéu

Viée lép béo cdo tai chinh hop nhit tudn thi theo cée Chudn muc Ké todn Viét Nam, Ché do Ké
toan Doanh nghi¢p Viét Nam va cac quy dinh hién hanh khic c6 lién quan dén 1ap va trinh bay
bdo cdo tai chinh hoep nhét yéu cdu Ban Tong Giam déc phai ¢é nhiing wéc tinh va gia dinh anh
hudmg dén 50 liéu vé tai san, ng phai tra va viée trinh bay céc khoan ng va tai san tiém tang tai
ngdy két thic nim tai chinh cling nhu cée s6 liéu vé& doanh thu va chi phi trong subt nim tai
chinh.

Cac HUC tinh va gia dinh thudng xuyén duge dénh gid dya trén kinh nghi¢m trong qua khir va cic

yéu t& khéc, bao gém cic gia dinh trong twong lai ¢6 anh huwdng trong yéu t&i bao cdo tai chinh
hop nhét ciia Téng Céng ty va duge Ban Tong Giam dbe danh gia 1a hop 1y.

3 TIEN VA CAC KHOAN TUONG DUONG TIEN

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
- Tién mat 8.064.536.363 7.331.988.862
- Tién givi ngdn hing khong ky han 2.247.482.833 488 1.164.901.442.606
- Tién dang chuyén 5.811.898.400 75.850.000.000
- Céic khoan twong duong tién (i) 9,379.702.732.303 4.319.900.000.000
Cing :  11.641.062.000.554  5.567.983.431.468 \

(i) Ciic khoan twong dirong tién thé hign tién giii tqi cde Ngdn Hang co ky han khong qud 3 thdang.

4. CAC KHOAN PAU TU TAI CHINH NGAN HAN

30/09/2025 01012025
Gif ghe Gif tr ghi si Gid ghe Gid ri ghi sd
- Tién g o6 Ky han (if): 506100707604 2506102707604 27494.031.282700 2749403128270
Cing: 506100707604 3506100707604 2749403180700 17.494.031.282.702

(ii) Khodn tién gtri 1gi cdc Ngdn Hang ¢ kp han tic trén 3 thing dén 12 thdang .

5. CAC KHOAN PHAI THU NGAN HAN KHACH HANG

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP — NANG LUONG QUAC GLA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nhd PV Gas, 673 Mguyln How The, %8 Phude Kidn, huvin MNhi B,
Tp. Hé Chi Minh, Vit Mam

Bin cio tai chinh Hyp ohit
oy 111 nam 2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAT CHINIT (Tiép then)
e r.fjpry(e{.r wifondy e et B plagin T thcieady vl ciin dirge doc ﬂ’ﬁng theri weri Beo ccdo i chindy kém iheo

30/09/2025

MAU 50O B 09-DN

01/01/2025

- Bén thik ba (*)
- Bén lién quan (Thuyét minh 38)

14.727.149.448.158
3.761.274.053.215

11.637.281.488.165
5.107.374.386.312

18.488.423.501.373

16.744.655.874.477

(*) Chi tiét khdch hang bén thik ba cd s6 du trong yéu trong tong 56 dw phai thu ngiin han ciia khdch

héng nhu sau:

+Cdng ty Nhiét dién Phi My 1.601.574.710.563
+Céng ty TNHH Ning luong Mé Kdong =
+Cdng ty Dién lye TNHH BOT Pt My 3 -
+Cdng ty TNHH Gas Venus 660.035.045.071
+ Cic khdch hang khdc 12.465.539.692.522

1.739.993 982 218

1.167.715.968.932
888.333.195.622
889.851.457.494
6.951.386.883.899

Cong : 14.727.149.448.158 ~ 11.637.281.488.165
6. PHAI THUNGAN HAN KHAC
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
- Dy thu doanh thu bén va vén chuyén khi 4.504.341.671.206 4.102.291.347.197
- Lai dy thu tién giri ¢6 ki han 322.735.445.269 291.648.784.086

- Phai thu cong ty CP Phit trién Dé thi Diu khi lién
quan dén hop déng x4y dung Bac Liéu Tower
- Phai thu khéc :

56.212.500.000
485.900.263.537

56.212.500.000
296.763.521.275

Dién 3 - CTCP
+ Cing ty TNHH Ming lugng Mé Kdng

100,735,528 862

Cong : 5.369.189.880.012 4,746.916.152.558
7. NOXAU
3000972025 01a102s
Gid pic Gid ¢ thé thu héi Gid ghic Gid of thé thu hoi
“EORR Ty o0 i SV MY Tt §6,755.500.521 66.755.500.521
tii - Long An
+ Ciing ty CP phit trién d thi Déu Khi 56,212.500,000 56.212.500.000
+ Téing Cly tur vn thiét ké Déu Khi (PVE) 03,498 840.627 16.120.132.122 95,169,438, 358 14,788.832.210
+ Téng cong ty Pién Lue Ddu Khi Viét Nam 044,527.729.883 264221002766 2.854.819.501.655 1497.312.077.555
+ Téng chng ty thim dé khai thic déu khi L66.434.013.615 §5.932.145,680
+ 1ty AR S P by CNVTCT Pl 01207852660 200.878.983.906

585.979.439.193

¢ Cng ty Bin Iy TNHH BOT Phii My 3 §88,333.195.622 507.569.714.198

+ Céng ty CP héa diu v so sgi Diu Khi 44,648,768, 142 44.648.768.142

+ Chic khich hing khic 441.402.243.471 217220,447.155 $4.982.000.040 6.052.814.967
Climg : 1.647.445.582.044 £97.561.552.043

5.669.308.299.475 2.900.514.027.718

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUONG QUOC GIA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHi VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nha PV Gas, 673 Ngavin Hiru Thy, 2 Plude Kidn, huyén Nbd B,
Tp. Hé Chi Minh, "'.l'l\.l ’\’am

Biéin cao ti chinh Hop ol

Qe 11 nfim 2023

THUYET MINH 1 BAO rm TAI CHINH (Tidp theo)

Ciie :.hqrref snvindy wdy da e b pdvin fg tivdode v ciin deegic doc dr;arg e wird hada caa tai chinh kénn thea

8. HANG TON KHO

MAL S0 B 09-DN

300092025 010172023
(Gid goc Dt phéng Gi goc Dy phing
- Hing mua dang di trén dudmg ; 64.686.380.742 i 1.210323.529.576 .
- Nguyén liéu, vit lidu - 1.193.276.522.801 (1I32186134078) 103351621705 (133.055.767.522)
- Ciing cu, dung ci : 46,998.300.554 - 43.704.504.951 -
- Chi phi SXKD dé dang : 114.563.228.175 27705782423
~Thénh phim : 151.265.990.053 192,304 492,344
- Hang o : 029442 417.360 2.132.714.834357
- Héng g di ban 14,498.920 444 91.701.951.759
Cing : _ LSM4TILT6NIIS _(w __AT3LO06TITILS M
9. CHI PHI TRA TRUOGC NGAN HAN
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
- Chi phi mua béo hiém : 5.461.053.608 10.299.755.464
- Chi phi quang céo, truyén thong 10.259.537.033 14.304.319.789
- Céc khoan khéc : 35.385.950.185 21.419.247.786
Cing : 51.106.540.826 46.023.323.039
10. CAC KHOAN PHAI THU NHA NUGC
' 30/09/2025 01/01/2025 _‘j
- Thu% GTGT hang ban ndi dia - 2.634.493.668 1
- Thué GTGT hing nhap khiu 420.060 420.060 .
- Thué xuét, nhip khiu 22.402.845.160 18.947.720.153 j

- Thué TNDN
- Thué nha dét, tién thué dit
- Céic loai thué khac
Cong

0

5.527.696.024

15.724.603.300

8.590.744 8.590.744
5.000.000 5.000.000
27.944.551.988 37.320.827.925

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



SELG0EBLTIR02E

6P TLLSET0918

159°68F 68F'Sh

BLLTI9THE RO

COTTIYEESFLEL

S16°EE89T5T0F

£ 10m3 KgBu 1y 18] uoa iy BID

GEOFLE IR 6LES

OLFISL6L6°LY

TTPLE ST GE]

SRUEBSH LRTSEL'L

CERTGELFIROEGY

wgu ngp AxSu 1) 1] Uod N B1D

SLYSFTFINIESLI

Agu £ 19N> np 05

TLE9E6OIE690°6r  |BORLSTOLISSI'LE  |6EI'BEI'OVEGLY  |SPO'TLEFILINS 696'ZP0'BSO0SI'P  |806'PES"LOOBIL'Y

£65'898'TTY ¥9S CH8606'0LL £95 7L 856169 . B BA YUIY2 N1
6T6'ESETO0Y ) . 626 ESETO0Y . [ 1Bo] upyd]
66 OTISLEG TP IF 08 LISPTI'90E'S 0FSTIS00L ISE IP1Z80T 000'ST6'SSY upq Sudnyu *£] yued
ILFEPE008'LLS 980°PTE 10998 §95'E80°856°S 691'998°T0L'Y ISEIP1'TBO0T 000°8T6'SS¥ £ Suon wern
1ETIPTELT ] 970619 1€ 690'69%"8FE T6TTYL €88 yT8'S8E 6VE DEIP] BA YUIYD 021
9¥8 PG 0T LIS 06+ FES"69T 097 IhL P98 EITE £6T L6¥'62E1 TTETHORTLTS 1t 1RO} UBld

6EROEELSTLLI'T

LE9'61F S8 06571

860" 1£2°§60°7E

LER'FLEOTIET

VT PEOSTY6LL

086 0L0SECT5E

wien Fuon 1yd 1o oea yasy

916 TIS T1'969°T

LOT'E09°9850S0°T

6E8S6060T°LE

SR ERTELFTT

BIRLOTSIRISL

ST IS TIEFOF

Ay SBuogy Bue ]

LTGLOLS0L 0569

LTL SO0 SET 6965

SO 9RIS90"8FF

195" PG THG"86L

ToFoI6 TIE0LGE

TRL 196705 1°FILE

WEd NEp.Op g5

I AT OVH NYHM ML YID

Agu Ay 19n2 AP 0§

Y106 I6YELT T

PETBESELEGIL']

95 E9E811TF

SOS'SHT'S6FOSI'SY  |LSP000'00F'SI9Sy  |06T'8BI'SOR'YIS  |OTH'ECCUSI'ELE LIPSO IS PISS  |€T8'8IEFESOLET

BST8TO'9ST61L RTLTTOOSKRLL 0£5°500°90L ) SBL BA YUIYD NIIC|

817 LG8 098 1€V £86'LFETOS'IT 666 18L ET1'S¥T IS LOLFETLEL I 1BO] Uy

676 0Z1'SLEG ¥ 17058 LISYZI'90E'S 0PSTIS00L ISE° 1$1°280°C 000°826'SSP g Fudnyu *f) yuel L

STO'OP0TEEOIL T [696°9EH 08T 6IL LFEOETTION £2S°098'T0T'LT 0SE'€76'SOT0ST 9EH"S69°069°LE1 £ Buoa) werH

60E STL'8¥9'61 000'00€" €4S 19£'098'091'1 8PS PISIIG LT opuy Sug ]
18] 1807 UEYd

000000 008"

000" 000005 Y

ugoy 1g4nb ._H.qE Hquiya naigl

90£0E1°L95 112

GOEDETL9S'TIT

(e ) owid ueg (wet) G0N

“18) UEA U3N Suonyy

ovE3156P1'86 £09'SSET6RY 00E LIS FILOI 99575869 196" IPELESED 960°8PL POES ] 10w wes enjy
16SSLULSSLOS'L |SPOPSO'SEO98ET  |96L088°ES VI 99L°STR IVTF TPETOTR61'69 PP TICGPTSE 1 Suom Sugl
209910058 PY | SECEREISIRPGTY | IPELEGTSESIS  |E8SBISBIIEG  [0SUSLEGESSOLS  |SIOISLSLEHGITI wew ngp np 95
V19 NZANON
L 9 S v e z H
Buga Bugy sy spupnbiqagnyy | MEPURANHUBND | g i copm Appy | snay ugpirEa end vUN Funp 10N

NO-60 8§ OS TYW

HNIH NQH HNi@ QD NYS VLTI
oy iy T3 191 P2 0 [0 1941 Suop 20p aonp upa oy doy upyd o9 i gp Ao gui a0 280

(0ot dt[) HNJHD TY.L OVD O¥E HNIW LIANHL

STOT WE I Anly
g dApY YUy 18l 0% 05g

WER 1BEA U T BH L

"5 BN H UL noH upinEN £L9 DAL Ry ROl
4200 — VN LITA THM AL ONQD ONOL

WY LATA V1D 2000 DNONT DNY N — JAHDN DNOD NYO3 n_...“.__mn X

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP - MANG LUGNG QUOC GIA VIET MAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nha PYGas, 673 Meuvén Hin Tho, HLNEA Bé. Bao che thi chinh Hgp nhdt

Ip. HE Chi Mink, Yigt Nam

Qug T nam 2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (Titp theo)
Cée theyss mind iy 6wt b phin op thémh v con doe doc dome thai v bdo oda 1 chinh kém theo

12. TAI SAN CO PINH VO HINH

MAU S0 B 09-DN

22

Nii dung Quyén sir dyng dat | Phiin mém méy tinh Khie Tiing ciing
I 2 3 6 7

NGUYEN GIA

S6 dur din nim 348.669.597.008 304.168.800.202 2.734.286.747 655.572.693.047

Tang trong ki 31.698.004.214  4.361.276.456 36.059.280.670

Mua trong niim 3.183.055.786 3.183.055.786

Tang khic 31.698.004.214 1.178.220.670 12.876.224.884

Gidm trong ky 35.394.160.000 950,796,910 462.220.670 36.807.177.580

Thanh 1§, nhugng ban 950.796.910 950.796.910

Giam khic 35.394.160.000 162.220.670 35.856.380.670

S6 du cubi ki nay 344973441222 307.579.288.838|  2.272.066.077 654.824.796.137

HAO MON LUY KE

S6 du diu niim 12.363.440.824 271.924.833.233 2.272.066.077 286.560,340,134

Tang trong ky 1.749.722.754 18.663.299.888 20.413.022.642

Khéu hao trong nam 977.720.769 15.256.021.548| 16.233.742.317

Tang khac 772.001.985 3.407.278.340 4.179.280.325

Giim trong ki 5.208.944.441 950.796.910 6.159.741.351

Thanh I, nhugng bén ' 950.796.910 950.796.910

Gidm khic 5.208.944.441 5.208.944.441

$6 dur cudi ki nay 8.904.219.137 289.637.336.211 2272.066.077 300.813.621.425 :

GIA TRI CON LAI 3

S6 dir diu nim 336.306.156.184 32.243.976.059 462.220.670 369.012,352.913

S& dur cudi Iy nay 336.069.222.085 17.941.952.627 354.011.174.712 s
4

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP DOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUTNG QUOC GIA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

‘Tod nhé PV Gas, 673 Neoyén Hiou Tho, H.INha Bé,

Tp. Hi Chi Mink, Viét Nam

Bao cdo (i ehinh Hep nlit
Quy 111 niam 20235

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAL CHINH {Tiép thea)
Ceic thenydr mindy néy I gt b pliin fgp tidnl v it e doe dding thin v b cda idf chink tém theo

13. CHI PHi XAY DUNG CO BAN DO DANG

30/09/2025

MAU SO B 09-DN

01/01/2025

+ DA dutng dng din khi1d B 6 Mén
+ DA dudmg dng thu gom, vin chuyén khi mo Sw
Tir Tring

1.743.649.040.631
26.420.881.371

1.038.622.727.573
26.420.881.371

+CTCP kinh doanh khi Mign Nam
(FVGas South)

318.993.819.434

331.715.358.524

376.993.819.454 (23.163.230.753) ___ 389.715.358.524 (23.163.230.753)
- Déu tir g6p véin vio do vj khiic
m:ﬁ;”g (R B e ki doath T 25,000.000.000 (25.000.000.000) 25000000000 (25.000.000,000)
¢ Cty CP xing diu Du Khi Viing Ang 10.000.000.000 10.000,000.000
35.000.000.000 (25.000.000.000) 35000000000 (25.000.000.000)
23

+ Hé théng quén tri doanh nghiép ERP 162.726.310.066 110.025.931.164
+ Pudmg dng dan LNG Thi Vai-Pha M¥ - 442 .867.387
+Da én clip khi cho nha may dién Nhon tr
‘ dy chuyén cip khi cho nha may dién Nhon trach - 197.391.016.393
Jvad
+ Céc cong trinh khéc 429.346.077.612 345.044.961.153
Cong : 2.362.142.309.680 1.717.948.385.041
14. PAU TU TAI CHINH DAI HAN
- DAu tw vio cdng ty con Noi thinh lép vihogt 50 lugmg o0 phicunam o . oo i Linh vuc kinh doanh
ding oiir
1+ CTCP kinh doanh LPG Vigt Nam \ e
(PVGAS LPG) Ha Wi 18.726.781 51,31% Phin phoi khi hda ldng
+ CTCP phén phéi khi Thip 4p Diu Khi R
VN (PVGas D) 1 TP. HCM 449,993,000 50,50% Phin phai khi thap dp
+CTCP Bos Ong Diu Khi VN (PY Viing Tau 11,434,000 52.94% Dich vu boe fng
Coating}
+ CTCP sin xuét ng thép Déu Khi Viét G . i
Nam (PV Pipe) Tien Giang LB3.840.000 9,99% San xudt dng thip
+CTCP CNG Viét Nam (CNG) Viing Tiu 19.656.000 56,00% Phin phii CNG %
[‘\_‘l
+CTCP LNG Vit Nam (LNG) TP. HCM 51,00% Phéin phéi LNG N
+ Cty TNHH Kho Ciing LNG Son My ) Bidu tur phit trién kho 1
(Son My LNG) i ' 6LO0% NG SonMy /
+ Petraviemam Gas Intemational Trading S s L00.00% Kinh doanh cde san \a
Company Pre, Ltd, ingaper ! phim khi &
092025 0110112025
Gid gde Dy phing Gid goc Dy phing
- Pl fir vio ciing ty lién két, lién doanh
+ Chng ty FVGAZROM 58.000.000.000 (23.163.239.753) 58.000,000.000 (23.163.239.753)

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP - MANG LUDNG QUOC GIA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nhi PVGas, 673 Meuyén Hitn The, F.NKE BE,

Tp., Hb Chi Minh, Vigt Nam

Bio cho tai ehinh Hop uhit
Cuy 11 ném 2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAL CHINH (Tiép thea)

e et mindy ey 1 mge b phdn hop Sidnl v ciin diore dac ding Bhdi voi bedo cdo 1l chindr kém thea

15. CHI PHI TRA TRUGC DAI HAN

MALU SO B 09-DN

- Chi phi thué dét, thué van phong

- Cong cu, dung cu ché phin b6

- Chi phi vo binh gas ché phin bd

- Chi phi bao hiém

- Tién khi cam két theo bao tiéu

- Chi phi mua lai 20% vdn gop vio tda nha PYGAS
Tower

- Chi phi bao du@ng sua chita

- Chi phi quang cao

- Céc khoan khée :

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
292.791.740.890 290.922.515.708
20.257.317.799 43.239.909.240
438.773.291.811 537.554.169.861
112.244.448.707 65.887.613.158

2.177.157.212.648
140.160.932.401

81.727.311.221
20.528.065.548
200.423.400.772

2.259.101.296.936
143.178.751.516

127.359.144 254
9.543.623.366
153.374.325.406

Ciing 3.484.063.721.797 3.630.161.349.445
16. PHAI TRA NGUOT BAN NGAN HAN
3010972025 01/01/2025
Gid tri S6 cb khd ning rd ng Gid trf Sd o6 kbl ning tril ny
Bén thir ba (*) TOIBRIL280006 7618812289006 3302251930049  3.302.251.930.049
Bén lién quan {'ihuyét minh 3%) 2,764.207.917.674 2.764.207.917.674 2.7134.758.272.125 2.7%4.758.272,125
Clng: 10383.020206.680  10.383.020.206.680  6.037.010.200.174 _ 6.037.010.202.174
(¥) Chi tiét ngudi ban bén thit ba 6 & du trong yéu trong ong 56 dur phéi trd ngudi bén ngdn han nhr sau:
301092025 0101/2025 /
Gid tri Si e khit ning tri ny Gi tr] S0 ci lhd niing tri ng :
WANHUA CHEMICAL (SINGAPORE) . “
L 1320668458365 1.320.668.458.365 3 \
LT;PM FETROLEINANGAPORETTE 1320029836795 1.320.029.836.793 - |?
+PETCO TRADING LABUAN CO LTD s 82.951.872.990 82.951.872.990 J
+SWISSCHEMGAS LTD 1678370132442 1678370132442
+ APEX ENERGY INTERNATIONAL
- 287 45T 287,
g 167457287999 [67.457.287.999
+ADNOC GLOBAL TRADING LTD 610.738.429.740 610.738.429.740 : .
+Cic Kiich hing khéc 4358375564006 4358375.564106 1373472636618  1373472.636.618
Cing : 7618812280006 T.618.812.289006  3302251.930.049  3.302.251930.049

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP POAN CONG NGHIEP - MANG LUCONG QUOC GLA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Toa nhd PYGas, 673 Meuyén Hitu The, H.MNha Be,

Tp. HE Chi Mink, Viet Nam

Biio cdio i chinh Hop nhit
Quy 1 nam 2025

THUYET MINH BAQ CAO TAI CHINH (Tiép then)
Ceie: theeyds windy néy b mage bg plgn hp thinly v it dheoe doc ding tidd vt beo cde 1P chinh kém thea

MAU SO B 09-DN

17. BIEN PONG VE THUE VA CAC KHOAN PHAI THU/NQP NHA NUGC

- Chi phi phai tra khéc

15

428.220.941.995

Chi tiéu Piu nim S0 phii njp trong ki " ‘::ﬂ;?:;ﬁp Cubi ki
- Thu gii 1ri gia ting hang ndi dja 140,204.850.106 1.417.812.302.150 1.047.939.601 601 510.077.550.653
- Thus gié trj gia tang hang nhip khiu (420.060) 1.550.890.,038.896 1.550.890.038.896 (420.060)
- Thus xudt, nhip khiu (18.947.720.153) 384.093.366.410 387.548.491.417 (22.402.845.160)
- Thué TNDN 4900)25.227.198 2477016955666  2336.180.536.422 630.861.646.442
- Thué thu nhip e nhan 34.160.696.949 120.647.689.078 133,368 068.701 21440317326
- Thué nha dit va tién thué dit {20.912.646) 39.294.701.503 39.294,701.503 (20,912 646)
< Thué mén bai 10.258.799 23.204.147 33,462,946 .
- Céc logi thug khic §4.599.277 14,764.762,598 14.492.900.144 356.452.731
Cing : 645.516.579,470 6.004.543.020.448  5.509.747.810.630  1.140.311.789.288
Trong i : - —_ -
Phil ngp : 30/09/2025 010172025
- Thué gid Iri gia ting 510.077.550.655 142.639.343.774
- Thué TNDN 636,389.342.466 505.749.830,498
- Thué thu nhip c& nhin 21.440.317.326 34.160.6%.949
- Cic logi thué kivie 349.130.829 87.536.174
Ciing 1.168.256.341.276 682.837.407,395
18. CHI PHi PHAI TRA NGAN HAN
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
- Trich trwée chi phi mua khi, thu gom nén khi 2.403.959.817.487 2.550.674.189.6306
- Chi phi nha diéu hanh Nam Cén Son 77.859.819.014 85.989.882.665
- Chi phi l18i vay phai trd 66.832.777.315 29.989.227.298
- Chi phi bao duling sira chita 140.232.162.380 31.681.837.385
- Chi phi quang cao 19.340.783.231 5.110.005.453
- Phi thuong hiéu phai tra PVN 123.826.357.153 126.688.868.798

164.989.643.741

Cing 3.260.272.658.575 2.995.123.654.976
19. PHAI TRA NGAN HAN KHAC
30/09/2025 01/01/2025

- Cong ty CP Pia Oc Phii Long : 72.306.038.516 68.689.235.002

- Téng cong ty tw vén Thiét Ké Dau Khi - CTCP 10.924.599.545 10.924.599.545
r;u({:ﬁ:enh léch gia khi trong bao tiéu phai ngp Nha i 31.653.059.057

- C6 tire phai trd 3.920.399.030.291 42.486.911.100

- Nhién ky cuge, ki quyf ngén han 127.093.868.611 125.005.074.242

- Céc khodn phai tra, phai ndp khac 132.719.288.652 95.079.702.8006
Cong : 4.263.442.825.615 373.838.581.752

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUGNG QUOC GIA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nha [FYGas, 673 Mguydn Hire Tho, H.Mha Be, Bdin cho thi chinh Hyp ohit
Tp. Hé Chi Minh, Vig Mam Oy 111 ndm 2025
THUYET MINH BAD CAO TAT CIHINT (Tiép then) MALU S0 B 09-DX

Ciie thuyet mink nay i mde be phein fiap thanh vé cdn deoe doc ddug thisi v bdo cda tai chinlr kém theo

20. VAY VA NQ NGAN HAN

J0/09/2025 01/01/2025
Gid tr] §& c6 khit nling tril niy Gid frj $6 o6 kha ndng trd ng
af Yay r:gén han ; 593.939.447.042 591.939.447.042 123.455.608.798 [ 23 455.608.798
b/ ey dii hgn dén han tra : 803.551.237.683 803.551.237.683 810.374.237.685 B10.374.237.685
Chng 1.397.490.684.T27 1.397.4%0.684.727 933.829.846.483 933.829.846.483
21. PHAI TRA DAI HAN KHAC
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
- Nhén ky qu¥, ky cugce dai han : 95.357.032.994 128.767.710.130
- Céc khodn phai tra, phai ndop khac 29.384.015.188 032.488.529
Cing 124.741.048.182 129.700.198.659
22. VAY VA NOQ DAI HAN
3070972025 01/01/2025
Gii tri Si i kil nding ted ny Gid tri S e khi nding ted ny
- Vay dai han : 1.911.338.737.079 1.911.338.737.079 1200752.000.267  2.290.752.009.267
- Wer dai han {iii) : . " E :
Ciing 1.911.338.737.079 1.911.338.737.079 2.200.752.000.267 2.290.752.009.267
Chi tidt ede khain vay v ng dai han theo Ngin Hing :
Ljch tra ny
— ] Tir nim thi 3 dén }
Ngiin Hing S tién Niim thir 2 I Sau 5 ném
Medn hdng Chng thuong Vigt Nam 254.418.799.338 63.604.699.800,00 190.814.099.538
Ngin hing Nong Nghiép Phat Trién Nong
S61.261. 24, 498.000.000, A83.262,
Thin (AGRIBANK) 195.981.262.166 498.000.000.00 171.483.262.166
Mefin hing TMCP Weogi thirong Vigt Nam _
(VIETCOMBANK) 1 578.705.956.805 [52.072.000.000,00 386.633.936.803
{Bﬁ?}h“”g AR Rk BRLZLTIETI  1300S906638300 751273652387
Cing 1.910.338.737.074 411.133.766.183 1.500.204.970.896

26

Vén ban nay duoc xac t
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TAP BPOAN CONG NGHIEP — NANG LUGNG QUOC GIA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Toi nhd PVGas, 673 Mguyén Hiru The, HMNL Bé,

Tp. Hh Chi Minh, Vidt Mam

Bifio cdio tai chinh Hop nhit
Ouy 1T nam 2023

THUYET MINH BAO CAQ TAT CHINI {Tiép theo)

Ceic thaét wilaf iy i gt b pliin Sigp thank va cein dhegre e ﬂll'illg i vid bao coo il ofiindy kém theo

b/ §6 hweng b phiéu

- §6 lugng cb phiéu ding ky, dd phéit hanh va

dang luu hanh

- Ménh gid cb phiéu (VND)

24. CAC CHI TIEU NGOAL BANG

MNgoai té cac loai :
-USD
- EUR

30/09/2025

MAU SO B 09-DN

01/01/2025

2.412.949.756

10.000

30/09/2025

2.342.672.919

10.000

01/01/2025

49.774.537.05
443,31

25. DOANH THU BAN HANG VA CUNG CAP DICH VU

- Doanh thu bén khi khé va LNG
- Doanh thu bin LPG
- Doanh thu ban CNG
- Doanh thu bin condensate
- Doanh thu van chuyén khi va condensate
- Doanh thu cho thué van phong
- Doanh thu khéic
Cing

26. CAC KHOAN GIAM TRU DOANH THU

- Chiét khéu thuong mai
Cong

27. GIA VON HANG BAN

- Gia von ban khi khé va LNG
- Gid vén ban LPG
- Gid von ban CNG
_ Gi4 vin ban condensate
- Gid von vin chuyén khi v condensate
- Gid von cho thué viin phong
- Gia vbn khic
Cong

13.387.429,87
383,41

Lity ké tir ddu nim dén cudi ky bio cdo

Nim nay

Nam truwde

36.720.360.218.744
50.128.609.937.379
652.178.070.729
740.658.238.545
1.700.485.396.569
00.118.532.858
1.458.033.797.642

29.191.083.545.006
43.808.540.237.070
2.275.067.363.697
923.102.755.975
1.893.246.973.088
§2.299.153.190
469.428.489.132

91.490.444.192.466

78.642.768.517.158

Liiy ké tir diiu nim dén cudi k¥ bao cio

MNam nay Nam trudc
44.459.473.072 23,759.290.635
44.459.473.072 23.759.290.635

Liiy ké tir diu nim dén cudi ki béo cdo

Nim nay

MNim trudc

28.668.689.568.981
47.312.957.609.745
474.944.618.562
403.877.035.531
291.291.124.224
40.783.008.043
1.107.644.630.222

24.859.736.133.914
36.846.282.032.545
2.085.859.149.770
556.774.020.134
314.434.906.208
38.524.732.108
307.199.936.057

78.300.187.595.308

65.008.810.910.736

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP — NANG LUCNG QUOC GIA VIET NAM

TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP
Toi nhi PYGas, 673 Nauyén Hir Tho, H.Nhi Be,
Tp. Hé Chi Minh, Vift Nam

Biio co 1 chinh Hop nhit

Cuy 1 ndm 2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAOQ TAT CHINH (Tidp theo)

e thuyét mink vy fd mdt b g hop thanh v cin deege doc dletg e vevi b oo 16F chinh kénr theo

28. DOANH THU HOAT DONG TAI CHINH

- 13 tién givi, tién cho vay
- C6 tire, loi nhudn duge chia
- L&i chénh léch ty gid

Cong

29. CHI PHI TAI CHINH

- Lai tién vay

- Ld chénh léch ty gid

- Chi phi tai chinh khac
Cing

30. CHI PHI BAN HANG

- Chi phi van chuyén

- Chi phi quang céao

- Chi phi nhin vién ban hing

- Chi phi khéu hao TSCD

- Chi phi ban hang khac
Cing

31. CHI PHi QUAN LY DOANH NGHIEP

- Phi sir dung nhén hiéu phai tra PVN
- Chi an sinh xa hoi

- Cac khoan dy phong

- Chi phi nhén vién quan ly

- Chi phi khiiu hao TSCD

- Chi phi thué vin phong

- Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai

- Céc khodn chi phi QLDN khic

Cing

MAU S0 B 09-DN

Lity ké tiv diu nim dén cudi ky bio cio

Nim nay Nim trwoe
046.692.280.660 1.125.111.688.508
2.712.324.081 1.576.632.510

205.871.867.438

190.170.988.735

1.155.276.472.179

1.316.859.309.753

Liy ké tir ddu niim dén cudi ki bio cdo

Nam nay Nam trudc
165.680.725.960 262.076.736.149
135.938.207.054 249.779.802.020
2.285.632.470 7.241.889.942
303.904.565.484 519.098.428.111

Liiy ké tir diu nim dén cudi ky bio cio

Nim nay Niam trude
870.247.698.997 1.004.322.243.746
254.063.799.884 166.709.569.335

222.069.065.594
66.601.226.420

198.616.101.545
68.482.015.707

446.315.125.928 308.325.382.804
1.859.296.916.823 1.746.455.313.137 h
il i :
\
Lity ké tir ddu nim aén cubi ky bo cho -
Niim nay Niim trwde =
123.287.176.189 72.770.776.589 ?
302.135.198.920 60.729.558.505
(1.630.968.941.853) 1.248.641.564.161
221.045.704.850 187.416.908.219

25.948.203.674
35.531.330.423

41.640.314.108
41.081.729.985

112.781.714.528 78.226.325.753
371.258.354.129 368.833.183.410
(438.981.259.140) 2.099.340.360.730

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUDNG QUEOT GIA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nhi PVGas, 673 Meuyén Hiu The, H NRa Bé, Bée cio tii chinh Hep nhit
Tp. Hé Chi Minh, Viét Nam Chuy 11 nim 2025
THUYET MINH BAQ CAO TAL CHINH (Ticp thea) MAL SO B 09-DN

Ceir Syt mtnky ndy I mee bé phdn Rog el v cdnn dhroe doe ding thii v bdo ean i chinli km Hea
32. CHI PHI SAN XUAT KINH DOANH THEO YEU TO

Liiy ké tir diu nim dén cudi ky bdo cio

Nim nay WNim trude
- Chi phi nguyén liéu, vat liéu 73.523.232.315.497 60.359.438.318.579
= Chi phi nhan cong 1.249.855.790.711 924.823.237.256
- Chi phi khéu hao tai sin ¢b dinh 2.194.350,203.890 2.132.405.550.037
- Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai va khac 2.753.064.942.893 5.437.939.478.731
Ciong 79.720.503.252.991 68.854.606.584.603

33. THU NHAP KHAC

Liiy ké tir diu nim dén cubi ky bdo cfo

Nam nay Nim trude
- Thanh ly, nhwong ban TSCD 1.061.697.828 1.349.519.777
- Tién nhan bbi thutmg, phat hop ding 12.860.741.310 23.251.046.326
- Thu nhép khée 35.000.058.550 15.293.527.059
Céng 49.012.497.688 ~39.894.093.162

34, CHI PHI KHAC

Liy ké tir ddu nim dén cudi ki bio cdo

Nim nay Nim trwde
- Chi phi thanh 1y, nhuwgng ban TSCD 2.169.610.050 962.559.553
- Chi phi khac 29.774.734.373 12.467.367.171
Cing 31.944.344.423 13.429.926.724

35. CHI PHi THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HIEN HANH

Liiy ké tir du nim dén cudi ky bio cio 3

Nam nay Niam trude )
Loi nhufin trude thué 12.616.462.294.746 10.613.810.476.288 y
Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh 2.435.584.667.498 2.063.671.189.267 £
Trong do. - - 7
Téng Céng ty khi Viét Nam - CTCP 2.366.480.003.923 1.968.201.276.640
CTCP San xut dng thép Diu Khi - -
Céng ty CP Kinh doanh LPG Viét Nam 2.236.140.673 1.884.021.070
EZEF Fhsrphol Bl thinap Diu. ks Vit 13.739.877.960 63.742.713.846
CTCP Boc éng Déu khi Viét Nam 10.036.441.928 4.866.411.023
Cong ty C6 phin CNG Viét Nam 22.331.564.313 24.976.766.688
Cong ty Cb phin LNG Viét Nam 362.897.398 -
Petrovielnam Gas International Trading 197 741,303 )

Company Pte. Ltd.

an
Vén ban nay duoc xac t



TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP - MANG LUGNG QUOC GIA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nhi PVGas, 673 Neuvén Hiro The, H.Nhi Bé,

Tp. L& Chi bMinh, Viga Mam

Ban cdo 6l chinh Hgp nhit
Qv 111 ndim 2023

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TALCHINK (Tigp theo)
Cie Hm_]w:f sy anén B g Bgd it froe thdeady v edn direre dac d.'fﬂg Hhai wori o odo tad chinh kém o

MAT 80 B 09-DN

36. THUYET MINH KQKD QUY 111/2025

i . 5 ; Ty 1€ so sénh
CHI TIEU Quy 1T ndam 2025 Quy 1L nfim 2024 202512024
- Lgi nhuiin sau thué Quy 11I; 2.612.819.725.552 2.578.108.986.088 101%

Loi nhugin sau thué Quyp I ném 2025 bang 101% so véi Quyp 1 ném 2024, (tdng 1%6) heong ting tdng 34 ty
dong.

+ Ceie hoat ding dién ra bink thirdmg.

37. BAO CAO THEO BQ PHAN
B phin theo linh vue dia Iy :

Ngoai hoat dﬁng}kinh doanh tai lanh thé Viét Nam, Tl'f‘nrlg Cong ty con ¢o6 hoat dong kinh doanh tai
Singapore; chi tiét nhur sau:

Bing cin ddi ke todn tai 30/09/2025:

Hoat ding kinh doanh |  Hoa dong kinh . —_— ¥
CHiTIRY i VEBENAm  |deauh i Singapors| P TR Tong cong
VND VND VND VND
Tiisin .
Tién vi cac khodn twong dirong tién 11.628.458.799.027 12.603.201.527 - | 11.641.062.000.554
Céc khodn du t ti chinh ngin han 32.506.102.707.604 . - | 32506.102.707.604
Cée khodn phai thu ngdn han 21.993.733.485.902 | 3.050.925.923.792 | (4.132.510.028.103)| 22.912.149.381.591
Haing ton kio 2.382.547.626.057 - - | 2382.547.66.057
‘i sin ngiin han khée 718.936.403.279 - 718.936.403.279 | i
Cic khodn phii thu dai han 969.725.835.093 (1.661.785.125) | 968.064.049.968 .
Tii sin 6 dinh 16.617.270.958.558 - | (182.081474.650)| 16.435.189.483.908 y
Biit ding san déu tu 29.353.302.101 ; . 29.353.302.101 |
Téi san dét dang dai han ~2.362.142.309.680 - | 2362.142.309.680 \
(Ciic khodn diu t 13 chinh ¢ han 2.978.719.869.635 (2591726050201} 386.993.819.454 2
T san déi han khic 3.495.567.093.420 26.505.172047 | 3.522.072.265.467 4
Lii thé thiong mai —_ - \
Téug tai sin hop nhit 97.682.558.390.376 | 3.063.529.125319 |  (6.881.474.166.032)] 93.864.613.349.663 | }
N phii tri _ B -
N ngii han 23.147.356.000.572 | 3051117375394 | (4.138.652.643.814)| 22.050.820.732.152 |
No diihan 5.530.494.096.050 - | (105.006451220)|  5.427.487.644.830
Ting ng phii (i hop nhit 18.679.850006.622 | 3.051.117.375.394 |  (4.243.659.095.034) 27.487.308.376.952
il
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TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUONG QUOC GIA VIET MAM
TONG CONG TY KIH VIET NAM - CTCP

Tk nlia PVGas, 673 Nauvdn Hine The, HNha B,

Tp. Hi Chi Minh, Vigt Nam

Biio oo ti chinh Hyp nhit
O 11 nim 2023

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (Tip thea)
e shinyés minbndy Ernge ba phidn bap thank v cein dhegre dpe ddng i vl bde cdo i chinh fém thea

MAU SO B 09-DN

Két qu kinh doanh 9 thing din nim 2025:

Hoat diing kinh doanh |  Hoa ding kinh T —
CHITIEU iViétNam | doanh ty Singapore| 0% I De T
VND VND VND VND
?::a“" thu thun bin hing vi cung eApdieh | o5 o0 008 398 066 | 9,187.814.272.346 | (15233.398.477.946)|  91.490.444.192.466
Chi phi kinh doanh 85.857.490.824302 | 0.185.492.205.773 | (15.322479.797.084) | 79.720.803.252.991
- Gid vén hing bin va cung cip dich vy §4.345.060428.699 | 9.184.673.665.184 | (15.220.546.498.575) | 78.300.187.595.308
- Chi phi ban hang 1.950.728.057.631 | BIS.560.589 | (92.249.701307)|  1859.296.916.823
- Chi phi quan ly doanh nghigp (438.297.662.028) - (683.597.112) |  (438.981259.140)
Két qui hoat ding kinh doanh 1L678537573.064 | 2320046573 89.081.319.138 | 11.769.940.939.475
Phén loi nhun trong céc cdng ty lién ket ; 22.540.768.383 22.540.768.383
Doanh thu hoat dgng tai chinh 1,190.539.630.179 | (35.263.158.000)]  1.155.276472.179 |
Chi ph tai chinh 303.904.565.484 : : 303.904.565.484
Lo nhudn khic 22.146,346.994 (5.078.193.129)  17.068.153.265
Lyi nhufn fruit thué TNDN  12.616.462.294.746
Chi ph thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép 2.435.186.926.195 397.741.303 - | 2435.584.667.498
Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hodn lai (5.297.618313) : 1.973.995,034 (3323.623.279)
Li nhuiin sau thué TNDN 10.184.201.250.527

B{ phiin theo linh vue kinh doanh :

Dé phue vu cho muc dich quéan 1y, Téng Céng ty 16 chite cac hoat déng kinh doanh theo timg linh
vire trén co & cde cong ty con hoat dfng tuong déi riéng biét.

Hoat déng theo Iinh vye kinh doanh cta Téng Cong ty bao gom cdc b phan sau:

- Hoat déng kinh doanh khi va céc san pham khi, gom c6:
e Téng Cong ty Khi Viét Nam — Céng ty C6 phan
s Céng ty C6 phin Phéin phdi Khi thép dp Déu khi Viét Nam
e Céng ty C6 phan CNG Viét Nam
o Cdng ty Cd phén Kinh doanh LPG Viét Nam

- Hoat dng phy trg kinh doanh khi, cu thé 14 san xuit dng thép, xdy dung, 1ip dat va sira chira cac

cong trinh khi, gom co:

Cong ty Co phin LNG Viét Nam
Cong ty TNHH Kho Cang LNG Son M¥
Petrovietnam Gas International Trading Company Pte. Ltd.

e Congty Ch p’nﬁn Boc ong Déu khi Viét Nam
o Cong ty C6 phin San xuit Ong thép Diu khi Viét Nam

Céc thong tin bd phén vé hoat djng kinh doanh cua Téng Céng ty nhur sau:
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TAT BOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUGNG QUOC GLA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nhd PVGas, 673 Meoydn Hiu The, H.Mha Be, Bao eio tai chinh Hyp nhiit
Tp. H& Chi Minh, Vigt Nam Cuy 1 ndm 2023
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (Tiép theo) MAL SO B 09-DN

Cleie: thnyr mively ncey B gt b pliin fep thant v cein dirore doe ding thoy i bda odo il chinl kém thea

Biing cin ddi ke todn tai 30/09/2025:

; ., | Hogl dijng phu try
i Kinh doarh khi vA ede | |+ aoanh khiva | Lo trirnfi bg Téng ciing
L sin phim khi N
cde sin phitm khi
VND VND VND VND
Tii sin ~ =
Tién vi cic khodn tuong duong tien 11.541.000.703.352 | 100.061.297.202 - | 11.641.062.000.554
Cic Khodn déu tur tii chinhnginhan | 32.376,102.707.604 | 130.000.000.000 - | 32.506.102.707.604
Céc khoan phi thu ngfin han 26251,673.008.656 | 792.986.401.038 | (4.132.510.028.103)] 22.912.149.381.51
Hang ton kho 1910236.795.090 | 472.310.830967 | 2382.547.626.057
T siin ngfin han khie 657558796295 |  61.377.606.984 - 718.936.403.279
Céic khodn phai thu dai han 960.973.689,356 8.752.145.737 (1.661.785.125) | 968.064.049.968
Téi san cb djnh 15.542,069.020305 | 1.075.201.938.253 | (182.081.474.650) | 16.435.189.483.908 |
Bt dong sin ddu tir 29.353.302.101 2 E 29.353.302.101
Tiisin di dang ddihen 2287643087528 | 74.499.222.152 | 2.362.142309.680
Céic khon diu tir t3i chinh dii han 1.978.719.869.655 - | (so17ze050200) |  386993.819.454
Tai san di hen khic. 3432.579.106.138 | 62.987.987.282 26.505.172.047 | 3.522.072.265.467 |
Téing tii sin hop nhét _ 07.967.910.086.080 | 2778.177.429.615 |  (6.851.474.166.032)] 93.864.613.349.663
Mo phai tri )
Ny ngin han 25.105.470362.479 | 1.093.003.013.487 | (4.138.652.643.814) | 22.059.820.732.152
No dii han 116149091536 | 416345004504 | (105.006451220)|  5.427487.644.830
Téng no phii tra hop nhit 30.220.619454.015 | 1.509.348.018.001 | (4.243.650.005.034)] 27.487.308.376.982 |
Két qua kinh doanh 9 thing diu nim 2025:
Kinh doanh khi v H_“i‘""’"gh":ﬁi"‘? Logitrindibivi |
CHiTIEU chesin phm byt | 00 o KhIYR | T cini R
chc sin pham khi
VND VND VND VND
f:““" thu thuin bin bing va cung ekp dieh | ocv0 gecony via g 320 417215903 | (15233.398.477.946) | 91.445.984719.304
Chi phi kinh doanh _ 93.841.772329.606 | 1.201.210.720.469 | (15.322.479.797.084) | 79.720.503.252.991
- Gid vén hang bdn vi cung cip dich vy 02.421.161.181.970 | 1108572911913 | (15.229.546.498.575)| 78.300.187.595.308
- Chi phi bén hing 1915.524387.062 | 36022231158 (92.249.701.397)]  1859.296.916.823 :
- Chi phi quan 1y doanh nghiép (494913230426)]  56.615.577.398 (683.597.112) | (438.981.259.140) .
Két qui hoat ding kinh doanh [1517.193.651.831 | 119.206.495.434 §9.081.319.138 | 11.725.481.466.403 i
Phan lgi nhug trong e cong ty lién két 22.540.768.383
E@ﬁh thu hoat dng téi chinh ; | 1155276472179 |
Chi phi tai chinh _ 303.904.565.484 |
|Lgi nhudn Khic ) 17.068.153.265 |
Lo nhudn triede thué TNDN 12.616.462.294.746
Chi phi thué thu nhép doanh nghiép i 7.435.584.667.498
Chi phi thué th nhidp doanh nghiép hodn lai ) (3.323.623.279)
Li nhuiin sau thué TNDN 10.184.201.250.527

38, NGHIEP VU VA 8O DU VOI CAC BEN LIEN QUAN

Trong k¥, Tong cong ty b cic giao dich va cdng ng chit yéu vii cac bén lién quan nhw sau:

Cic giao dich trong yéu véi cic bén lién quan phit sinh trong ky ké todn gom:

Vién ban nay duoc xac t



TAP BOAN CONG NMGHIEP = NANG LUTNG QUOC GiA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nha PV Gas, 673 Mauyén Hirn Tho, H Mha Be,

Tp. Hi Chi Mink, Vigl Mam

Biio cdo thi chinh Hep nhit
Quy 111 ndm 2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (Tiép theo)

MAL 50 B 059-DN

Cide dhupét mink néy o mat be phen hgp il v cdn duge doe dddng thivi vei Beo cdo (45 il kém thea

Doanh thu bin hang va cung ¢ip dich vu :

Lity ké tiv du niim dén cudi ki bao cdo

Téng Cty Phan bén vi hoa chét Diu khi - CTCP (PVECCo)
Tap Poin Cong Nghiép - Ning Luong Qubc gia Viét Nam
Téng Céng ty Dién lyc Diu khi Viét Nam (PVPower)

Téng Cong ty Dau Viét Nam (PVOIl)

Téng Cong ty Tham dd Khai thic Diu khi (PVEP)

Téng Céng ty CP Vén tai Dau khi (PVTrans)

Téng cong ty Hoa chit va dich vu Dau Khi - CTCP

Lién doanh Vietsopetro

Téng Céng ty CP Dich vy K§ thuit Déu khi Viét Nam (PTSC)
Céng ty b phﬁu kinh doanh khi Mién Nam

Téng Céng ty CP Xéy lap Diu khi Viét Nam (PVC)

Téng Cong ty tu vén thiét ké déu khi - CTCP

Céng ty C6 phiin Phin bon Déu khi Ca Mau

Mua hang hoa dich vu

Téng Cty Phén bén va héa chit Dau khi - CTCP (PVFCCo)
Tép Poin Cong Nghiép - Ning Lugng Qudc gia Viét Nam
Téng Cong ty Tham do Khai thic Déu khi (PVEP)

Cong ty TNHH MTV Loc héa du Binh Son (BSR)

Téng Céng ty Diu Viét Nam (PVOil)

Téng Céng ty CP Vén tai Déu khf (PVTrans)

Téng cong ty bao hiém PV

Téng Cong ty CP Dich vu K§ thudt Déu khi Viét Nam (PTSC)
Téng Céng ty CP Khoan va Dich vu khoan Diu khi (PVD)
Lién doanh Vietsopetro

Téng Cong ty CP Dich vu tong hop dAu khi (Petrosetco)
Téng cong ty Hoa chét va Dich vu Diu Khi

Vién Dilu khi Viét Nam (VPI)

Tdng Céng ty tu vin thiét ké dau khi - CTCP

Truimg Cao déng nghé Déu khi (PYMTC)

Cd tive, lyi nhudn dwye chia

Téng Cong ty Dau Viét Nam (PVOIl)
Céng ty b phin kinh doanh khi Mién Nam

3

Nim nay

Nim truie

4.457.187.483.617
1.181.382.585.516

4.353.461.787.248
1.113.382.116.009

6.765.025.237.302 3.730.392.443.716
742.011.042.354 025.056.086.691
1.790.386.874 496.937.142.901

911.924.927.375
2.005.552.787

431.159.885.687
28.889.231.518

452.769.860.149 499.301.031.671
802.346.192.083 33.937.050.519
2.385.214.124.733 2.512.407.740.878

- 3.298.388.510

- 5.914.346.711

4.847.554.058 8.045.272.120
__17.706.504.946.848 14.142.182.524.179

Liiy ké tir ddu nam dén cudi ki bao cio

Nam nay Niim trudc
6.289.850.000 9.538.826.160
15.539.330.560.694 15.423.888.139.390
156.085.239.445 344 632.767.3R0
3.301.235416.381 2.877.600.301.030
32.632.847.720 18.099.713.392
256.443.678.008 394.340.824.789
180.561.905.939 165.023.565.282
754.323.850.833 (98.366.591.894
2919284414 3.544.720.731
400.680.608.447 271.955.604.824
48.870.540.449 48.701.177.861
2.956.148.776 2.400.698.736
- 3.454 430355
- 16.285.250.000
29.149.765.000 1.322.760.390
20.711.479.696.106_  20.279.155.372.220.

Liiy ké tir diu niim dén cudi ki bio efo

Nim nay Niim trude
2.712.324.081 444.825.643

35.263.158.000 35.263.158.000

37.975.482.081 35.707.983.643
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TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUGNG QUOC GLA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Tod nhi PVGas, 673 Maovin Hiru The, H Nha Be,

Tp. Hii Chi Minh, Viit Nam

Bao cdo thi ehinh Hop nhit
Quy 11 ndm 2023

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAL CHINH {Tip theo)

Cide dhupdt mink niy fi met b phn hop thénk va cdn duge doc ddng thit veri bdo cdo i ching kém thea

MAU SO B 09-DN

S6 dw eudi ky/miam véi cac bén lién quan:

Phéi thu ngéin han khéch hing 30109/2025 01/01/2025

Tép Dodn Céng Nghiép - Nang Luong Quéc gia Viét Nam §7.488.990.965 158.795.190.163

Téng Cong ty Diu Viét Nam (PVOIl) 119.335.792.381 34.633.970.725

Téng Céng ty Dién Iuc Déu khi Viét Nam (PVPower) 2.439.467.879.573 4.124 813.882.857

Téng Cong ty CP Vén tai Diu khi (PVTtans) 334.971.804.861 114.749.860.820

Téng Cong ty CP Xéy lip Déu khi Viét Nam (PVC) 6.483.793.351 6.483.793.351

Céng ty CP Héa Diu va Xo soi Diu Khi (PV Tex) 44,648.768.142 44.648.768.142

Téng Cdng ty Tir van Thiét ké Diu khi - CTCP (PVE) 94.965.487.591 96.685.240.949

Téng cong ty Hoa chét va Dich vu Diu Khi 1.719.712.447 35.756.754.303

Téng Céng ty CP Dich vu K§ thust Déu khi Viét Nam (PTSC) 108.095.567.205 13.261.993.888

Lién doanh Vietsopetro 44.891.547.497 41.164.356.623

Céng ty C4 phén Dich vy Ky thudt Dién lye Déu khi Viét Nam ’ 2.138.088.006

Céng ty Ch phin Kinh doanh khi Mién Nam 479.204.709.202 434.242.486.505
3.761.274.053.215 5.107.374.386.312

Tri trwde cho ngudi bén ngin han 30/09/2025 01/01/2025

Tap Doan Cong Nghiép - Ning Lugng Quée gia Viét Nam 7.727.945.478 g

Tong Céng ty Thiim do Khai thic Déu khi (PVEP) 50.241.915.492 280.544 439.039

57.969.860.970 280.544.439.039

Phéi thu ngin han khdc 30/09/2025 01/01/2025

T4p Poan Céng Nghiép - Nang Lugng Quée gia Viét Nam 137.948.088.990 176.924.764.595

Téng Céng ty Dién lye Diu khi Viét Nam (PVPower) 1.763.421.346.988 1.223.384.508.202

Téng Cty Phin bén vi héa chit Dau khi - CTCP (PVFCCo) 545.456.494.590 517.570.446.789

Téng Céng ty CP Xy lip Diu khi Viét Nam (PVC) 56.212.500.000 56.212.500.000

Téng Céng ty CP Van tii Déu khi (PVTrans) 1.272.370.134 1.399.587.501

Lién doanh Vietsopetro 141.581,192.142 39.089.575.514

Téng Céng ty Thiim do Khai thic Diu khi (PVEP) ; 55.814.003.125

Céng ty Ch phiin Kinh doanh khi Mién Nam 96.779.758.743 140.385.395.643 "

Téng Cong ty CP Dich vu K§ thudt Dau khi Viét Nam (PTSC) 331.111.784.409 162.527.847.352 '

Téng Cong ty CP Khoan va Dich vu khoan Dau khi (PVD) 23.419.835.532 - :

Téng Céng ty Déu Viét Nam (PVOil) 1.611.984.884 : ;
3.098.815.356.412 2.373.308.628.723 "

Phi thu dai han khic ‘ , 30/09/2025 01/01/2025 :

CN Tép dodn Déau khi VN - Cty diéu hanh dutmg dng Tay 275.068.216.459 445.048.514.436

Nam
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TAP BOAN CONG NGHIEP - NANG LUGNG QUOC GlA VIET NAM
TONG CONG TY KHI VIET NAM - CTCP

Toa nld PYGas, 673 Mauyén Hi Tho, H Nha B,

Tp. Hé Chi Minh, Yiét Nam

B ¢40 thi chinh Hop nhit
Quy 111 nim 20235

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (Tiép thea)

Cieir eyt stendy udy 6 mgie B phdn g thénl v i dvrgre el dedng thed vl Bdo cdo i chindt kém fheo

MAU SO B 09-DN

Phai tra ngwdi bin ngiin han 30/09/2025 01/01/2025

Tip Dodn Cong Nghiép - Nang Lugng Qudc gia Viét Nam 1.953.610.130.130 1.718.041.082.262
Téng Cong ty CP Xy 1ap Déu khi Viét Nam (PVC) 18.736.776.645 18.736.776.645
Téng Cong ty Dau Viét Nam (PVOIl) 4.465.316.344 7.140.563.769
Tdng Cong ty Thim dd Khai thie Dau khi (PVEP) 1.641.277.050 1.875.856.459
Céng ty TNHH MTV Loc héa diu Binh Son (BSR) 554.633.321.230 669.101.850.561
Téng Cong ty CP Van tai Dau khi (PVTrans) 61.356.258.921 10.231.990.782
Cong ty CP PVI 1.670.617.184 -
Téng Cong ty CP Dich vu K§ thuat Diu khi Viét Nem (PTSC) 63.016.524.720 174.759.616.079
Vién Déu khi Viét Nam (VPI) - 3.996.856.400
Lién doanh Vietsopetro 94,034.380.139 119.447.823.029

Téng Céng ty CP Dich vy tﬂn; hop déu khi (Petrosetco)
Téng Céng ty Tu vin Thict ke Dau khi - CTCP (PVE)
Trudmg Cao déng nghé Dau khi (PVMTC)

9.450.445.111

1.592.870.200

10.364.154.557
1.061.701.602

2.764.207.917.674 2.734.758.272.125
Ngudi mua trii tién trude 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Tép Doan Cong Nghiép - Nang Lugng Quéc gia Viét Nam 1.928.670.000 -
1.928.670.000 ;
Phii tré ngin han khie 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Tép Poan Céng Nghiép - Nang Lugng Quéc gia Viét Nam 3.123.485,000 -
Téng Cong ty Tu vén Thit ké Déu khi - CTCP (PVE) 10.924.599.545 10.924.599.545
Téng cong ty bao hiém PV1 10.911.142.959 -
24.959.227.504 10.924.599.545
Chi phi phai tré 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Tép Doin Cong Nghiép - Ning Lugng Quoc gia Viét Nam 1.797.766.911.642 1.927.185.196.764
Téng Cong ty Tham dd Khai thic Déu khi (PVEP) 18.796.601.471 39.838.493.862
Lién doanh Vietsopetro 65.863.712.194 16.491.181.459
1.882.427.225.307 _ 1.983.514.872.085
Cic khodn tién giri 6 ky han : 30/09/2025 01/01/2025

Ngin hang TMCP Dai Ching Viét Nam (PVComBank)

LAP BIEU

Piing Thi Hong Yén

3

KE TOAN TRUONG

Nguyén Anh Tuﬁn

1.192.000.000.000

UNG TY
co F‘IIJ‘-.

,__P]_'-” I.f"\ #

1.121.851.503.433 4,

Tp.Ho Chi Minh, ngay 22 thing 10 nim 2025

KT, TONG GIAM POC
ONG GIAM DOC

Fok

- ’ﬂ'guycn Cing Luiin
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VIETNAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY - ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Ao il G

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS o

3" QUARTER 2025
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PETROVIETNAM GAS CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

PV Gas Tower, 673 Nguyen Huu Tho Street

Consolidated Financial Statements

For the period from 01 January 2025

Phuoe Kien Commune, Nha Be District, Ho Chi Minh City, 8.R. Vietnam to 30 September 2025
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at 30 September 2025
ASSETS Codes 30092025 01/01/2025
A, CURRENT ASSETS (100=110+120+130+1404150) 100 T0,160,798,119,085 62,217,752,152,939
L. Cash and cash equipvalents 110 11,641,062,000,554 5,668,895,193,049
l.Cash 11 2,261,359,268,251 1,248,083,43 1,468
2. Cash equivalents _ 1 I2 93?9 _?02 732,303 4,319.900,000,000
II. Short-term finaneial investments 120 32,506,102,707,604 35,084,645,516,061
1, Investments hc:ld to maturity 123 | 32,506,102,707,604 27,494,031,282,702
IL. Short-term receivables 130 22,912,149,381,591 16,865,314,290,394
1. Receivables from customers 131 | 18.488.423.501373 16,744,655,874,477
2. Short-term prepayments to suppl:ers 132 204, 420 ﬂﬂﬂ 807 375,639,323,197
3, Other short-term receivables 135 5,369,189.880,012 4, ?4:5 9 1 6 152,558
4, Shurr-term allnwances for doubtful debts 139 (1, I49 884,000 E{I'l} (2, '}‘ﬁE ?94 2‘?! '?5'?)
1. Inventories £ Ml} : 2 381 547, 616 A57 3 944,544 41_@,'@
1. Inventories a4 2,514,731,760,135 4,732,006,717,115
2. Prmrlsmn fur decline in value of i mw:ntnrms 149 (132,184,134,078) (133,055,767,522)
V. Dther shurt-term nss:ets i 150 T18,936,403,279 | 65%351;'?2'?,689 |
1. Short-term prepaymenls !SI Sl lUﬁ 540 326_ 46,023,323,039
2. Deductible VAT IS 639,885,310,465 447,768,536,836
3. Taxes and other receivables from governiment budget| 154 27,944 551,988 37.320,827,925
B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS (200=220+250+260) 200 23,703,5815,230,578 25,536,703,177,509
I Lullgatcrm receivables 210 968,064,049 D68 318,104,299,805
1. Lung-l:tm_prepayments to Gupi:lllers 213 72,834,266,025 70,495,232,935
2. Other long-term receivables 218 895,229,783.943 460,754,042, 509_
II. Fixed assets 220 16 435,189 433 9!}3 19.532,137,951,089
I Tanglb!e fixed assets 221 16 ,081,178,309,196 19,144,905,041,836
- Cost q,fl'fz_r_u&r_!_:l_{g_}_"'i__red assets 222 65,150495,245568 | 64, 303 330 U ! 6 61]2
- decwmmlaied depreciation of Tangible aiseis 223 (45‘ {369 3 ! 6 936,3'?2} {46 'QSE} ?'I]S ?6? 92?}
2. Intangible fixed assets N 227 354 011,174, 712 387,232,909,253
- Cost of Intangible fived assets 228 654,824,796,137 | 653,572,693,047
- Accumulated amortisation of Intangible asseis 229 (300,813,621,425) (286,560,340,134)
L. Investment properties . 230 29 353,3{]2 11 31,726,639,557
- Historical cost 231 38,867, 115, 741 38,867,115,741
- Aceummlated depreciation 232 (9,513,813,640) (8,496,669,016)
Iv. Lung -term asset in progress 240 2,362,142,309,680 1.;?-1"? 94_3 385,041
1. Construction in progress 241 | 2,362,142,309,680 1,717,948 33_5 041
V. Long-term financial investments 250 386,993,819,454 398,010 321,463
1. Investments in associates, joint ventures 252 376,993,819,454 389,715,358,524
2_ Investments i in other entities 258 35,000,000,000 [ 35,000,000,000
3. Provision for long-term investments 259 {25,000,000,000) _{_ZEID{}D 000 Uﬂ"}]
IV. Other long-term assefs 260 3,522,072,265,467 3,475,909,955,425
. 1. Long-term prepayments 261 3,484,063,721,797 3,630,161,349, 445
2. Deffered income tax assets 262 38,008,543,670 33,304,561,253
TOTAL ASSETS (270 = 100 + 200 + 269) 270 93.864,613,349,663 87,754,455,330, 448

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



RESOURCES Codes J0/09/2025 01/01/2025
A, LIABILITIES (300 = 310+330) 300 27,487,308,376,982 22,455,835,056,055
L Shori-term liabilities 310 22,059,820,732,152 14,575,489,059,608
L. Trade accounts payable 312 10,383.020,206 GSI.’I 6,037,010,202,174
'2. Advanc:c fmm customer 313 251,629,462,413 ~ 270,548.145,715
3. Taxes and other payables to the State Budpget 314 1,168,256,341,276 682,837,407, 395
4, Payable to employees 35 597,818,700, 034 -'-11]9 699 '?IISE 2?9
5. Accrued expenses 316 3,260,272,658,575 2,995,123,654.976
6. Short-term unearned revenue 318 I 577,265,274 2 241,036,607,643
7. Other short-term payables 319 4,263,442,825,615 | 373,838,581,752
E Short-term hermwmgs and finance lease liabilities | 320 1,397,490,684,727 033,829,846,483
_'J'_l_"mwslun for short-term liabilities 321 - -
10. Bonus and Welfare fund | 323 736,312,587,558 631,564,845,191 |
1. Long-term liabilities 330 5,427,487,644,830 |  7,483,886,184,291
1. Long-term unearned revenue 336 17,446,337,139 18,094,359 687
2. Other long-term payables 3T 124,741,048,182 | 129,700,198,659
3. L{:ng -term borrowings and finance lease hahnhncs L . EJI I 333 737,079 2.290,752.009,267
4. Deferred income tax liabilities I 293,780,671,709 293,780,671,709 |
5. Provision for Iong -term payables 342 | 3047617257362 |  2,940,586,829,099
6. Scientific and technological development fund M3 32 563 593 359‘ 35, #83 EIH ‘i‘J?
. EQUITY (400=410+430) | 400 | 66,377,304,972,681 |  65,298,620,274,393
. Owners' equity - - 410 | 66,377,304,972,681 65,298,620,274,393
L. Contributed capital 411 24,129,497,560,000 23,426,729,190,000
- G‘rd:mir_l.* shares with voling rights | 4lla | 24,129.497,560.000 23,426,729, 190,000
"~ _Preferenceshares i ; -
| 2. Share premium _ | 42| 246,727,266 | 246,727,266
3. Other owner's capital - 414 300,272.460,670 300,272,460,670
4 'I reasury sha_rqs 415 -
6. Foretgn exchange rate difference 417 172,977,853 ]_ B : i
5. Investment and development fund — 4t8 _ 29.380,604,391,166 | 26,967,513,791.091
6. Other owner’s funds | 420 — e -
= ? Undlstnbutcd earmn_gs 421 11,I54,43],403,?33 9,553,019,715,422
wm—éﬂndmnbmedpmr tax profits of the previous £20a 1.248,069,586,021 (647,086.478.241)
- Post-tax profit of current year | 4218 9.906,361,817.717 | 10,200,106,193,663
§. Mon-controlling interests 429 1,412,079.451,990 1 323 213, 81, 181
TOTAL RESOURCES (440 = 300+ 400) 440 93,804,613,349,663 §7,754,455,330,448
f;‘_";um 02775
9/ T0HG cm\u
W f _.;"/ KHi :
7 Vi ET NA M
*@””.ﬁﬁ?ﬁ i3
Dang Thi Hong Yen MNguyen Anh Tuan S_— guyen Cong Luan
Preparer Chief Accountant Vice President

22 October 2025
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PETROVIETNAM GAS CORPORATION - TOTNT STOCK COMPANY
Y Gas Tower, 673 Ngoyen Hou The Street
Phuoe Kien Commune, Nha Be District, Ho Chi Minh City, S.R. Vietnam

Financial statemems

Faor the peried from 01 January 2025

t0 0 September 2025

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the period from 01 Jennary 2025 to 30 September 2025

ol Accumulated from the beginning to
¥ Quarter £ :
ending of period
ITEMS Codes | Notes .
Current year Previous year 2025 2024
VD VNI VND VND
L. Revenue from sales of goods and -
e 0L [ 25 | 3S7IL0233606|  25256.616229.052|  ILADOA44 192,466  THE4LT6H.517,158
2. Sales deductions | o2 | 2 20,908,333,380 4,608,203 581 44,459,473,072 23,759,290,635
3. Met revenues from sales and services ] . 2
rendered (10=01-02) 10 35,690,134,900,226]  25,252,008,025,471 91,445,9684,719,394]  78,619,009,226,523
4. Costof '
i ndfm:; grods sl sl srvioes 1L | 27 | 31,587,800,013302| 21,068,589,647.908|  78.300,187,595,308 |  65,008,810,910,736
5. Gross nml’la’[luss} from sales of . =
iy S s e i 20 A10233388692| 41418377563 1145797120086 13610,198.315,787
. Financial income 21 | 28 196,554,976,676 409,126,391,431 1,155276472,179 | 1.316,859,309,753
7. Financial expenses 2 |29 | 85778280778 108817,637,558| 303,904,565 484 519,098 428,111
- I which; fnteress experse 23 53,330',336,35“ 63 861,336,867 161,810,362, 187 261,376,626,134
8. Gain from associates 24 12,051,982, 364 11,897.062,771 22.540.768,183 25,182, 786,288
9. Selling expenses 25 | 30 | 690036384446  616316725264| 1850206916823  1,746,455,313,137
:S' E‘u‘::‘“r“' and adeinistration 26 | 31 S25.973477.554 700,814,399,681 (438.981,259,140)|  2.099,340,360,730
- S _ = i e L i .
11. Met operating profit/(loss) };.1:;
PR sy 30 329052703186 31TBAI3069.262) 12,599,394, 141481 10.587346,309.850 7
12. Other income 31 [ 33| 19605286043| 26484354489  40012497688| 39894095062 Gy
13 Other expenses 32 | 34 22,683,701, 106 1,016,836,444 31944344423 13,429.926,724
14. Other profitiloss) (40-31-32) 40 _(3,078,415,063) 25467518045  17.068,153,265 26,464,166,438 A
5.
tlm zﬁ&“:fl"sﬁ PrONiE el fax 50 3205974,288,123| 3203960587307  12,616,462294,746]  10,613,810,476,288 v
1 6. Business income tax - m_u-.reni 51 _3; 595 -495 msp 973 627.511,129.407 2,435,584,667,498 2,065,671,189,267 !.-f
17. Business income tax - deferred 52 (2341,127402) (1,659.528.278)|  (3.323.623279) 12,357,700,952 fi
18, Net profiti{loss) alter tax
il 0 | 2028197555 2ST8108086,088  10,184201250.527)  8S37.781,586,069
= In which: = B - [ i
Vi
19. Owners of PetroVictnam Gas Joint 61 2.549,118.933,504 |  2,521,794.493 538 10,053.255.012,201 8,354,267.611,670
Stock Corporation o i
20. Non-controlling interests 62 63,700,792,048 §6,314,492,550 130,946,238 326 183,513,074,300
21. Basic carnings per share | 70 1,067 1,053 o 3502
22. Diluted earnings per share 71 1,067 053" oo, 4 229 3,502
T TTg
D oN
\g TONGCONGTY N
VIET NAM
/ -CONG TY
co PHAH
Dang Thi Hong Yen Mguyen Anh Tuan : 5 L
Preparer Chiel Accountant === Yice President

22 October 2025
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PETROVIETNAM GAS CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
PY Gas Tower, 673 Nguyen Huu Tho Street
Nha Be Commune, Ho Chi Minh City, 5.R. Vietnam

Financial statements

For the period from 01 January 2025

to 30 September 2025

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the period from 01 Jawnary 2025 to 30 September 2025

. From 01 January 2025 |From 01 January 2024
ITEMS Sl to 30 September 2025 | to 30 September 2024
L CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES _ i
1. Pruft before tax 01 12,616,462,294,746 10,613,810,476,288
2. Adjustments for: B -
Depreciation and amortization of assets 02 2 I‘.M 350,203,890 2,132,405,550,037
Provisions 03 (1,512,280,724, 748 [,420,003,743,578
Unrealised forgign exchange differrence 04 (33,745.430,715) 30,823.691,652
Profit from investing activities 05 (975,061,161,941) (1,157,265,375,034)
Interest expense 06 161,810,362,187 261.376,626,134
Other adjustments ) I 07 ) R -
3. Operating profit before movements in working capital 0s 12,451,535,543,419 13,301,154,712,655
Decrease/(increase) in receivables 09 | (3,058,060,608,092)|  (4,079,427,529,113)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories - 10 2,217,592,589,293 1,586,573,008,571
(_I_-?'_%Cl_Eﬂ_ﬂﬂlf'lqg[ﬁasq_lp_a:coqnts payable 11 3,604,0']6_,16],1}?0 (661,928,451,483)
Decrease/(increase) in prepaid expenses 12 148,373,864,291 (150,679,205,794)
Decrease/(increase) in trading securities 13 . -
Interest paid B 4ol (9,573,054.022)  (224212,475,776)] |
Business income tax pmd 15 (2,336,180,536,422) (1,998,111,345,308) 'E
Othm receipts ﬂ'ﬂm ‘operating activities 16 ~ (8,868,742,763) = \
Drher payments on npcmimg_ activities 17 (349,748,981,100)  (412.480,786,517)
N{e[ cash (used in) operating activities 20 | 12,549,166,835,674 7,360,887,927,236 | !
1. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITLES = i : N /2
I. Purchases of fixed assets and other long-term assets 21 (1,510,525,930,169) (1,253,429,807,210) T“
2. Proceeds from dnpma]s of fixed assets and long-term assets 22 3,480 B
3. Loans granted purchases of debt instruments of other entities 23 (34,897,447,858,253) (35.131,23 I,1_48,43_4]
4. Enl]ec:upn of loans, proceeds from sales of debt instruments of 24 29.902,776.433.351 41,417.954,706,510
other entities ! ot e =
3. Investments in other entities _ 23 (30,167,798,761)
6. Proceeds from investment in other entities 26 ~16,000,000,000 (3,084, EEE}
7. Dividends and interest received ) 27 046,508,189 983 1, 474 99? 831,852
Net cash rnsed) in investing activities 30 (5,572,856,958,369) 2,458,288,497,780
IIL. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES _
1. Proceeds from issue of shares and capital contribution . 10,167,798,761 = c
2, Payments for share returns and repurchases 32 ) i
3. Proceeds from burmwmgs 33 874 9‘?3 J61,983 1,765,460,385 466
4. Repayments of borrowings 34 (790,726,195 92?} (4,172,505,857,187)
_ 5. Finance lease principal repayments 35 - =
6. Dividends paid 36 (999,214,099,609)]  (1,000,000,000,000)
Net cash outflows from financing activities 40 (904,798,734,792)| (3,407,045,471,721)
Net cash flows during the fiscal year 50 0,071,511,142,513 6,412,130,953,295
Cash and cash equivalents at the hegmnmg of fiseal year 60 5,5_6?_,!5{8_},§_3-i_;-:§¥i$ 5,6068.895.214,949
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations | 6l 1,567.426,573 1,533,955,372
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of fiscal year T?f",i’dh T i 62,000,554 12,082.560,123.616
x‘-';f""_\’
TONGCO
7 .- @ / m"rm L
? JVIETNAM|
- : CONG T
g ’ \0 PHAN %
Y - '- a1 1O ©
Dang Thi Hong Yen Nguyen Anh Tuan — 'ﬁguyﬂl Cong Luan
Preparer Chief Accountant Vice President
22 October 2025
Fage 4
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VIETHAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY - ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORTORATION

PY Gas Tower, 673 Nguyen Huw The Street, Phuoe Kien Commune Consolidated Minancial statements
Mha Be Dhstrict, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam. Far the 3™ Quarter 2023
* Form B 09-DN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE 3" QUARTER 2025

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

PetroVietnam Gas Joint Stock Corporation, formerly known as PetroVietnam Gas Corporation -
One Member Company Limited, is a subsidiary of Vietnam Oil and Gas Group which was
established in accordance with Decision No. 2232/QD-DKVN dated 18 July 2007 issued by
Vietnam Oil and Gas Group and the initial Enterprise registration certificate No. 3500102710 dated
13 December 2007 issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh City.
PetroVietnam Gas Corporation - One Member Company Limited was officially transformed into
PetroVietnam Gas Joint Stock Corporation in accordance with Enterprise registration certificate
dated 16 May 2011 issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh City. On
12 December 2023, the Department of Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh City issued the /
21" amended Enterprise registration certificate No. 3500102710 to increase charter capital of the [
Corporation from VND22,967.4 billion o VND23,426.7 billion. In September 2025, the "-._"
Corporation completed the charter capital increase from VND23,426.7 billion to VND24,129.4 ;
billion.

The shares of PetroVietnam Gas Joint Stock Corporation are listed on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock
Exchange with the ticker symbol “GAS” from 21 May 2012.

The registered principal business activities of PetroVietnam Gas Joint Stock Corporation and its
subsidiaries (“the Corporation™) include: collecting, transporting, storing gas and gas products;
producing fuel gas, distributing gaseous fuel through pipelines, specifically processing gas and gas
products; wholesaling solid, liquid and gaseous fuel and other relevant products, specifically
distributing and trading dry gas, LNG, CNG, LPG and Condensate; importing and exporting dry
gas, LNG, LPG and Condensate; performing other relevant construction activities, specifically
investing, constructing, managing, maintaining, repairing gas and gas related construction works
and projects; real estate business: investing in infrastructure for distribution systems of dry and
liquid gas at source from supply to wholesale and retail distribution; transporting cargo by road,
specifically providing transport services and means of transport using gas, transporting gas products
(doing business in gas product transportation).

The principal activities of the Corporation are to collect, import, transport, store, process,
distribute, trade gas and gas products.

The normal business cycle of the Corporation is 12 months.
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VIETHMAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY - ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION

2.2

2.3

2.4

PY Gias Tower, 673 Mguyen Huw Tha Street, Phuoe Kien Commune Consolidated financial statements
Mha Be Diztriet, He Clhd Minh City, Viet Wanw For the 3™ Quarler 2025
B =t Form I8 09-13N

As at 30 Septcmhci‘ 2025, the C.ﬂ.l_'pﬂré.ﬁél.‘l had a Head Office in Ho Chi Minh City and 9
dependent accounting branches as follows:

Branch name Place of operation
PetroVietnam Gas South East Transmission Company Ho Chi Minh City
PetroVietnam Gas Vung Tau Processing Company Ho Chi Minh City
PetroVietnam Gas Trading Company Ho Chi Minh City
PetroVietnam Gas Services Company Ho Chi Minh City
PetroVietnam Gas Projects Management Company Ho Chi Minh City
PetroVietnam Gas Ca Mau Company Ca Mau Province
Nam Con Son Gas Pipelines Company Ho Chi Minh City
PetroVietnam Gas - Hai Phong Branch Hai Phong City
PetroVietnam Gas LNG Trading Branch Ho Chi Minh City
Logistics Branch (*) Ho Chi Minh City

(*) On April 14, 2025, PetroVietnam Gas Corporation issued Decision No. 430/QD-KVN on the
establishment of a Logistics branch. The office is located at 673 Nguyen Huu Tho, Nha Be Ward,
Ho Chi Minh City. Currently, the Logistics branch is in the process of completing procedures to
start operations.

As at 30 September 2025, the Corporation had 2,916 employees (as at 31 December 2024: 2,934
employees).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation of the consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and applicable regulations
on preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for investments in
associates and business combinations as presented in Note 2.5.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the consolidated
financial position and consolidated results of operations and consolidated cash flows in
accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries and
jurisdictions other than Vietnam. The accounting principles and practices utilised in Vietnam may
differ from those generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

The consolidated financial statements in Vietnamese language are the official statutory
consolidated financial statements of the Corporation. The consolidated financial statements in
English language have been translated from the Vietnamese version of consolidated financial
statements.

Fiseal year
The Corporation’s fiscal year is from 1 January to 31 December.
Currency

PetroVietnam Gas Joint Stock Corporation, its subsidiaries and associates use Vietnamese Dong
(“VND" or “Dong™) to measure and present in the consolidated financial statements.

Exchange rates

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



VIETHAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY — EMERGY GROUP
PETROVIETHNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORFORATION

PV Cras Tower, 673 Meuven Huu Tho Street, Phooe Kien Commune

Consolidated financial statements

Pha Be Digtrict, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Mam, Far the 3™ Quarter 2025

2.5

Form B 09-DN

Transactions arising in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the
transaction dates. Foreign exchange difTerences arising from these transactions are recognised in
the consolidated income statement.

In accordance with the Official Letter No. 4360/DKVN-TCKT dated 31 December 2015 and the
Official Letter No. 3124/DKVN-TCKT dated 13 May 2015 issued by Vietnam Oil and Gas
Group, the Corporation shall apply the buying rate of Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign
Trade of Vietnam to convert monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at year end.
Accordingly, monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the consolidated
balance sheet date are respectively translated at this exchange rate. Foreign exchange differences
arising from these translations are recognised in the consolidated income statement. This
exchange rate applied is different from the exchange rate regulated in the Circular No.
200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 November 2014 of the Ministry of Finance guiding the accounting
regimes for enterprises. The Board of Management assesses that the difference in applying the
exchange rate does not materially affect the consolidated financial statements.

Basis of consolidation
Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Corporation has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies in order to gain future benefits from their activities generally accompanying a
shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether
the Corporation controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Corporation. They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the
Corporation. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity
instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly
attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date, irrespective of the extent of any non-controlling interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Corporation’s share of the identifiable net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the consolidated income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains and losses on transactions between
inter-companies are eliminated.

In a multi-phase acquisition, when determining goodwill or bargain purchase, the consideration is
the sum of the total consideration on the date of acquiring control and previous considerations
remeasured to fair value on the date of control acquisition.

Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Corporation.

The financial statements of the Corporation’s subsidiaries are prepared for the same accounting
period for the consolidation purpose. If there are differences in end dates, the gap must not exceed
3 months. Adjustments are made to reflect impacts of significant transactions and events
occurring between the end dates of the subsidiaries’ accounting period and that of the
Corporation’s. The length of the reporting period and differences in reporting date must be
consistent between years.

Non-controlling transactions and interests
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The Corporation applies a policy for transactions with non-controlling interests (“NCI”) as
transactions with external parties to the Corporation.

NCI are measured at their proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets at date of
acquisition.

Transactions leading to the change in the Corporation's ownership interest in a subsidiary that
does not result in a loss of control is accounted for as a transaction with owners. The difference
between the change in the Corporation’s share of net assets of the subsidiary and any
consideration paid or received from divestment of Corporation’s interest in the subsidiary is
recorded directly in the undistributed earnings under equity.

Transactions leading to the change in the Corporation's ownership interest in a subsidiary that
results in a loss of control, the difference between the Corporation’s share in the net assets of the
subsidiary and the net proceeds from divestment is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. The retained interest in the entity will be accounted for as either an investment in
another entity or investment to be equity accounted for since the divestment date.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Corporation has significant influence but not control,
generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting and are
initially recognised at cost. The Corporation’s investments in associates include goodwill
identified on acquisition, net of any accumulated impairment loss.

The Corporation’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised in the
consolidated income statement. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against
the carrying amount of the investment. When the Corporation’s share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the Corporation does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Accounting policies of associates have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with
the policies adopted by the Corporation.

Unrealised pains and losses on transactions between the Corporation and its associates are
eliminated to the extent of the Corporation’s interest in the associates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash at bank, cash in transit, and other short-
term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Receivables

Receivables represent trade receivables from customers arising from sales of goods and rendering
of services or non-trade receivables from others and are stated at cost. Provision for doubtful
debts is made for each outstanding amount based on overdue days in payment according to the
initial payment commitment (exclusive of the payment rescheduling between parties), or based on
the expected loss that may arise. Bad debis are written off when identified as uncollectible.
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Receivables are classified into short-term and long-term receivables on the consolidated balance
sheet based on the remaining period from the consolidated balance sheet date to the maturity date.

2.8 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined by the first-
in first-out method for externally purchased LPG and the weighted average method for others and
includes all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. In the case of manufactured products, cost includes all direct expenditure
and production overheads based on normal levels of operating activity. Net realisable value is the

estimated selling price in the normal course of business, less the estimated costs of completion
and selling expenses.

The Corporation applies the perpetual method for inventories.

Provision 1s made, where necessary, for obsolete, slow-moving and defective inventory items.
The difference between the provision of this year and the provision of the previous year is
recognised as an increase or decrease of cost of goods sold in the year.

2.9 Investments

(a) Investments held to maturity

Investments held to maturity are investments which the Corporation has positive intention and
ability to hold until maturity,

Investments held to maturity include term deposits at banks. Those investments are initially
accounted for at cost. Subsequently, the Board of Management reviews all outstanding
investments to determine the amount of provision to recognise at the year end.

Provision for diminution in value of investments held to maturity is made when there is evidence
that the investment is uncollectible in whole or in part. Changes in the provision balance during
the year are recorded as an increase or decrease in financial expenses. A reversal, if any, is made
only to the extent the investment is restored to its original cost.

Investments held to maturity are classified into short-term and long-term investments held to
maturity on the consolidated balance sheet based on the remaining period from the consolidated
balance sheet date to the maturity date.

(b) Investments in associates

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method when preparing the
consolidated financial statements (Note 2.5).

(€) Investments in other entities

Investments in other entities are investments in equity instruments of other entities without
controlling rights or co-controlling rights, or without significant influence over the investee.
These investments are accounted for initially at cost. Subsequently, the Board of Management
reviews all outstanding investments fo determine the amount of provision to recognise at the year
end.

Provision for investments in other entities is made when there is a diminution in value of the
investments at year end. It is calculated based on market value if market value can be determined

10
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reliably. If market value cannot be determined reliably, the provision for investments in other
entities is calculated based on the loss of investees.

Changes in the provision balance during the financial year are recorded as an increase or decrease

in financial expenses. A reversal, if any, is made only to the extent the investment is restored to its
original cost.

Business cooperation contract (“BCC")

A business cooperation contract (“BCC™) is a contract between the Corporation and other parties
to carry out specific business activities without establishing a new legal entity. These activities are
jointly controlled by the parties under the BCC. The BCC is based on jointly controlled assets or

shares of post-tax profits. The parties in a BCC may agree to share revenue, products or profits
after tax.

BCC with jointly controlled assets

Jointly controlled assets under BCC are any assets which are purchased or constructed by the
parties for their benefits as set out in the BCC. The Corporation recognises its proportionate share
of the assets, its proportionate share of the products or revenue from the usage of the jointly
controlled assets, and the agreed share of the expenses on the consolidated financial statements at
the consolidated balance sheet date during the fiscal year.

BCC in the form of shared profits after tax

A BCC in the form of shares of profits after tax is jointly controlled which states that each party is
entitled to profits when the BCC is profitable and is required to bear losses when the BCC 15 loss
making, in substance, the BCC parties share revenues and expenses because each party can jointly
control the operation and cash flows of the BCC. The Corporation is required to recognise the
entire revenue and expenses arising from the BCC, and then allocate the proportionate shares of
revenue and expenses to the other parties in the year.

Fixed assets
Tangible and intangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation. Historical
cost includes any expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the fixed assets
bringing them to suitable conditions for their intended use. Expenditure incurred subsequently
which has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the
use of fixed assets, can be capitalised as an additional historical cost. Otherwise, such expenditure
is charged to the interim consolidated income statement when incurred in the year.

Depreciation and amortisation

Fixed assets are depreciated and amortised using the straight-line basis so as to write off the
depreciable amount of the fixed assets over their estimated useful lives. Depreciable amount
equals to the historical cost of fixed assets recorded in the consolidation financial statements
minus (-) the estimated disposal value of such assets. The estimated useful lives of each asset
class are as follows:

Buildings and structures 3 - 50 years
Machinery and equipment 3 - 20 years
Motor vehicles 3 - 25 years
Office equipment 2-12 years
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(as constructions and other equipment 2 - 20 years
Computer software 3 - 8 years
Other intangible fixed assets 3 - 5 years

2.12

Land use rights comprise of land use rights granted by the State for which land use fees are
collected.

Definite land use rights are stated at costs less aceumulated amortisation. Costs of land use rights
consists of its purchased prices and any directly attributable costs in obtaining the land use rights.

Land use rights are amortised using the straight-line basis over the terms of the land use right
certificates,

Indefinite land use rights are stated at costs and not amortised.

Disposals

Gains or losses on disposals are determined by comparing net disposal proceeds with the carrying
amount and are recognised as income or expense in the consolidated income statement.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents the cost of assets in the course of construction for production,
rental or administrative purposes, or for purposes not yet determined, which are recorded at cost
and comprise of such necessary costs to newly construct, to repair and maintain, to upgrade, to
renew or equip the projects with technologies as construction costs; costs of tools and equipment;
project management expenditure; construction consulting expenditure; and capitalised borrowing
costs for qualifying assets in accordance with the Corporation’s accounting policies. Depreciation

of these assets, on the same basis as other fixed assets, commences when they are ready for their
intended use.

Investment properties

The historical cost of an investment property represents the amount of cash or cash equivalents
paid or the fair value of another consideration given to acquire the investment property at the time
of its acquisition or completion of construction. Expenditure incurred subsequently which has
resulted in an increase in the expected future economic benefits from the use of investment
properties can be capitalised as an additional historical cost. Otherwise, such expenditure is
charged to the consolidated income statement when incurred in the year.

Depreciation

Investment properties held for lease are depreciated on straight-line basis to write off the
depreciable amount of the assets over their estimated useful lives. Depreciable amount equals to
the historical cost of assets recorded in the financial statements minus (-) the estimated disposal
value of such assets. The estimated useful lives of each asset class are as follows:

Buildings and structures 25 years

Disposals

Gains or losses on disposals are determined by comparing net disposal proceeds with the carrying

amount of investment properties and are recognised as income or expense in the consolidated
income statement.
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Operating leases

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor
are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses include short-term and long-term prepayments on the consolidated balance
sheet. Short-term prepaid expenses reflect prepayments for services; or tools that do not meet the
recognition criteria for fixed assets for a period not exceeding 12 months or a business cycle from
the date of prepayments. Long-term prepaid expenses reflect prepayments for services; or tools
that do not meet the recognition eriteria for fixed assets for a period exceeding 12 months or more
than one business cycle from the date of prepayments. Prepaid expenses are recorded at historical
cost and allocated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.

Prepayments for land rental contracts which are not recorded as intangible assets as described in

Note 2.11 are recorded as prepaid expenses and allocated using the straight-line basis over the
prepaid lease term.

In addition, prepaid expenses comprise the purchased gas expenses under underwriting contract
which are calculated based on the difference between the underwritten expenses and the incurred
expenses that below the underwritten level.

Payables
Classifications of payables are based on their nature as follows:

= Trade accounts payable are frade payables arising from purchase of goods and services; and

« Other payables including non-trade payables, and not relating to purchase of goods and
services.

Payables are classified as short-term and long-term payables on the consolidated balance sheet
based on the remaining period from the consolidated balance sheet date to the maturity date.

Borrowings
Borrowings include borrowings from banks.

Borrowings are classified into short-term and long-term on the consolidated balance sheet based
on the remaining period from the consolidated balance sheet date to the maturity date.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the construction or production of any qualifying
assets are capitalised during the year of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for
its intended use. In respect of general-purpose borrowings, a portion of which is used for the
purpose of construction or production of any qualifying assets, the Corporation determines the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a capitalisation rate to the
weighted average expenditure on the assets. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average of the
interest rates applicable to the Corporation’s borrowings that are outstanding during the year,
other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. Other
borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated income statement when incurred.
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2.17  Accrued expenses

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

2.22

Accrued expenses include liabilities for goods and services received in the year but not yet paid
for due to pending invoice or insufficient records and documents. Accrued expenses are recorded
as expenses in the year.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Corporation has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provision is not recognised for future
operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the expenditures expected to be required fo settle the obligation. If the
time value of money is material, provision will be measured at the present value using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognised as an interest
expense. Changes in the provision balance during the financial year are recorded as an increase or
decrease in operating expenses.

Provizsion for dismantling and restoration costs

The Corporation makes provision for dismantling and restoration costs incurred when returning
the premises and leased land in accordance with the Decision No. 49/2017/QD-TTg dated 21
December 2017 of the Prime Minister on decommissioning of gas construction, equipment and
transportation. Accordingly, the provision of dismantling and restoration costs is determined
based on budget approved by the Ministry of Industry and Trade.

Unearned revenue

Unearned revenue mainly relates to the underwriting contracts which is calculated based on the
difference between the underwritten sales and the incurred sales that below the underwritten level.
The Corporation records the future obligations that the Corporation has to fulfil as unearned

revenue. Unearned revenue is recognised as revenue in the income statement to the extent that the
recognition criteria have been met.

Fund for scientific and technological development

The scientific and technological development fund is established to create a source of investment
for scientific and technological activities of the Corporation. The fund is formed of the
Corporation’s development and technological innovation nceds and is recognised in the
consolidated income statement in accordance with the Joint Circular No. 12/2016/TTLT-
BKHCN-BTC issued by the Ministry of Finance dated 28 June 2016. Accordingly, the
Corporation bases on the need to use capital sources for scientific and technological activities to
set up up to 10% of the taxable income of corporate income tax in the year to form the fund.

Capital and reserves

Owners’ capital of the sharcholders is recorded according to the actual amounts contributed at par
value of the shares.
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Share premium is the difference between the par value and the issue price of shares; and the
difference between the repurchase price and re-issuing price of treasury shares.

Owners’ other capital and Owners” other fund represent other capital held by the owners at the
reporting date.

Undistributed earnings record the Corporation’s profit after CIT at the reporting date.
Appropriation of profit

In accordance with the Charter of PetroVietnam Gas Joint Stock Corporation, dividends are
recognised as a liability in the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements in the year based
on the closing date of shareholder list in accordance with the Resolution of the Board of Directors
after the dividend payment plan is approved at the General Meeting of Shareholders.

Profit after CIT could be distributed to shareholders after appropriation to funds in accordance
with the Charter of PetroVietnam Gas Joint Stock Corporation and Vietnamese regulations.

The Corporation’s funds are as below:

Investment and development fund

Investment and development fund is appropriated from profit after CIT of the Corporation and
approved by shareholders at the General Meeting of Shareholders. This fund is set aside for the
use in the Corporation’s expansion of its operation or in-depth investments.

Bonus and welfare fund

Bonus and welfare fund is appropriated from the Corporation's profit after CIT and approved by
shareholders at the General Meeting of Shareholders. This fund is presented as a liability on the
consolidated balance sheet and is used for reward, serving the needs of public welfare,
improvement and enhancement of the standard of physical and mental health of employees.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from sales of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised in the consolidated income statement when all five (5)
following conditions are satisfied:

s The Corporation has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods;

o The Corporation retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

o The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

s It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Corporation; and

e The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

No revenue is recognised if there are significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the
consideration due or the possible return of goods.

Revenue is recognised in accordance with the “substance over form™ principle and allocated to
each sales oblipation.

Revenue from rendering of services

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised in the consolidated income statement when the
services are rendered, by reference to completion of the specific transaction assessed on the basis
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of the actual service provided as a proportion of the total services to be provided. Revenue from
rendering of services is only recognised when all four (4) following conditions are satisfied:

The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

« It 1s probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Corporation;

e The percentage of completion of the transaction at the consolidated balance sheet date can be
measured reliably; and

* The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be
measured reliably.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on the basis of the actual time and interest rates for each period
when both conditions are simultaneously satisfied:

« It is probable that economic benefits will be generated; and
= Income can be measured reliably.

Dividend income, profit distribution

Income from dividend, profit distribution is recognised when the Corporation has established the
receiving right from investees.

Sales deductions

Sales deductions include trade discounts. Sales deductions incurred in the same year of the related
revenue from sales of goods are recorded as a deduction from the revenue of that year.

Sales deductions for sales of goods which are sold in the year but are incurred after the
consolidated balance sheet date but before the issuance of the consolidated financial statements
are recorded as a deduction from the revenue of the year.

Cost of goods sold and services rendered

Cost of goods sold and services rendered are the cost of finished goods, merchandise, materials
sold or services rendered during the year, and recorded on the basis of matching with revenue and
on a prudence basis.

Financial expenses

Financial expenses are expenses incurred in the year for financial activities including interest
expense and losses from foreign exchange differences.

Selling expenses

Selling expenses represent expenses that are incurred in the process of selling products, goods and
providing services.

General and administration expenses

General and administration expenses represent expenses that are incurred for administrative
purposes of the Corporation.

Current and deferred income tax

Income tax includes all income tax which is based on taxable profits. Income tax expense
comprises current tax expense and deferred fax expense.
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Current income tax is the amount of income taxes payable or recoverable in respect of the current
year taxable profits at the current year tax rates. Current and deferred income tax are recognised
as an income or an expense and included in the profit or loss of the year, except to the extent that
the income tax arises from a transaction or event which is recognised, in the same or a different
year, directly in equity.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of occurrence affects neither the accounting nor the taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the financial year when the asset is
realised or the liability is seitled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the consolidated balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit after tax attributable to shareholders
after deducting the amount appropriated to bonus and welfare fund by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in circulation during the year, excluding ordinary shares repurchased
by PetroVietnam Gas Joint Stock Corporation and held as treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit after tax attributable to shareholders
after deducting the amount appropriated to bonus and welfare fund, by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in circulation during the year and the ordinary shares expected to be
issued.

Related parties

Enterprises and individuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control,
or are controlled by, or are under common control with the Corporation, including holding
companies, associates and fellow group subsidiaries are related parties of the Corporation.
Associates and individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the
Corporation that gives them significant influence over the Corporation, key management
personnel, including the Board of Directors and the Board of Management of the Corporation and
close members of the family of these individuals and companies associated with these individuals
also constitute related parties.

In considering its relationships with each related party, the Corporation considers the substance of
the relationships not merely the legal form.

Segment reporting

A segment is a component which can be separated by the Corporation engaged in sales of goods
or rendering of services (“business segment™),or sales of goods or rendering of services within a
particular economic environment (“geographical segment™). Each segment is subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other segments. A reportable segment is the Corporation’s
business segment or the Corporation’s geographical segment.
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2.34  Critical accounting estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, the Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and applicable regulations on
preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements requires the Board of
Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the year.

Such estimates and assumptions are continually evaluated. They are based on historical =

experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial H}

impact on the Corporation and that are assessed by the Board of Management to be reasonable “16

under the circumstances. T

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS é{

30/09/2025 01/01/2025 ¥

- Cash on hand 8,064,536,363 7,331,988,862 i
- Cash at banks 2,247482,833 488 1,164,901.442,606
- Cash in transit 5.811.898.400 75,850,000,000
- Cash equivalents (i) 9,379,702,732,303 4,319,900,000,000
11,641,062,000,554 5,507,983,431,468

(i) Cash equivalents represent bank term deposits with original maturity of 3 months or less
4, SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

30/09,2025 01/01/2025
Cost Bool value Cost Baook value
- Investments held to maturity {if) 32,506,102,707 604 32,506,102,707,604 27494031, 282702 27,494,031, 282 702
532,506,102,707,604 32,506,102,707,604  27494,031,282,702  27494,031,283,702

(ii) Bank term deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months and less than 12 months

5. SHORT-TERM TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
- Third parties (*) 14,727,149,448,158 11,637,281,488,165
- Related parties (Note 38) 3,761,274,053,215 5,107,374,386,312
18,488,423,501,373 16,744,655,874,477

(*) Details for material third party customers of the total balance of short-term trade account receivable

are as follows:
+ Phu My Thermal Power Company 1,601,574,710,565 1,739,993,952,218
+ Mekong Energy Limited Company - 1,167,713,968,932
+ BOT Phu My 3 Power Company Limited - 888,333,195,622
+ Gas Venus Limited Company 660.035,045,071 889,851,457 494
+ Others 12,463,539,692,522 6,931,386,883, 899

14,727,149,448,158 11,637,281,488,165
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6. OTHER SHORT-TERM RECEIVABLES
J0/09/2025 01/01/2025
- Accrued revenue from selling and transporting gas 4,504,341,671,206 4,102,291,347,197
- Receivables from loan guarantees (*) 322,735,445 269 201,648, 784,086
- Receivables from PVC- or construction
i o $6,212,500,000 56,212,500,000
contract of office for lease in Bac Lieu provice
- Others 485,900,263,537 296,763,521,275
5,369,189,880,012 4,746,916,152,558 o
3010,
DOUBTFUL BEDT o
L]
30092025 010172025 'N
Gl Recoverable Cost Reeoverable :G
amount amount PHA
- Thanh Tai-Long An Production-Services- I'i:{‘
Trading-Construction Joint Stock Company Ll S63550.3 =
- PetroVietham Urban Development
S - 56,212,500,000 56,212,500,000
~Peuoyistn Engineerg Conmilfuney 03,898,840,627 16,120,132,122 95160438358 14788832210
Comporation
- PetraVietnam Power Corporation 044,327,729,883 264.221,002,766 2.854.819,501,65% | 497.312.077,553
- P&lmh’lmnam Exploration Production ) ) 166.434.013.615 85,932, 145,689
Corporation
- Pl My Thermal Power Compamy 401,217,852, 666 202,878,983 906
- MeKong Energy Company Limited 1,010,735, 528 862 583,979.459,193
- Phu My 3 BOT Power Company Limited £45,333,195,622 507,569,714, 198
-IF'etro"-Ifiarnam Petrochemical and Textile 14.648.768,142 44,648.768,142
Fiber Joint Stock Company
= Oithers 441,402,243 471 217220447155 84.082.000,040 b,052.814.967
1,647 445,582,644 497,561,582,043 5,669.308,299.475 1.900,514,027,718
INVENTORIES
30/09/2025 01012025
Cost Provision Cost Provision
- Goods in transit 64, 686,380,742 - 1,210,323,529,576 &
- Raw materials 1,193,276,522 801 (132,184,134,078) 1,033,551,621,705 (133,035,767,522)
- Tonls and supplies 46,998,300,558 - 43,704,504,95] -
- Work in progress 114,561,228.173 27.705,782.423 -
- Finished goods 151,265,990,053 192,304,492.344
- Merchandise 020,442 417,360 2.132,714,834 357
- Goods on consignment 14,498.920,444 - 91,701,931,739 -
2,514,731,760,135 {132,184,134,078) 4,732.006,717,115 (133,055,767 ,522)
9, SHORT-TERM PREPAID EXPENSES
19
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VIETHAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY - ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPFORATION

PV Gas Tower, 673 Mauven Huw Thao Street, Phuoc Kien Commune
Mha Be [vstricy, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam.

Consolidated financial statements

For the 3™ Quarter 2025

- Insurance
- Media and advertising
- Others

10, TAX AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM THE STATE

- VAT on domestic goods
- VAT on import goods

- Import tax

-CIT

- Land retal fee

- Others

Form B 09-DN

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
5,461,053,608 10,299,755,464
10,259,537,033 14,304,319,789
35,385,950,185 21,419,247 786
51,1006,540,8206 46,023,323,039

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
; 2.634,493,668
420,060 420,060
22,402,845,160 18,947,720,153
5,527,696,024 15,724,603,300
8,590,744 8,590,744
5,000,000 5,000,000

27,944,551,988 37,320,827,925

Vén ban nay duoc xac t
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VIETNAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY - ENERGY GROUP

PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION
PV Gas Tower, 673 Maoyen Houw The Street, Phooe Kien Commune

Nha Be District, Ho Chi Minh City, Yiet Nam.

Consolidated financial statements

For the 3 Quarter 2025

12,

13.

FORM B 0%-DN
INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Land use rights Computer software Others Total
Historical cost - . i N
As at 1 January 2025 348,669,597,008 304,168,809,292 I,TS-’I,EE&_,:TtI? 655,572,693,047
Mew purchases _ 3,183.055,786 - 3. 183,055,786
Other increases ) 31,698,004,214 1,178,220,670 32,876,224 884
Disposalsiwritien-off - (950,796,910} - (950,796,910) _
Other decreases {33,394,160,000) - (462,220,670) (35,850,380,670) A
As at 30 September 2025 344973441222  307,579,288,838 2,272,066,077 654,824,796,137 'r,_?' ;
Accumulated amortisation o v
As at 1 January 2025 12,363,440,824 271,924,833,233 2,272,066,077 286,560,340,134 k
Charge for the year 977,720,769 15,256,021,548 - 16,233,742,317 2
Other increases 772,001,983 3,407,278,340 - 4,179,280,325 %
Disposals/written-off i (950,796,910 - {(950,796,510)
_Other decreases (5,208,944 441) - {5,208,944,441)
As at 30 September 2025 8,904,219,137 289,657,336,211 2,272,066,077 300,813,621,425
Met book value - =
As at 1 January 2025 336,306,156,184 32,243,975,059 462,220,670 369,012,352,913
As at 30 September 2025 336,069,222 085 17,941,952,627 3 354,011,174,712
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
- Block B - O Mon Gas Pipelines System 1,743,649,040,631 1,038,622,727,573
- Project on gas collection and transportation at Su 26,420,881 371 26.420.881,371
Tu Trang field
- ERP project 162,726,310,066 110,025,931,164
- LNG Thi Vai - Phu My Gas Pipelines System - 442 867,387
- Gas supply lines for Nhon Trach 3 and 4 power ) 197,391,016,393
plants
- Others 429,346.,077,612 345,044.961,153
2,362,142,309,680 1,717,948,385,041

Vén ban nay duoc xac t



VIETHAM MATIONAL INDUSTRY - EMERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION

PV Gas Tower, 673 Nauven Hun The Sireet, Pheoe Kien Commune Consolidated financial statements

Mha Be District, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Mam, For the 3 Chuarter 2025

Form B 09-13N

14. LONG-TERM FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

- Investments in subsidiaries Place of incorporation  Mumber of shares held Chwnership % Principal activitics
i 3 Jai istributing liquefied
+ PetroVietnam LPG Joint Stock Ha Noi City 18726781 S131% Distributing liguedie
Company petrolewm gas
T Plclml‘l.'lr:im::m Law Pr\essurc Gas Ho Chi Minh City 49,995,000 50.50% Distributing low
Distribution Joint Stock Company pressure gas e
PHoVe ORI Mk A0 saodse | ovdnepe 590
Company COting services rj 0
+ i i i Manufacturing steel .
: PetroVietnam Steel Pipe Joint Stock Tion Gfang Province 183,840,000 99 99% Lanu uring slee +
Company pipes _ E T
+ CNG Vietnam Joint Stock Company ~ Ho Chi Minh City 19,656,000 56,00% L’:”“fm'"“g natul cON
; O F
+ NG Vietnam Joint Stock Company ~ Ho Chi Minh City ; 51.00% x’”ﬁm‘”‘“g nuEal o
+Son My LNG Terminal Limited ; 3 : -
- 61.00% Pros natural
Liability Company Binh Thuan Province cessing natural gas
+ Petrovietnam Gas International : :
- ; i |
Trading Company Pte, Lt Singapore 040,00 % Trading natural gas
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Caost Provision Cost Provision
= Investments in Associates
EV ot Haus et Volloie SS.O00000000  (23,163,239,753) SRO00,000000  (23.163.239.753)
Company Limited
* Southern Gas Trading Joint Stock 318,993 819,454 - BLTISIsES
Company
376,993,819,454 {23,163,239,753) 389,715,358,524 (23,163,239,753)
- Investments in other entities
o i g 25,000,000,000 (25.000,000,000) 25000000000 (25,000,000,000)
Trading Joint Stock Company
1+ Vung Ang Petroleum foint Stock 10,000,000,000 . 10,000,000,000
Company
J5,000,000,000 (25,000,000,000) 35,000,000,000 (25,000,000,000)

15. LONG-TERM PREPAID EXPENSES

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
- Land and office rental 292,791,740,890 290,922,515,708
- Tools and supplies 20,257,317,799 43,239,909,240
- (Gas cylinders 438,773,291,811 537.554,169,861
- Insurance 112,244 448 707 65,887.613,158
- Cost of underwritten pas purchased 2,177,157,212,648 2,259,101,296,936
“RpRrn e L IV aAS Thwe 140,160,932,401 143,178,751,516
contribution capital
- Repair and maintenance 31,727.311,221 127,359, 144,254
- Marketing and advertising 20,528,065,548 9,543,623,366
- Others 200,423,400,772 153,374,325,406
3,484,063,721,797 3,630,161,349,445

13
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VIETMAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY — ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION

PY Gas Tower, 673 Nauven Hun Tho Street, Phuoc Kien Commune
Mha Be District, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nan.

Consolidated financial statements
For the 3™ OQuarter 2025
Form B 09-DN

16. SHORT-TERM TRADE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

J0409/2025 01012025
Value Able-to-pay amount Value Able-to-pay amount
- Third parties (*) T.618,812,289, 06 T.018,812,289.006 3,302,251 930,049 3,302,251,930,049
- Related parties (Mote 38) 2.764,207917 674 2.764,207.917 674 2,734,758, 272,125 2734758272 125
10.383.020.206,680  10,383,020.206680  6,037010202,174  6,037,010,202,174
(*) Details for material third party suppliers of the total balance of short-term trade accounts payable are as follows: —
0092025 01012025 J_Lf 7
Value Able-to-pay amount Value Able-to-pay amount ug TTu'
+IFANHUA CHEMICAL . i
(SINGAPORE) PTE LTD 7,320,668,458, 365 1,320,668 438,363 IA
PN AR ROTHLMSNGAF R 1320029836795 1,320,020,436,705 = TY
PTELTD AN
+PETCO TRADING LABUAN CO LTD - £2.95] R72.990 82 050 872 080 E,;
+SHISSCHEMEAS LTD 1,678,370, 132 442 1078.370,132,442 L=
+APEX ENERGY INTERNATIONAL
. 7
PTE. LTD 167 457 287 999 167 457,267,999
+ADNOC GLOBAL TRADING LTD 610,738,428, 740 610,738,429 740 - -
+{khers 4,338.373,564,106 4, 358,373,504, 106 1,373 472,636,618 1,373,472 636,618
7,618.612,289,006 7,618,812 289,006 3,302,251,930,049 3.502,251,930,049

MOVEMENTS IN TAX AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

FROM/PAYABLE TO THE

STATE
Opening halance Amount payable Amount paid Closing halance
(VND) (VND) (VNND) (VND)
VAT on domestic poods [40,204,850,106 1,417,812,302,150 1,047,939,601,601 510,077,550,655
VAT on import goads (420,060) [,550,850,038 8% [,550,850,038,896 (420,060
Impost tax (18,947,720,153) 3R4,093366,410 JRT 548491417 {22,402,845,160)
ar 490.025,227,198 2477.016,955,666 2,336,180,536,422 630,861 646,442
Personal imcome tax 34, 160,696,949 120,647,689,078 133,368,068,701 21.440,317,326
Land retal fee (20,912,646) 39,284.701,503 39,294,701,503 (20,912,646)
Licensing fee 10,258,799 23,204,147 13,462 946 -
Oher taxes 84,599,277 14,764,762 598 14,452,809, 144 356,452,731
645,516,579,470 6,04,543,020,448 5,509,747,810,630 1,140,311,789,258
Tax and other payables to the State Cm';ﬁ;;:me Gpen'{'ﬁ;;_:n e
VAT 510,077,550,635 142,830,343,774
-CIT 636,389,342 466 505,749 830,498
- Persomal income tax 21440317 326 34, 160,606,949
- Other faxes 349,130,829 87,536,174
1,168,256,341,276 682.837.407,395

24
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VIETHAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY — ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION

PY Gas Tower, 673 Meuyen Huw Tho Street, Phuoc Kien Commune
Mha Be District, He Chi Minh City, Viet Nam.

Consolidated financial statements

For the 3™ Quarter 2025

Form B 09-DN
18. SHORT-TERM ACCRUED EXPENSES
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
- Gas purchase, processing and transportation costs 2,403,959, 817,487 2.550,674,189,636
- Expenses for Nam Con Son Project’s operator 77.859.819,014 85,980 BE2 605
- Interest expense 66,832,777.315 29,989,227,298
- Repair and maintenance 140,232,162, 380 31,681,837,385
- Marketing and advertising 19.340,783.231 5,110,005,453
- Trademark fee 123,826,357,153 126,688,868,798
- Others 428.,220,941,995 164,989,643,741
3,260,272,658,575 2,995,123,654,976
19. OTHER SHORT-TERM PAYABLES
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
- Phu Long Real Estate joint stock company 72,306,038,516 68,689,235,002
- Petm‘v'}clnam Engineering Consultancy 10,924,599.545 10,924,599,545
Corporation
- Pa},falbies lo Sialte on the dlf‘fr:rences in ) 31.653.059,057
gas prices following underwritten contracts
- Dividend payables 3,920,399,030,291 42,486,911,100
- Short-term mortgages, collateral, deposits 127,053,8658,611 125,005,074,242
- Others 132,719,288 652 95,079,702,806
4,263,442,825,615 373,838,581,752
20. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
J0M09/2025 01012025
Value Able-to-pay amount Value Able-to-pay amaunt
a/ Short-term borrowings 503,939 447,042 593,939, 447.042 123,455,608,798 123,455,608,798

b Current portion of lena-term borrowings

et a 803,531,237,685

803,551,237,685

810,374,237, 683

810,374,237,683

LI

21.  OTHER LONG-TERM PAYABLES

- Long-term mortgages, collateral, deposits
- Others

23

1,397 490,684,727 !]‘33,319,846,4& 933,829 846,483
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
95,357,032,994 128,767,710,130
29,384,015,188 932,488,529
124,741,048,182 129,700,198,659
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VIETHNAM MATIDNAL INDUSTRY - ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION

PV Gas Tower, 673 Mauyen Huu Tho Street, Phuoe Kien Commune Consolidated linancial statements

Mha Be District, Ho Chi Mink City, Viet Nain. For the 37 Quarter 2025

Form B (9-DN
22. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

J0A019/2025 DLOL2025
Value Able-to-pay amount Value Able-to-pay amount P
- Borrowings from banks [.911,338,737.079 1,811,338,737,079 2,290,752,000 267 2,290,752 009,267 /ﬁ‘@‘/r
o/
1911338737079 1911338737079 2,200,752,009.267  2,200,752,009,267 ‘i Vi
.
Petuils of long-tern borrawings from banks are as follows: AN
Repayment schedule \\;’{
Banks Amount In the second year loidys ﬂtird m, i After five years -
vear inclusive
T AN Stock Bank for Indusiryand. 5 415709338 63.604.699.80000  190.814,099,538 -
s ey 195081.262,166 2449800000000 171,483,262,166 i
Development
otk Block Lammosal B B Feimich §78.705956805 1920700000000  386,633,956,805 .
Trade of Vietnam
3;’1::]”; hupesisiont st Dyhign 882230718770 1309590638300 751,273,652,387 :
1,911,338,737,079 411,133,766,183  1,500,204,970,896 -
26
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VIETHNAM MATIONAL INDUSTRY - ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETHNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION
PV Gas Tower, 673 Meuven o Tho Street, Fhuoe Kien Commung

Consolidated financial statements
Mha Be District, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam For the 3* Quarter 2023

FORM B 09-DN

b/ Mumber of shares

Closing balance Opening balance

-
g iy

Lo

{Ordinary shares) {Ordinary shares) f
5 - . 4 e
: Nfumberluf shares registered, issued and 2.412,949.756 2.342.672.919
n circulation
Closing balance Opening balance
(VND) (VND} Y
- Par value per share 10,000 10,000 L‘i
24, OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEM =
Closing balance Opening balance
Foreign currencies:
-UsD 49.,774,537.05 13,387,429.87
- EUUR 44331 38341

25. REVENUE FROM SALES OF GOODS AND RENDERING OF SERVICES

Accumulated from the beginning to ending of period

2025 2024
- Revenue from sales of dry gas 36,720,360,218,744 29.191,083,545,006
- Revenue from sales of LPG 50,128,609,937,379 43,808,540,237,070
- Revenue from sales of CNG 652,178.,070,729 2,275,067,363,697
- Revenue from sales of condensate 740,658,238,545 023.102,755,975
- Revenue from transportation of gas and condensate 1,700,485,396,569 1,893,246,973,088
- Revenue from leasing office 90,118,532,858 82.299,153.190
- Others 1,458.033,797,642 469,428,489,132

91,490,444,192,466 78,642,768,517,158

26. SALES DEDUCTIONS
Accumulated from the beginning to ending of period
2025 2024
- Trade discount 44,459,473.072 23,759,290,635
44,459,473,072 23,759,290,635

27. COST OF GOODS SOLD AND SERVICES RENDERED

Accumulated from the beginning to ending of period

2025 2024
- Cost of dry gas sold 28,668,689,568,981 24,859.736,133.914
- Cost of LPG sold 47,312,957,609,745 36,846,282,032,545
- Cost of CNG sold 474,944 618,562 2,085,859,149,770
- Cost of condensate sold 403,877.035.531 556,774,020,134
- Cost of gas and condensate transportation 291,291,124,224 314,434,906,208
- Cost of leasing office 40.783.008,043 38.524.732.108
- Others 1,107.644,630,222 307,199.936,057

78,300,187,595,308 65,008,810,910,736

|
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VIETHAM MATIONAL INDUSTRY — ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION

PV Gas Tower, 673 Mguyen Huu The Street, Phuoc Kien Comnune
Mha Be District, Ho Chi Minh City, Viel Nam.

Consolidated financial statements
For the 3 Quarter 2025

28. FINANCIAL INCOME

- Interest income
- Dividends income and profits distributed
- Foreign exchange gains

29. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

- Interest expense
- Foreign exchange loss
- Others

30. SELLING EXPENSES

- Transportation

- Marketing and advertising
- Staff costs

- Depreciation expenses

- Others

31. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

- Trademark fee

- Social welfare

- Provision for doubtful debts
- Staff costs

- Depreciation expenses

- Office rental expenses

- External services expenses
- Others

32. COSTS OF OPERATION BY FACTOR

- Cost of purchasing gas from gasfield owners
- Staff costs

- Depreciation and amortisation

- Others

it

FORM B 0%-DN

Accumulated from the beginning to ending of period

2025 2024
946,692,280,660 1,125,111,688,508
2,712,324,081 1,576,632,510
205,871.867.438 190,170,988.735
1,155,276,472,179 1,316,859,309,753

Accumulated from the beginning to ending of period

* 4o

2025 2024
165,680,725.960 262,076,736,149
135,938,207.054 249,779,802,020
2,285,632.470 7,241 885 942
303,904,565,484 519,098,428,111

Accumulated from the beginning to ending of period

2025 2024
870,247,698.997 1,004,322,243,746
254,063,799 8R4 166,709,569.333
222,069.065.594 198,616,101,545

66,601,226.420 68,482.015,707
446,315,125,928 308,325,382,804

1,859,296,916,823 1,746,455,313,137

Accumulated from the beginning to ending of period

2025 2024
123,287.176,189 72,770,776,589
302,135,198,920 60,729,558,505

(1,630,968,941,853) 1,248,641,564,161
221,045,704,850 187,416,908,219
25,948.203,674 41,640,314,108
35,531,330,423 41,081,729,985
112.781,714,528 78,226,325,753
371,258,354,129 368,833,183,410
(438,981,259,140) 2,099,340,360,730

Accumulated from the beginning to ending of period

2025 2024

73,523,232,315,497 60.359,438,318,579
1.249.855.790,71 1 924,823,237,256
2,194,350,203,890 2.132,405,550,037
2,753,064.942,893 5,437,939.478.731

79,720,503,252,991 68,854,606,584,603
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YIETMAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY - ENERGY GROLUIP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION
PV Gas Tower, 673 Meuyen Huo Tho Street, Phuoe Kien Commune

Consolidated financial statements

Mha Be District, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Mam

For the 3 Quarter 2025

33. OTHER INCOME

- Proceeds from disposal of assets

- Proceeds from penalty of contracts

- Others

34. OTHER EXPENSES

- Loss from disposal of assets
- Others

FORM B 0%8-DN

Aceumulated from the beginning to ending of period

2025 2024
1,061,697,828 1,349,519,777
12,860,741,310 23,251,046,326
35,090,058,550 15,293,527,059
49,012,497,688 39,894,093,162

Accumulated from the beginning to ending of period

2025

2024

2,169.610.050
28.774.734.373

062,559,553
12,467,367,171

31,944,344,423

13,429,926,724

35. BUSINESS INCOME TAX-CURRENT

36.

37.

Profit before tax
CIT charge
I which:

Petrovietnam Gas Joint stock Corporation
PetroVietnam LPG Joint Stock Company

PetroVietnam Low Pressure Gas
Distribution Joint Stock Company
PetroVietnam Coating Joint Stock
Company

CNG Vietnam Joint Stock Company
LNG Vietnam Joint Stock Company
Petrovietnam Gas International Trading
Company Pte, Ltd.

Accumulated from the beginning to ending of period

2025 2024
12,616,462,294,746 10,613,810,476,288
2,435,584,667,498 2,063,671,189,267
2,366,480,003,923 1.968,201,276,640
2,236,140,673 1,884,021,070

33,739,877,960 63,742,713 846

10,036,441,928 4,866,411,023

22,331,564,313 24,976,760,088
362,897,398 -
397,741,303 -

EXPLANATION OF BUSINESS PERFORMANCE RESULTS

3rd Quarter
_—_ Comparation (%)
Description Current year Previous year 2025/2024
- Profit after tax 2,612,819,725,552 2,578,108,986,088 101%%

Net profit after tax for 3™ Quarter, 2023 is 101% eompared to 3™ Quarter, 2024 {an increase of 1%), equivalent to

FND 34 billions.

+ The activities operated as usual.

SEGMENT REPORTING

Geographical segments

In addition to business activities in Vietnam, the Corporation also has business activities in

Singapore; details are as follows:

30
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VIETHAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY - ENERGY GROUP

PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION

P Cias Tower, 673 Meuyen Hou The Street, Phuoce Kien Commune Consolidated financial statements
Nha Be District, Ho Chi Minh City, Viel Nam. Far the 3" Quarter 2023

FORM B 09-DN
Consolidated balance sheet as at 30 September 2023

Business in Vietnam B!ismess " Eliminated Total
Singapore
VND VND VND VND
(Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 11.628.458,799.027 | 12,603,201,527 - 11,641.062,000,554
Short-term financial investments 32.506,102,707,604 =] - | 32,506,100707,604 | 5
Short-term receivables 23,993,733,485.902 | 3,050.925.923,792 | (4,132.510,028,103)] 22.912,149,381,591 e
Inventories 2,382,547,626,057 : -\ 2.382,547,626,057 WGTY
Other short-ferm assets 718.936,403,279 - -l 7msgeas29| M
Long-term receivables 069,725,835.093 : (1661785.125)] 968 06a 00068 |  MAS
Fixed assets | 16,617,270,958,558 | (182.081,474,650) 16,433,189.483,908 Lt
[nvestment properties 29.353,302,101 - = 29,353,302,101 e
Long-term assels in progress 2,362,142,309,680 - - 2.362,142.309,680 ‘lj—jf
Long-term financial investments 2,978.719,869,653 -1 (2,591,726050201)] 386993819454
Other long-term assets 3,495,567,093.420 - 26,505,172,047 | 3.522,072,265,467
Goodwill - - __E 5 - :
Total consolidated assets 97,682.558,390,376 | 3,063,529,125319 |  (6,881,474,166,032)] 93,864,613,349,663
Liabilities
Current liabilities 23,147,356,000,572 | 3,051,117,375,394 | (4.138.652,643,814)| 22,059.820,732,152
Long-term liabilities 5,532,494,096,030 - (105.006,451,220)]  5427.487,644.830 |
Total consolidated liabilities 28,679.850,006,622 | 3.051,117.375.394 |  (4,243.650,095.034)| 27.487,308.376,982 |

Consolidated income statement for the nine-month period ended 30 September 2023

Business in Vietnam BI{S[II&SS i Fliminated Total
Singapore
VND YND YND YND

Net revenue from sales of goods and | o, 00400 308 06| 9,187,814,272,346] (15,233,398,477.946)]  91,490,444,192,466

rendeving of services - o
|Operating expenses : 85,857,490,824.302| 9,185,492,225.773| (15,322,479,797,084)]  79.720,503,252,991]
i‘;ﬂe‘:z‘f‘“d‘ SNl RS 84.345,060,428,699 | 9,184,673,665,184 | (15.229,546,498,575)| 78,300,187,595,308

Selling expenses 1.950,728.057 631 B18.560.380 (92.249.701.397) 1,859,296 916,823

Gieneral and administration expenses (438.297,662,028) ol (683,597,112} (438,981,259.140)
Operating profit B 11,678,537,573,764 2,322,046,573 £9,081,319,138]  11,769,940,939,475
Share of gain from associates . 22,540,768,383|  22,540.768,383
Financial income 1,190.539,630,179 - (35,263,158,000) 1,155,276.472,179)
|Financial expenses 303,904,565,484 - - 303,904,565,484
Met other income 22.146,346,994 - (5,078,193,729) 17,068,153,265
Net accounting profit before tax - -] - 12,616,462,294,746
Current corporale income tax expense | 2.435,186,926,195 397,741,303 i 1 2.435.584,667,498)
Deferred corporate income expense (5,297,618,313) - 1,973.995,034 (3,323,623.279)

Net profit after corporate income tax 10,184,201,250,527

Business segments

For management purposes, the Corporation’s business is currently organised by fields based on
relatively distinctive operations of subisdiaries.

The Corporation’s business by fields is devided into the following segments:

- Gias and gaseous products business activities, including:
« PetroVietnam Gas Joint Stock Corporation
« PetroVietnam Low Pressure Gas Distribution Joint Stock Company

3l
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VIETNAM HATIONAL INDUSTRY — ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION

PV Gas Tower, 673 Mauyen Huu Tho Street, Phuoc Kien Commune Consolidated financial statements
Wha Be [istrict, Ho Chi Minh City, Viel Mam For the 3™ Guarter 20235

FORM B 09-DN
« CNG Vietnam Joint Stock Company
« PetroVietnam LPG Joint Stock Company
» LNG Vietnam Joint Stock Company
« Son My LNG Terminal Limited Liability Company
s PetroVietnam Gas International Trading Company Pte. Ltd.

- Gas and gaseous products auxilliary activities: steel pipe production and construction installation,
repair and gas fascillities, including:

¢ PetroVietnam Coating Joint Stock Company

« PetroVietnam Steel Pipe Joint Stock Company

Consolidated balance sheet as at 30 September 2025

Gas and gaselnus Gas and gasl.?uus Eliminated Total
products business | products auxillary
VNI VND YND YND

Assets -

Cash and cash equivalents 11,541,000,703.352 100,061,297, 202 - TL641.062,000,554
Short-term financial investments 32,376,102,707.604 |  130,000,000,000 - | 32.506,102,707.604
Short-term receivables 26,251.673, 008,656 792,986,401,038 | (4.132.510.028.103) 22.912,149.381.59]
Inventories 1. 910.236,795,000 | 472.310.830.967 | - 2.382,547 626,057
Other short-lerm assets 637.558.796,295 61,377,606,984 * 718.936,403,279
Long-term receivables _ 960.973,689,356 8.752,145.737 (1,661,785,125) 968.,064,049,968
Fixed assets 15,542,069,020,305 | 1.075.201,938,253 | (182,081,474,650)| 16,435,189.483,908
Investment properties 209.353,302,101 - - - 29,353,302, 101
Long-term assets in progress 2,287.643,087.528 74,499.222.152 - 2.362.142.309.680
Long-term financial investments 2.978.719.869.655 - (2.591,726,050.201% 386,993.819.454
Other long-term assets 3432,579,106,138 | 62.987.987,282 26,505,172,047 | 3.522,072,265.467 |

Total consolidated assets 07,067.910,086,080 | 2,778,177,429,615 |  (6,881,474,166,032)] 93,864,613,349,663
Liabilities

Current liabilities 25.105.470,362,479 | 1,003,003,013.487 | (4.138,652,643.814)[ 22,059,820,732,152
Long-term liabilities 5,116,149.091.536 |  416,345.004,514 (105,006,451,2200] 5,427 487,644,830
Taotal consolidated liabilities 30,221,619.454.015 | 1,509.348,018,001 |  {4,243.659,005,034)] 27,487,308,376,982 |

Consolidated income statement for the nine-month period ended 30 September 2025

Gas and gaseous | Gas and gaseous

. -
srotuctsbaises: | profuctesuailiary|  DUAIEH Fotal

VHD YND VND VND

Net revenue from sales of goods and

437 91
rendeeing oFsstvices 105,358,965,981,437] 1,320 417,215,903 (15,233,398,477,946) A45.984,719,394

Operating expenses 93.841,772,329,606] 1,201,210,720,469| (15,322,479,797,084)] _79.720,503,252,991]
Eiﬁ“““ i a0 Serices 92.421.161,181.970 | 1,108,572,911,913 | (15.229,546,498,575)| 78,300,187,595,308
Selling expenses 1,915,524 387,062 | 36,022,231,158 (92,249,701,397)]  1.859,296,916,823 |
General and administration expenses | (494,913,239.426)]  56,615,577,398 (683,597,112)  (438,981,259,140)
Operating profit 11,517,193,651,831|  119,206,495434 89,081,319,138]  11,725481,466,403
Share of gain from associates 22,540,768,383)
Financial income 1,155,276,472,179
Financial expenses - IS agegiingn | | 303,904,565,484
Net other income i _ 17.068,153,265
Net accounting profit before tax | - 12,616,462,294,746

Current corporate income tax expense ) _ 2,435,584.667.498]

Deferred corporate income expense | | = B (3,323,623.279)
Net profit after corporate income tax 10,184,201,250,527

iz
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VIETHAM NATIONAL TNDUSTRY — ENERGY GROLUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION

Py Gag Tewer, 673 Meuyen Huu Tho Street, Phuoe Kien Commune
Mha Be District, Ho Chi Minh City, Yiel Nam

Consolidated financial statements
For the 3™ Quarter 20235

FORM B 09-DN
38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the period, the Corporation has balances and transactions with related parties as

follows:

The significant transactions with related parties incurred in the period are:

Revenue from sales of goods and rendering of services

Accumulated from the heginning to ending of period

2025 (VND) 2024 (VND)
PetroVietnam Fertilizer and Chemicals Corporation 4457187483617 4.353,461,787.248 //A"@
Vietnam National Industry - Energy Group 1,181,382,585,516 1,113,382,116.,009 ff‘ Irf:r
PetroVietnam Power Corporation h,765,025,237.302 3,730,392 443716 e~
PetroVietnam Oil Corporation 742,011,042,354 925,056,086,691 VIE
PetroVietnam Exploration Production Corporation 1,790,386,874 496,937,142,901 \g
Petrovietnam Transportation Corporation 911,924,927,375 431,159,885,687 % o
PetroVietNam Chemical and Services Joint Stock Corporation 2.005,552,787 28,889,231,518 =
Russia-Vietnam Joint Venture Vietsovpetro 452,769,860,149 499,301,031,671
PetroVietnam Technical Services Corporation 802,346,192,083 33,937,050,519
Southern Gas Trading Joint Stock Company 2385214124733 2,512.407,740,878
PetroVietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation - 3,298,388,510
PetroVietnam Engineering Consultancy Corporation - 5,914,346,711
PetroVietnam Ca Mau Fertilizer Joint Stock Company 4 847 554,058 8,045,272,120
17,706,504,946,848 14,142,182,524,179

Purchases of goods and services

Accumulated from the beginning to ending of period

2025 (VND) 2024 (VND)
PetroVietnam Fertilizer and Chemicals Corporation 6,289,850,000 0,538,826,166
Vietnam National Industry - Energy Group 15,539,330,560,694 15,423,588,139,390
PetroVietnam Exploration Production Carporation 156,085,239.445 344,632,767.380
Binh Son Refining and Petrochemical Joint Stock Company 3,301,235,416,381 2,877,600,301,030
PetroVietnam Oil Corporation 32,632.847,720 18,099,713,392
Petrovietnam Transportation Corporation 256,443.678,008 304 340,824 789
PetroVietnam Insurance Corporation 180,561,905,939 165,023,565,282
PetroVietnam Technical Services Corporation 754,323,850,833 698,366,591,894
PetroVietnam Drilling and Well Services Joint Stock Company 2,919,284 414 3,544,720,731
Russia-Vietnam Joint Venture Vietsovpetro 400,680,608,447 271,955,604,824
PetroVietnam General Services Joint Stock Corporation 48,870,540,449 48,701,177.861
PetroVietNam Chemical and Services Joint Stock Corporation 2,956,148,776 2,400,698.736
Vietnam Petroleum [nstitute . 3,454,430,355
PetroVietnam Engineering Consultancy Corporation - 16,285,250,000
PetroVietnam Manpower Training College 29.149,765,000 1,322,760,390
20,711,479,696,106 20,279,155,372,220
Dividend income and profit distributed Accumulated from the beginning to ending of period
2025 (VND) 2024 (VND)
PetroVietnam Oil Corporation 2.712,324,081 444 825,643
Southern Gas Trading Joint Stock Company 35,263,158,000 35,263,158,000
37,975,482,081  35,707,983,643

i3
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VIETHAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY - ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION

P Gag Tower, 673 Meoven Huw Tho Street, Phuoc Eien Commune
Mha Be District, Ho Chi Minh City, Viel Mam,

Consolidated financial statements
For the 3™ Quarter 2025

FORM B 09-DN

Period-end/year-end balances with related parties:

Short-term trade accounts receivable 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Vietnam National Industry - Energy Group #7,488,990,965 158,795,190.163
PetroVietnam Oil Corporation 119,335,792,381 34,633,970,725
PetroVietnam Power Corporation 2439467 879,573 4,124,813,882 B37
Petrovietnam Transportation Corporation 334,971,804 861 114,749,560,820
PetroVietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation 6,483,793,351 6,483,793.351 o
PetroVietnam Petrochemical and Textile Fiber Joint Stock 44,648,768, 142 44,648.768.142 01027,
Company e
PetroVietnam Engineering Consultancy Corporation 94.965,487,591 96,685,240,949 ::::H{" '
PetroVietNam Chemical and Services Joint Stock Corporation 1, 719,712,447 35.756,754,303 TNA
PetroVietnam Technical Services Corporation 108,095,567,205 13,261,993 888 NG TY
Russia-Vietnam Joint Venture Vietsovpetro 44 801,547.497 41,164,356,623 PHAN
PetroVietnam Power Services Joint Stock Company - 2,138,088,000 =5 E,E
Southern Gas Trading Joint Stock Company 479.,204,709,202 434,242 486,505 —
3,761,274,053,215 5,107.374,386,312
Short-term trade accounts payable 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Vietnam National Industry - Energy Group 7,727,945 478 -
PetroVietnam Exploration Production Corporation 50,241,915,492 280,544,439,039
57,969,860,970 280,544,439,039
Other short-term receivables 3070972025 010172025
Vietnam Mational Industry - Energy Group 137.948,088.,990 176,924,764,595
PetroVietnam Power Corporation 1.763,421,346,988 1,223,384,508,202
PetroVietnam Fertilizer and Chemicals Corporation 545,456,494 590 517,570,446,789

PetroVietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation
Petroyietnam Transportation Corporation

56,212,500,000
1.272,370,134

56,212,500,000
1,399,587,501

Russia-Vietnam Joint Venture Vietsovpetro 141,581,192,142 39.089.,575,514
PetroVietnam Exploration Preduction Corporation - 55,814,003,125
Southern Gas Trading Joint Stock Company 06,779,758.743 140,385,395,645
PetraVietnam Technical Services Corporation 331,111,784.409 162,527,847,352
PetroVietnam Drilling and Well Services Joint Stock Company 23.419.835,532 -
PetroVietnam Oil Corporation 1,611.984 884 -
3,098,815,356,412 2,373,308,628,723
Other long-term receivables 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Petrovietnam South West Picpeline Operating Company 875,068.216,459 445.948,514,436

34
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VIETHAM NATIONAL INDUSTRY - ENERGY GROUP
PETROVIETNAM GAS JOIN STOCK CORPORATION

PV Gas Tower, 673 Neuyen Hun Tho Street, Phuoc Kien Commune
Mha Be District, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam.

Consolidated financial statements
For the 3™ Quarter 2023

FORM B 09-DN

Short-term trade accounts payable 304092025 01/01/2025

Vietnam National Industry - Energy Group 1,953,610,130,130 1,718,041,082, 262
PetroVietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation 18,736,776,645 18,736,776,645
PetroVietnam Oil Corporation 4,465,316,344 7,140,563,769
PetroVietnam Exploration Production Corporation 1,641,277.050 1,875,856,459

Binh Son Refining and Petrochemical Joint Stock Company
Petrovietnam Transportation Corporation

PetroVietnam Insurance Corporation 1,670,617,184 -
PetroVietnam Technical Services Corporation 63,016.524,720 174,759,616,079
Vietnam Petroleum Institute - 3,996,856,400
Russia-Vietnam Joint Venture Vietsovpetro 04,034,380,139 119,447 823,029
PetroVietnam General Services Joint Stock Corporation 0.450,445,111 10,364,154,537
PetroVietnam Engineering Consultancy Corporation - 1,061,701,602
PetroVietnam Manpower Training College 1,592,870,200 -
2,764,207,917,674 2,734,758,272,125
Advance from customer 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Vietnam National Industry - Energy Group 1,928,670,000 -
1,928,670,000 -
Other short-term payables 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Vietnam National Industry - Energy Group 3,123.485,000 -
PetroVietnam Engineering Consultancy Corporation 10,924,599 545 10,924,599 545
PetroVietnam Insurance Corporation 10,911,142 959 -
24,959,227,504 10,924,599,545
Short-term acerued expenses 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Vietnam National Industry - Energy Group 1,797,766,911,642 1,927,185,196,764
PetroVietnam Exploration Production Corporation 18,796,601,471 39,838,493 862
Russia-Vietnam Joint Venture Vietsovpetro 65,863,712,194 16,491,181.459
1,885,027,854,322 1,983,514,872,085
Term deposits 30/09/2025 01/01/2025

Vietnam Public Joint Stock Commercial Bank

554,633,521,230
61,356,258,921

669,101,350,561
10,231,990,782

1,192,000,000,000

S0 02755

1,121,851,503,433
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Dang Thi Hong Yen Nguyen Anh Tuan “ Nguyen Cong Luan
Preparer Chief Accountant Vice President
22 October 2025
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